
 
 

 

 
 

INFRASTRUCTURE, SAFETY AND GROWTH 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
 
14 August 2024 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A Meeting of the Infrastructure, Safety and Growth Scrutiny Committee will be held in 
Town Hall, Market Street, Tamworth on Thursday, 22nd August, 2024 at 6.00 pm. 
Members of the Committee are requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
  
1 Apologies for Absence  
 
2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 14) 

 (To review the minutes of the previous meetings on the 11th July 2024 and the 7th 
August 2024) 
 

 

NON-CONFIDENTIAL



 

 

3 Declarations of Interest  

 
To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (personal and/or 
personal and prejudicial) in any matters which are to be considered at this 
meeting. 

  

When Members are declaring a personal interest or personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of which they have dispensation, they should 
specify the nature of such interest.  Members should leave the room if they 
have a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of which they do not 
have a dispensation.   
  

  
 

 
4 Update from the Chair  

 To receive an update from the Chair 
 

 
5 Responses to Reports of the Infrastructure Safety & Growth Committee  

 Update on responses received to Reports of the Infrastructure Safety & Growth 
Committee 
 

 
6 Consideration of Matters referred to the Infrastructure Safety & Growth 

Committee from Cabinet or Council  

 (Discussion item) 
 

 
7 Annual Garden Waste Subscription Charge (Pages 15 - 86) 

 (Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environmental Sustainability, Recycling and 
Waste)  
 

 
8 Joint Waste Service - Operations Performance Update and Data (Pages 87 - 

100) 

 (Report of the Operations Manager, Joint Waste Service) 
 

 
9 Review of the Bulky Waste Service (Pages 101 - 372) 

 (Report of the Operations Manager, Joint Waste Service) 
 

 
10 Nature Recovery Declaration Update Briefing Paper (Pages 373 - 400) 

 (Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environmental, Waste and Sustainability) 
 

 
11 Working Group Updates  



 

 

 To receive updates from any Working Groups 
 

 
12 Forward Plan  

 (Discussion item – link to Forward Plan is attached) 
 
Browse plans - Cabinet, 2024 :: Tamworth Borough Council 
 

 
13 Infrastructure Safety & Growth Scrutiny Committee Work Plan (Pages 401 - 

404) 

 (Discussion item – to review the Infrastructure Safety & Growth Scrutiny Work 
Plan) 
 

   _________________________________________ 
 
Access arrangements 

If you have any particular access requirements when attending the meeting, please contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709267 or e-mail democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk. We can 
then endeavour to ensure that any particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
Filming of Meetings 

The public part of this meeting may be filmed and broadcast.  Please refer to the Council’s 
Protocol on Filming, Videoing, Photography and Audio Recording at Council meetings which can 
be found here for further information. 

If a member of the public is particularly concerned about accidental filming, please contact a 
member of Democratic Services before selecting a seat 

FAQs 

For further information about the Council’s Committee arrangements please see the FAQ page 
here 

 
To Councillors: M Couchman, L Wood, C Adams, M Bailey, L Clarke, M Clarke, J Oates, 
B Price and N Statham 

https://democracy.tamworth.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=120&RD=0bcr=1
mailto:democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/TBC-Filming-Protocol.docx
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/council-meetings-faqs


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1  

 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
INFRASTRUCTURE, SAFETY AND 
GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 7th AUGUST 2024 
 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor M Couchman (Chair), Councillors L Wood, C Adams, 

M Bailey, L Clarke, M Clarke, J Oates, B Price and N Statham 
CABINET:   
 
The following officers were present: Anica Goodwin (Executive Director 
Organisation), Hannah Peate (Assistant Director Environment, Culture and 
Wellbeing) and Tracey Pointon (Legal Admin & Democratic Services Manager) 
 
 
Guests: Lizzie Barton (Lichfield’s Director Residents & Business Services) 
     Darren Phillip (Lichfield’s Operations Manager)   
 
 

23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
At the start of the meeting the Chair moved a motion to give a vote of thanks to 
the Street Scene Operatives who following the disorderly incident on Sunday 
night started at 5.00am on Monday morning to clear up the mess left in the Castle 
Grounds and surrounding areas.  This Committee would like to record their 
appreciation also to the public-spirited members of the public who came out and 
took part in the clear up operation including our own Councillor Margaret Clarke. 
 
(Moved by Councillor M Couchman seconded by Councillor L Wood)    
 
There were no apologies for absence 
 

24 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 7th July 2024 were approved as a 
correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor C Adams and seconded by Councillor L Clarke) 
 

25 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 

7 August 2024 

 

 
2 

 

 
26 UPDATE FROM THE CHAIR  

 
There was no update from the Chair 
 

27 ANNUAL GARDEN WASTE SUBSCRIPTION CHARGE  
 
Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environmental Sustainability, Recycling and 
Waste to seek ISAG consideration and support of the approval to Cabinet to 
increase the garden waste subscription fees for 2024/25. Below are the 
recommendations the committee were considering 
 
RESOLVED: That committee approved the recommendations to be 

agreed by Cabinet 
 

1. Approved the increase of the annual subscription fee to £41 
effective 1st October 2024. 
 

2.  Agreed that each year, under delegated powers, the 
Cabinet Member responsible for waste services will 
approve the price increase in consultation with the 
Executive Director Organisation and the council’s Section 
151 officer. Furthermore, that variations in pricing can be 
agreed through the same delegation to support promotions 
(for example to encourage take-up of direct debits), 
provided these can be funded from within the service 
without placing additional pressure on the MTFS; and 
 

3. Approve the amendments set out in the report which 
include basing the coming year’s annual price increase on 
June’s CPI figures that are released by the Office for 
National Statistics in July, and that the final subscription 
price will be rounded up or down to the nearest 50 pence. 
 

  
Further to receiving the report Committee made the following 
comments/observations and asked the following questions: 
 
Have we looked at reducing the number of collections from 23 per year to keep 
costs down.  The scheme originally started at 25 per year and this was reduced to 
keep costs low. Feedback from customers say they are happy with the amount of 
collections no data to suggest that the service should be reduced.   
 
If the increase is approved and residents start to not use the service is there a risk 
to the council if for example 30% of residents decide not to use the service. There 
was not a great shift in garden waste going into the black bins or an increase in 
fly tipping when Lichfield changed the price in 2023.   
 

Page 6



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 

7 August 2024 

 

 
3 

 

Why is price increase based on CPI this could be higher than the actual base 
costs. Worked with S151 officer regarding using CPI is the most accurate 
indicator of what the true cost would be.    
 
If we automate in line with CPI members lose the opportunity to discuss the 
increase.   Could this increase be covered in the budget review process each 
year. 
 
Report does not contain costs to justify the cost increase.  Cannot give costs it 
would have been agreed by members and officers at TBC, when decision was 
made to subsidise the service.  The increase in costs include pay awards, cost of 
fuel as gone up.  Increase will cover the additional costs of running the service.  
The cost increase reflects the delivery of the service.    
 
Direct debit payments - no option to pay monthly it’s an annual subscription fee.  
 
 
Following consideration of the item the Committee agree to the following 
recommendations being made to Cabinet: 
 
 
1. Ask Cabinet to defer the increase until a full breakdown of costs has 

been provided and discussed at the next Infrastructure, Safety & 
Growth Committee at its 22nd August meeting and then make a 
decision at the next Cabinet meeting; and     

  
2.  Agreed that each year, under delegated powers, the Cabinet member 

responsible for waste services will approve the price increase in 
consultation with the Executive Director Organisation and the 
Council’s S151 Officer before being ratified by Cabinet.  Furthermore, 
that the variations in pricing can be agreed through the same 
delegation to support promotions (for example to encourage take-up 
of direct debits), provided these can be funded from within the service 
without placing additional pressure on the MTFS 
 

 (Moved by Councillor B Price and seconded by Councillor L Clarke) 
 

 
 

28 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
“That in accordance with the provisions of the Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meeting and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012, 
and Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraphs 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in 
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information to the public” 
 

Page 7



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 

7 August 2024 

 

 
4 

 

(Moved by Councillor L Wood and seconded by Councillor J Oates) 
 

29 JOINT WASTE SERVICE UPDATE AND FLEET PROCUREMENT  
 
 
Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environmental Sustainability, Recycling and 
Waste to seek Scrutiny’s support of the recommendations to be presented to 
Cabinet on 8th August 2024 to award the contract for the renewal of the Joint 
Waste Service fleet. 
 
Councillor J Oates & M Bailey left the meeting at 19.09 and did not vote on this 
item.   
 
RESOLVED: That the committee supported all the recommendations to be 

presented at Cabinet on 8th August 2024 
 

  
 (Moved by Councillor B Price and seconded by Councillor M 

Clarke) 
 
 
 
  

  
 Chair  
 

 

Page 8



 

 
1  

 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
INFRASTRUCTURE, SAFETY AND 
GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 11th JULY 2024 
 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor M Couchman (Chair), Councillors L Wood, C Adams 

and L Clarke 
CABINET: Councillor Carol Dean 
 
The following officers were present: Anna Miller (Assistant Director – Growth & 
Regeneration), Alice Poulton (Future High Streets Fund Project Officer), Thomas 
Hobbs (Head of Economic Development and Regeneration), Leanne Costello 
(Senior Scrutiny and Democratic Services Officer) and Laura Sandland 
(Democratic and Executive Support Officer) 
 
 

11 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor M Clarke, B Price, Natalie 
Statham and M Bailey. 
 

12 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 11th June 2024 were approved as a 
correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor L Wood and seconded by Councillor C Adams) 
 

13 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None. 
 

14 UPDATE FROM THE CHAIR  
 
There was no update from the Chair. 
 

15 RESPONSES TO REPORTS OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE SAFETY & 
GROWTH COMMITTEE  
 
There were none. 
 

Page 9



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 

11 July 2024 

 

 
2 

 

16 CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS REFERRED TO THE INFRASTRUCTURE 
SAFETY & GROWTH COMMITTEE FROM CABINET OR COUNCIL  
 
There were none. 
 

17 TAMWORTH ELECTRIC VEHICLE STRATEGY  
 
The Chair introduced the report of the Portfolio Holder for Environmental 
Sustainability, Waste and Recycling detailing the work undertaken in developing 
the Tamworth Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Strategy, and requested 
approval from Cabinet for the adoption and formal publication of the Strategy 
 
The Chair confirmed that apologies had been received from the Portfolio Holder 
and handed over to the Head of Economic Regeneration , Thomas Hobbs to 
Introduce the report. 
 
The Officer highlighted the following –  
  In 2023 Tamworth Borough Council adopted the Staffordshire County 

Council Electric Vehicle Charging Strategy. 
  It was requested that the Council commission a borough strategy and the 

Council appointed Amey who had produced the county strategy to work on 
this. 

  The strategy looks at how the Council can support residents with their use 
of electric vehicles. 

  The strategy reviews the current situation, it looks at possible future 
demand within Tamworth and builds on the county work of looking at the 
need in parts of the community where people can’t easily access their own 
charging facilities, i.e where no off-street parking. 

  It sets out some key principles for the borough and give some specific 
recommendations. 

  It recognises that this is a fast-changing environment and the risks of 
moving forward in a way that may not be the best decision in the long term. 
 

The Committee made the following comments/observations and asked the 
following questions: 
 
1. What type of chargers are we considering? 

The officer confirmed that the report does not recommend any particular 
type but suggests where different type of charging may be suitable for 
different areas. For residents who can charge overnight a slow trickle 
charge may be sufficient as it is lower cost, however on commercial 
locations where people may want to charge for half an hour whilst doing 
their shopping a faster charger may be required. 

2. Is there a set amount of chargers we need to have? 
The officer confirmed that there is no requirement to have a certain 
amount, but the report sets out current demand, which is currently not high 
compared with the rest of Staffordshire. 

3. With fast paced changes to technology and other fuels sources such as 
hydrogen would it be prudent, whilst continuing with the implementation, to 
review this is two of years? 

Page 10



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 

11 July 2024 

 

 
3 

 

The officer confirmed that things may change significantly over the next 
few years and there are plans to increase numbers in a couple of years so 
this would be a good time to review. 

4. What is the difference between chargers and how do we ensure that the 
ratio of types of charges meets the needs of the area? 
The officer confirmed that the difference between charges is the time it 
takes to charge. There are slow, fast, rapid and ultra rapid which can 
charge a vehicle in a matter of minutes, depending on the size of the car 
and battery, and with that comes a difference in cost, therefore ultra rapid 
charges which are more expensive to charge, and therefore tend to be 
delivered by commercial companies in high footfall areas. 

5. Why is there such a price difference between chargers? 
The officer advised that whilst this is not their area of expertise, this may 
be because the faster chargers are pulling more power off the grid in a 
shorter time, but that this is not something the Council have control over 
unless they install their own chargers which can be very expensive. It 
would be a possibility to do this or work with a partner but that an external 
provider does bring with them the expertise. It was confirmed the provider 
at River Drive would be responsible for the design and development, 
installation, maintenance and repairs and take on the risk. 

6. Would we get any income from the external provider? 
The Officer confirmed that they would not get an income from the charges, 
but they would continue to get an income from the parking charges. 

7. Concerns were raised around vandalism, and it was suggesting that when 
choosing chargers to be fitted that consideration be given to this, i.e fitting 
underground in areas where there is not CCTV 

8. Are we working in partnership with other districts/boroughs and where are 
we looking at bringing chargers first? 
Officers confirmed that the first chargers are to be delivered at River Drive 
and that they are working with other districts to look at rolling out wider 
numbers under LEVI funding and more information would be put out about 
these in the future. 

9. A recommendation was proposed that a planning consideration be made 
to ensure consideration is given to access to charging with residential 
developments. 
The Officer confirmed that this would form part of the Local Plan in the 
future. 

 
 
Resolved that the Committee: 
  
1. Endorsed the final version of the Tamworth Electric Vehicle 

Charging Infrastructure Strategy. 
  
 (Moved by Councillor C Adams and seconded by Councillor L 

Clarke) 
  
  

The following additional recommendations were 
proposed by the Committee to be consider alongside 

Page 11



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 

11 July 2024 

 

 
4 

 

the report to be presented to Cabinet 
 

2. That the Strategy be reviewed in two years. 
  
 (Moved by Councillor L Wood and seconded by Councillor L 

Clarke) 
   
 3.  That new developments contain EV charging points. 
 
  (Moved by Councillor M Couchman and seconded by Councillor  
 C Adams)         
 

18 WORKING GROUP UPDATES  
 
There was no update. 
 

19 FORWARD PLAN  
 
There were no items identified from the Forward Plan. 
 

20 INFRASTRUCTURE SAFETY & GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK 
PLAN  
 
The Chair confirmed the items of business scheduled for the next meeting from 
the work plan. 
 

21 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
Resolved that: That in accordance with the provisions of the Local 

Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meeting and 
Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012, and 
Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting during the 
consideration of the following business on the grounds 
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in paragraphs 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to 
the Act and the public interest in withholding the 
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information to the public 

  
 (Moved by Councillor L Wood and seconded by Councillor 

L Clarke) 
 

22 FHSF UPDATE JULY 2024  
 
Report of the Leader of the Council to provide an update on the Future High 
Streets Fund (FHSF) programme of works. 
 
 
Resolved that the Committee: 

Page 12



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 

11 July 2024 

 

 
5 

 

  
 Endorsed the recommendation within the report. 
  
 (Moved by Councillor L Wood and seconded by Councillor C 

Adams) 
  
  

  
 Chair  
 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 

Thursday 22nd August 2024 
 
 

Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environmental Sustainability, Recycling and Waste 
 
 

Annual Garden Waste Subscription Charge 
 
 
Exempt Information 
Not applicable 
 
Purpose 
This report provides IS&G Scrutiny with the updated information regarding the rationale to 
substantiate the increase in garden waste subscription. The original report presented to 
Scrutiny on the 7th August has been updated and is contained herewith. This report will 
subject to IS&G scrutiny approval be presented to Cabinet on the 29th August. To seek 
approval to increase the garden waste subscription fees with effect from 1st January 2025.  
 
 
Recommendations 

It is recommended that IS&G support the following recommendations for Cabinet to 
agree:  

1. Approve the increase of the annual subscription fee to £41 effective 1st January 
2025, with the sign up window open  in October. 

 
1.  Executive Summary 
 
Lichfield District Council (LDC) is the lead authority for delivery of the Joint Waste service.  
This report is presented for consideration and uses the Fees and Charges Review – Garden 
Waste report presented to LDC’s Cabinet on 18th August 2023 as its basis, thus ensuring 
consistency of approach but allowing full transparency and independent decision-making. 
 
For information, Members are advised that previously this service was led and directly 
managed by the previous Chief Executive.  Since Mr Barratt’s retirement and with new 
leadership this service has since June transferred under the executive scope of the 
Executive Director Organisation.   
 
To further support the information contained within this report, an ‘all members’ briefing was 
held on 5th August and this report is presented with the aim of providing members with as 
much information, transparency of decision making as well as the opportunity to understand 
and challenge recommendations contained herein. 
 
This report also details the need to increase the annual charge for the garden waste 
subscription (effective 1 January 2025) and recommends that due to the need to build 
systems to support the annual subscription process (including the direct debit process which 
requires an eight-week lead in to allow banking set-up and testing to take place), that from 
2024, the annual price increase for the coming year’s subscriptions will be based on June’s 
CPI figures, which are released in July annually by the Office for National Statistics. The final 
subscription price will also be rounded up or down to the nearest 50 pence.  
Garden waste subscriptions were launched in October 2017 at a cost of £36 per bin for 23 
collections from the kerbside each year. The price of collections has been held since 
its introduction but increasing cost pressures in delivering this service require TBC to review 
this fee.  LDC have however, continued to increase their subscription rates (currently at £40) 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7

https://www.ons.gov.uk/economy/inflationandpriceindices


which has now resulted in a £4 differential across the Joint Waste Service.  This variance 
places a significant administrative burden on the service. 
 
The service is a fully automated process to allow residents for both Lichfield and Tamworth, 
served by the Joint Waste Service, to sign up for the scheme. This year around almost 
41,000 Lichfield and Tamworth households have subscribed for the service.  
 
Cost pressures in the service include the increase in staffing costs following the 2023 Pay 
Settlement, fuel cost, fleet maintenance and replacements; measures to reduce the carbon 
footprint of the service; recycling credit reductions and gate fee price increases. Members’ 
attention is drawn to appendix 5 where details of the financial analysis as requested is 
contained. 
 
In addition, the approved Medium Term Financial Strategy assumed that a number of fees 
and charges across the council would be increased in 2024/25 to ensure that prices reflect 
higher operating costs and ensure the principal for non-statutory services to ensure full cost 
recovery. It was agreed however, that the annual subscriptions for green waste would not be 
increased.   Instead, it was agreed that this shortfall would be met by use of reserves. 
 
It is important to highlight that Section 93 of the Local Government Act 2003, limits non 
statutory or discretionary prices to a full cost recovery pricing policy.  
 
The garden waste subscription service is a discretionary service and has a pricing policy of 
full cost recovery. The pricing objective is that the Council wishes to make the service 
generally available but does not wish to subsidise the service. Therefore, prices are based 
on the direct cost and overheads related to the activity whilst also taking account of the 
market (what the market or customers will allow us to charge). 
 
The service is currently priced at £36 per bin, however recent cost pressures identified above 
have been absorbed by the service and therefore an increased charge of £41 is 
recommended.  This figure would also bring TBC in line with Lichfield District Council, who 
will be increasing their fee to £41 with effect from 1st January 2025. 
 
 
2.   Options Considered 
 
By not increasing the annual garden waste subscription charge the deficit associated with the 
scheme would increase (see Appendix 5) which would negatively impact on the MTFS and 
General Fund budgetary position. Funding this deficit from reserves  would limit the other 
projects the Council could deliver and is not sustainable over the longer term. Furthermore, it 
is worth noting that through charging only those who use the garden waste service for its 
costs, it ensures that only those residents who benefit from the scheme pay for the cost of its 
delivery. 
 
3. Resource/Financial Implications 
 
During 2023/24 the Council utilised reserves in respect of the Joint Waste Service to meet 
the shortfall in income by not increasing the annual charge in line with Lichfield, estimated to 
be approx. £55k pa, and will need to do so again in 2024/25. The current balance of Joint 
Waste reserves is £153k. 
 
However, the Council’s budgetary provision for the Joint Waste Service for the current year is 
insufficient to meet the costs due, with an annual contribution of £1.98m payable to Lichfield, 
against a budget of £1.79m. The reserves will be applied to contribute to meeting this 
shortfall and will therefore not be available to meet the shortfall in the cost of running the 
garden waste subscription service in future years. Further to the IS&G Scrutiny report on the 
7th August and the Cabinet report on the 8th August with regards to the joint fleet procurement 
Members will be aware that there is already a requirement for an increased budgetary 
contribution in future years to be considered as part of the MTFS and budget process. 

Page 16



  
It is now vital that the price increase recommended is supported and income maximised in 
order to assist in meeting the council’s anticipated budget gap.  The increase will be built into 
the budget setting process for 2025/26. 
 
Appendix 5 provides members with the details of the full cost recovery for the garden waste 
service. 
 
Members also sought clarification on the impact of a significant reduction of the take up of 
the service, e.g. a 30% drop in subscriptions. This could reduce the income by  
approximately £20,000 and therefore increase the deficit by this amount taking the deficit to 
around £88K for the garden waste service for 2025/26. 
 
It’s worth noting that the constitution delegates authority to authorised officers to increase 
fees and charges as below: 
 
In consultation with the Executive Director Finance and where necessary The Portfolio 
Holder, to set rent, fee, charges and other income levels unless any changes:- 
 
exceed inflation by more than 3%; and /or 
involve a change in policy; or 
potentially have significant political implications. 
Which will require executive approval 
 
 
It should be noted the Authority’s financial guidance and fees and charges policy requires an 
inflationary increase to be considered on an annual basis, for this service this would be 
before the end of June going forward. 
 
If charges had been put up in line with inflation the following prices would have been 
applicable since 2018: 
 

CPI Annual 
Increases   
 %  £  
2018 2.5  0.900 £36.90 
2019 1.8  0.664 £37.56 
2020 0.9  0.338 £37.90 
2021 2.6  0.985 £38.89 
2022 9.1  3.539 £42.43 
2023 7.3  3.097 £45.52 

 
4.  Legal/Risk Implications Background 
 
The collection of garden waste is not a statutory service and under the Controlled Waste 
Regulations 2012 the council has discretion to charge for this service. 
 
The constitution of the Joint Waste Board does not require both councils to agree the charge, 
but each council must provide sufficient funding to cover the cost of collections in their 
respective areas. 
 

Page 17



 
 
5.  Equalities Implications 
 
A Community Impact Assessment has been compiled at Appendix  1 for the changes to the 
green waste service. 
 
6. Environment and Sustainability Implications (including climate change) 
 
The collection and composting of garden waste contribute to the council’s recycling rates. 
The annual increase in fees helps to ensure the council’s budgets are not negatively 
impacted through the provision of the service, and as such are able to focus available 
resources on initiatives that target the council’s ambition of achieving net zero by 2030. 
 
7.  Background Information 
 

Approximately 41,000 residents are signed up to the garden waste service across Lichfield 
District and Tamworth Borough and this number increases every year. The council receives 
very few complaints about the premise of charging for garden waste which is well understood 
by the respective communities. 

Tamworth Borough Council currently charges £36 per annum for garden waste subscriptions 
whilst Lichfield District Council Charge £40.  This differential costs TBC approximately £55K 
per year based on current rate of subscriptions for Tamworth residents of over 13,000.  
Whilst the garden waste service helps to increase recycling rates and reduce waste sent to 
landfill, it is not a statutory service, and the council is not required to deliver it. As such, like 
councils across the country, a charge is levied to those residents who wish to benefit from 
the garden waste service.  
The income generated from the sale of garden waste subscriptions funds the cost of the 
garden waste service, which each year increases due to annual pay settlements, increases 
in cost of fuel and other changes to costs of delivering the service (gate fees, recycling 
credits, overhead costs etc).  
Any annual increase in subscription prices helps to offset the increase in these associated 
costs.  The current annual cost of the subscription of £36 per year has been in place since 
2018 and as such, the Council has had to make up the shortfall (as part of the shared 
service) from reserves. 
Councils across the country charge differing amounts for a garden waste subscription, and 
the current fee (£40) charged by Lichfield District Council is favourably comparable, as 
shown below:  
 
 
 

Page 18



Council 2024 fee 
Cannock Chase District Council £38.50 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Council £39.95 
Stafford Borough Council  £42 
North Warwickshire Borough Council £43 
Birmingham City Council £60 
Oxford City Council £85  

 As an illustration, an increase by CPI based on June 2024’s CPI figure (for the 2025 
subscription fee) would see the costs of a subscription rising to £41 per annum for 
2024/2025.  

 
 
8.  Report Authors 
Anica Goodwin – Executive Director Organisation 
Becky Smeathers – Executive Director Finance 
Hannah Peate – Assistant Director (Environment, Culture and Wellbeing) 
Jo Goodfellow – Assistant Director (Finance) 
 
Credit and thanks to L Barton (Director) and S Gee (Ops Manager) of Lichfield District 
Council for support  
 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 - Community Impact Assessment for Annual Garden Waste Subscription 
Charge 2024 
Appendix 2 – 2014 Shared Services Memorandum of Understanding  
Appendix 3 – Committee Report 2009 household Waste & Recycling Service 
Appendix 4 – A guide to Staffordshire Waste Partnership  
Appendix 5 - Financial breakdown of the Waste and Recycling Service and Garden Waste 
Service 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



  1 of 7 

 
 
Part 1 – Details  
What Policy/ Procedure/ 
Strategy/Project/Service is 
being assessed? 

Changes to the increase in green waste annual 
subscription required. 
The overarching Joint Waste Service policies were 
covered by an EIA upon introduction of the service.   
This assessment is specially to look at the potential 
equality issues arising from the increase in the annual 
chargeable green waste collection service. 

Date Conducted 
 

29 July 24 

Name of Lead Officer and 
Service Area 

Anica Goodwin (Exec Director) 

Commissioning Team 
(if applicable) 

 

Director Responsible for  
project/service area 

Anica Goodwin 

Who are the main 
stakeholders 

• Residents in the district who currently use the 
service to dispose of their garden waste. 

• Residents in the district who currently don’t use 
the service to dispose of garden waste.  

• Staff responsible for collection of waste.  
• Staff responsible for administration of the service 
• Local compost site operators  
• Staffordshire County Council (as the Waste 

Disposal Authority.)  
• Elected members, as representatives of Tamworth 

residents. 
 

Describe what consultation 
has been undertaken.  Who 
was involved and what was 
the outcome 

All elected members 
Infrastructure, Safety and Growth Scrutiny 
 

Outline the wider research 
that has taken place (E.G. 
commissioners, partners, 
other providers etc) 

 

A decision to review or 
change a service 
 

X An increase in annual 
subscription 

A 
Strategy/Policy/Procedure 
 
 

 

What are you assessing? 
Indicate with an ‘x’ which 
applies 
 

A function, service or 
project 
 

 

What kind of assessment is 
it?  Indicate with an ‘x’ which 

New 
 

 

Page 21



  2 of 7 

Existing 
 

 

Being reviewed 
 

 

applies 
 

Being reviewed as a 
result of budget 
constraints / End of 
Contract 

X 

 
 
Part 2 – Summary of Assessment  
Give a summary of your proposal and set out the aims/ objectives/ purposes/ and 
outcomes of the area you are impact assessing. 
The change in the charging policy is to propose an increase to the current household 
garden waste subscription service, effective from October 2024. The proposal aims 
to ensure that the garden waste service which operates as a joint service with 
Lichfield District Council is self-funding and sustainable in line with the council’s 
carbon reduction targets of net zero by 2030. 
The current service subscription is subsidised by Tamworth Borough Council and is 
not sustainable at the current annual rate. 
The service continues to be a bi-weekly service and is offered on an opt in or out 
option. 
 
 
Who will be affected and how? 
Any resident of Tamworth with a private garden who currently (or proposes to in the 
future) make use of the Council’s green waste disposal scheme.   
Residents who reside in flats or have no garden space are excluded. 
 
 
Are there any other functions, policies or services linked to this impact assessment? 
 
Yes    No  X 
 
If you answered ‘Yes’, please indicate what they are? 
 
 
 
 
 
Part 3 – Impact on the Community  
Thinking about each of the Areas below, does or could the Policy function, or service 
have a direct impact on them? 
 
Impact Area Yes No Reason (provide brief explanation ) 
Age 
 

X  Where people are unable to access the 
info via the website due to 
technological barriers, we will support 
residents through paper based 
communications sent to every 
household, local media and customer 
services to provide clear explanations 
and guidance. 

Disability X  We already provide assisted collections 
for residents who are elderly, disabled 

Page 22



  3 of 7 

or have other lifestyle needs that meant 
they struggle with wheeled bins. 
Key considerations when considering 
the potential impact on individuals with 
disabilities are:  
Accessibility of the Service: Assisted 
collections are available to people who 
cannot take their bins out themselves 
and there is no other person living at 
the household who is able to help. We 
help to take the bin out for elderly, 
disabled, infirm or visually impaired 
persons. To apply for assisted bin 
collections, residents can visit the TBC 
website and fill in the application form 
where possible or contact the operation 
team to receive the guidance for the 
process.  Details can be found here  
Garden waste service – Need help 
getting your bin to the kerb? 
(lichfielddc.gov.uk). 
Additionally, if residents do not require 
assistance for collection can opt for a 
smaller wheeled bin. Accessible 
Communication: Ensure that all 
information related to the change is 
communicated in accessible formats 
such as large print or easy to read 
formats. Accessible online resources 
and communication channels will be 
available, considering the needs of 
individuals with visual impairments or 
cognitive disabilities 

Gender Reassignment  X No 
Marriage and Civil 
Partnership 

 X No 

Pregnancy & Maternity X  As above 
Race X  Communication and Information: We 

ensure that information about the 
chargeable green bin collection service 
is communicated in a culturally 
sensitive and inclusive manner, 
addressing potential language barriers 
and catering to the needs of diverse 
racial communities. The focus is on 
promoting equity, fairness, and 
inclusive service provision for all 
members of community.  
Where people are unable to access the 
application form, via the website or 
internet, we direct them to places such 
as community groups or libraires where 
they can access the internet if 
applicable. Additionally, customer 
services can support the residents 

Page 23

https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/5
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/5
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/5


  4 of 7 

completing the form and making a 
secure and payment for the annual fee 

Religion or belief  X No 
Sexual orientation  X No 
Sex  X No 
Gypsy/Travelling Community  X No 
Those with caring/dependent 
responsibilities  

X  Key considerations when considering 
the potential impact on individuals with 
disabilities are:  
Accessibility of the Service: Assisted 
collections are available to people who 
cannot take their bins out themselves 
and there is no other person living at 
the household who is able to help. We 
help to take the bin out for elderly, 
disabled, infirm or visually impaired 
persons. To apply for assisted bin 
collections, residents can visit the TBC 
website and fill in the application form 
where possible or contact the operation 
team to receive the guidance for the 
process. Additionally, if residents do 
not require assistance for collection can 
opt for a smaller wheeled bin????. 
Accessible Communication: Ensure 
that all information related to the 
change is communicated in accessible 
formats such as large print or easy to 
read formats. Accessible online 
resources and communication 
channels will be available, considering 
the needs of individuals with visual 
impairments or cognitive disabilities 

Those having an offending 
past 

 X No 

Children  X No 
Vulnerable Adults X  The service offers assisted 

collections to those who are signed 
up and need them – detailed here 
Garden waste service – Need help 
getting your bin to the kerb? 
(lichfielddc.gov.uk) 

Families  X No 
Those who are homeless  X No 
Those on low income X  Do we offer any support via the Council 

tax support scheme? 
Households on lower incomes may find 
a higher charge more difficult to pay in 
one instalment – in order to support the 
spread of the cost residents can opt to 
pay for the service via direct debit.  
 
Households are welcomed to share 
bins under their own informal 
arrangements but only one household 

Page 24

https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/5
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/5
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/5


  5 of 7 

will be responsible for the subscription. 
Details can be found here Garden 
waste service – I can't afford to 
subscribe (lichfielddc.gov.uk) 
 
Households will also be encouraged to 
home compost – details found here 
Garden waste service – I can't 
afford to subscribe 
(lichfielddc.gov.uk) 
 
The Council will continue to promote 
usage of Household Waste Recycling 
Centres, Staffordshire County Council 
is the Waste Disposal Authority are 
responsible for the provision of 
household waste recycling facilities. 
 

Those with drug or alcohol 
problems 

 X No 

Those with mental health 
issues 

 X No 

Those with physical health 
issues 

X  Key considerations when considering 
the potential impact on individuals with 
disabilities are:  
Accessibility of the Service: Assisted 
collections are available to people who 
cannot take their bins out themselves 
and there is no other person living at 
the household who is able to help. We 
help to take the bin out for elderly, 
disabled, infirm or visually impaired 
persons. To apply for assisted bin 
collections, residents can visit the TBC 
website and fill in the application form 
where possible or contact the operation 
team to receive the guidance for the 
process. Additionally, if residents do 
not require assistance for collection can 
opt for a smaller wheeled bin????. 
Accessible Communication: Ensure 
that all information related to the 
change is communicated in accessible 
formats such as large print or easy to 
read formats. Accessible online 
resources and communication 
channels will be available, considering 
the needs of individuals with visual 
impairments or cognitive disabilities 

Social inclusion 
Please include refugees and 
asylum seekers,  

 X No 

Social inclusion: Armed 
Forces 
The Armed Forces Covenant 

 X No 

Page 25

https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/6
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/6
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/6
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/6
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/6
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/garden-waste/6


  6 of 7 

is a pledge that together we 
acknowledge and understand 
that those who have served in 
the armed forces, and their 
families, should be treated 
with fairness and respect and 
any impact should be 
considered 
Health and Wellbeing 
 

 X No 

Climate Change  X  As garden waste decomposes, it can 
emit harmful gases such as methane, 
which is a harmful greenhouse gas and 
has the potential to cause fires.  This 
service offers residents the opportunity 
to collect the green waste from their 
home, thereby reducing the amount of 
vehicle movements further supporting 
the Councils Net Zero agenda 
 

 
Part 4 – Risk Assessment 
From evidence given from previous question, please detail what measures or 
changes will be put in place to mitigate adverse implications. this includes climate 
change considerations 
 
This is the section in which to please outline any actions to mitigate negative or 
enhance positive impacts in terms of economic, environmental or wider societal 
considerations, and actions to review and monitor the overall impact of the change 
accordingly. 
Impact Area 
 

Details of the Impact Action to reduce risk 

Eg:  Families Families no longer 
supported which may 
lead to a reduced 
standard of living & 
subsequent health 
issues 

Signposting to other services.  Look 
to external funding opportunities.  

   
   

Page 26



  7 of 7 

Part 5 - Action Plan and Review  
 
Detail in the plan below, actions that you have identified in your Community Impact Assessment, which will eliminate discrimination, advance 
equality of opportunity and/or foster good relations. 
 
If you are unable to eliminate or reduce negative impact on any of the impact areas, you should explain why 
 
Impact (positive or 
negative) identified 

Action Person(s) 
responsible 

Target date Required outcome 

 
 

Outcomes and Actions entered onto 
Pentana 

   

Minimal take up 
 
 

Continue to monitor impact via 
quarterly updates with LDC 

A Goodwin/ H Peate On-going No adverse impact is 
evidenced  
No of direct debits increases 
 

Reputational damage Monitor communications 
Education and support to members  
Updates to Leadership 

V Woodhouse / T 
Phillips 
A Goodwin/H Peate 

On-going Increase is seamless 

 
Increased negative 
impact on the 
environment 

Monitor levels of fly tipping and 
amounts of garden waste in the 
residual waste stream and in 
resident’s xx bins. 
Continue enforcement in line with 
TBC existing policies  

A Miller On-going Achievement of Net Zero 
target 2030 

 
Date of Review (If applicable) ……………………………………………….. 
 
 
 
Guidance and form updated July 2023 following CMT approval. 
 

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 1

CABINET  
 

23 JANUARY 2014 
 

REPORT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL  
 

A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING TAMWORTH BOROUGH 
COUNCIL & LICHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 PURPOSE 

 
 To seek Cabinet endorsement of a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) 

relating to potential shared services with Lichfield District Council. 
  

 RECOMMENDATIONS  
  
 That Cabinet endorse the attached Memorandum of Understanding thereby 

securing future shared service opportunities with Lichfield District Council. 
  
 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
 This report seeks to place an existing, informal arrangement and 

commitment onto a more secure footing and thus provide each Authority 
with the initial option of pursuing a shared service arrangement with the 
other.  This is neither a contractual agreement nor a legally binding 
arrangement.  The MoU is viewed as a clear demonstration of trust and 
confidence and a commitment to build upon existing successes.   
 

  
 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

 
 Whilst there are none arising directly from this report, it is anticipated that 

elements of technical and legal support may be necessary subject to the 
scale and scope of the shared service in question.   
 
Similarly, the establishment of a critical mass of partners for a shared 
service may be dependent upon compatible ICT platforms and operating 
systems.  Any resources would require to be justified via a Business Case 
or evidence of an ‘Invest to Save’ efficiency.     

  
 LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS 

 
 There are none arising directly from this report or the recommendation.   

 
  
 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 

 
 There are none arising directly from this report.   

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9
Page 29



 2

 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
  
 Tamworth Borough Council and Lichfield District Council enjoy the benefits 

of several shared services arrangements as acknowledged in the recent 
Peer Challenge initial feedback.  These include: 
 

• Joint Waste & Recycling 

• Corporate Health & Safety 

• Building Control 

• Business Support & Advice 
 
 

 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 Shared Service Arrangements 
MTFS 
Sustainability Strategy 
Peer Challenge Feedback 
 

  
 REPORT AUTHOR 

 
Anthony E. Goodwin 
Chief Executive 
 

 Should members require any further information or clarification prior to the 
meeting then please contact: 
 
Anthony Goodwin Chief Executive ext 211 or tony-
goodwin@tamworth.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10
Page 30



 3

 APPENDIX A 
1 BACKGROUND & CONTENT 

 
 Like all council’s across the country, both authorities are facing significant 

and continued financial challenges.  In order to meet those challenges, 
both councils are committed to exploring innovative ways to maintain vital 
services whilst reducing costs and achieving efficiencies.   
 

 It was with this in mind that the Cabinet members from Tamworth Borough 
Council and Lichfield District Council met to discuss the potential benefits 
of closer working relationships built upon very real successes of existing 
shared services such as the Joint Waste Collection arrangements. 
   

 After due consideration and debate, it was agreed to place an informal and 
‘in principle’ arrangement on a more secure footing in the form of a 
‘Memorandum of Understanding’.  (Attached as Appendix B).  
  

  
2 SHARED SERVICES 

 
 There are many forms of shared working that can be put in place between 

two councils and most are probably in operation in one form or another 
somewhere in the country at the present time.  These range from formal 
shared management teams and shared decision making to service level 
agreements for combined service delivery. 
 
One option is that opportunities for shared services are taken up with 
anyone at anytime and assessed on an individual cost benefit basis.  This 
results in each service being looked at on its own merits and a ‘mixed 
economy of service delivery evolves (much like we have now with 
numerous shared approaches to services with various partners). 
 
Another option is to have a ‘preferred partner’. i.e. when opportunities 
through staff departure or change arises the service will be looked at as a 
potential for sharing and redesign with one other council.  Thus, over time, 
synergies, efficiencies and a closer working relationship and culture 
develop.  Whilst this would take time, in terms of the long term intentions 
for a closer overall working relationship, there are advantages in terms of 
shared culture as well as economies of scale. 
 
Sharing the delivery of services can have many benefits but it must also be 
appreciated that in bringing together services you also bring together 
different cultures, staff terms and conditions, processes, practices and 
judgments about what a service should be and how it should be best 
delivered.  Over time each council will have refined and developed its own 
processes not only to meet the specific needs of its unique population but 
also to make its own efficiency savings over the last 5 -10 years of local 
government change.  
 
Recognised nationally as an essential component of local government, 
‘shared services’ has much press coverage and always features highly in 
articles and lists as to how costs can be reduced.  Where the same process 

Page 11
Page 31



 4

is delivered to a customer – such as the collection of waste bins and where 
there is agreement on the standard and level of service to be delivered, 
economies of scale are certainly possible, as demonstrated by the 
successful shared waste service between our two councils.  Savings can 
be made in management costs and service standards can be improved 
through greater resilience and new opportunities for process improvement. 
However unit costs for a service per head of population, or per household, 
may vary widely when the nature of the council – its size, geography and 
demography - is taken into account.    
 
Whilst a move towards shared services can offer savings and service 
improvement, it would be a mistake to think that this will solve the financial 
challenges that we face or be the right way forward on all service areas.  It 
is but one activity that should be rightly pursued in our Sustainability 
Strategy Workstream. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12
Page 32



 5

APPENDIX B 
 

 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 

1.  Purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding  
 
1.1  The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (referred to in 

the remainder of this document as MoU) is to:-  
 

(a)  set out in simple, non legalistic, terms the way that the 
partners to the MoU will work together  

(b)  clarify and record any responsibilities of the partners to the 
MoU individually and collectively, including to each other  

 

 

2. Who are the partners to the Memorandum?  
 
2.1 The partners to the MoU (referred to in the remainder of this 

document as     the Partners) are:-  
 
 Tamworth Borough Council  
            Lichfield District Council 
 
3.  Status of the Memorandum and the partnership  
 
3.1  The MoU is an operational document. It is not a formal or legally 

binding contract.  
 
3.2  The Partners, individually and collectively, have (by signing the 

MoU) agreed to use all reasonable endeavors to comply with the 
terms and spirit of the MoU. They will not be obliged to undertake 
expenditure without that being agreed by them as individual partners 
except where they each agree to commit funding of a specific 
amount (one-off or annually) to be pooled.  

 
3.3 By agreeing the MoU the Partners are expressing their clear intent 

to work more closely together and the officers of each authority are 
encouraged and empowered to work up potential joint working and 
shared staffing arrangements to be presented and judged on a 
business case basis for consideration. 

 
4.  Key principles  
 
4.1 The Partners, individually and collectively, have (by signing the 

MoU) agreed the following key principles : 
      

• The Partners wish to seek efficiencies and service improvement 
through closer working and joint service development; 

 

• The Partners wish to retain their unique decision making powers and 
democratic independence; 

Page 13
Page 33



 6

 

• The Partners wish to retain their distinct character and identity; 
 

• The Partners agree that the objectives of working more closely 
together include: 

1.      improving services for customers 

2.      delivering efficiency savings 

3.      increasing resilience of services whilst retaining independence 

4.      identifying and delivering best practice 

5.      Increasing influence in LEP activities and other sub regional 
bodies,   whilst recognising the right of each Partners choice in 
LEP membership. 

• Actions and decisions as to what to recommend to individual 
Partners should reflect what is in the best interests of all Council 
Tax payers and the implications for individual Partners within the 
geographical area of Lichfield & Tamworth, and take into account 
what is fair and equitable for each Partner. Savings might not 
always be made by both councils on every service – but that 
overall the final costs for both councils should be less than now; 

 

• The Partners accept there may be areas where contractually 
services cannot be shared immediately  - e.g. where there are 
existing contractual arrangements of shared service 
arrangements with other councils etc. but on review of those 
existing contracts and arrangements the option for shared 
service with the other Partner should be considered as a 
preferred option; 

 

• Where shared service options are to be considered or service 
reviews are to take place The Partners undertake to advise the 
other accordingly and invite a joint approach to the review to be 
adopted and shared service solutions investigated with each 
other as the preferred option; 

 

• The Partners accept that in some cases when review work is 
done the costs and implications of a shared service approach will 
be such that as an individual council they do not wish to proceed 
with that proposal; there is no creation of a commitment to share 
all services at any cost; 

 

• To work together in a spirit of mutual trust, support and respect, 
and to ensure that when difficulties or differences of opinion arise 
they are addressed quickly, honestly and openly, if necessary by 
holding a Joint Meeting with Leading Members and Chief 
Executives.  

Page 14
Page 34



 7

 
4.2 The Partners have agreed to make sure that they jointly agree how, 

and when, they communicate any issues arising from the MoU with 
any stakeholder group. They also agree to communicate honestly 
and openly with each other.  

 

5. Period of the Agreement 
 
5.1 It is anticipated that this agreement will require review on a regular 

basis and at least annually. 
 
 
 
Signed  
 
Leader Tamworth Borough Council 
 
 ………………………………………..  Date 
 
 
Leader Lichfield District Council 
 
…………………………………………….  Date 
 
 
Chief Executive Tamworth Borough Council 
 
 ………………………………  Date 
 
 
Chief Executive Lichfield District Council  
 
………………………………….   Date 
 

 

Page 15
Page 35



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



 1

COUNCIL 
 

7TH JULY 2009   
 

Report of Portfolio Holder Public Health & Well Being 
 

HOUSEHOLD REFUSE & RECYCLING SERVICE 
 
 
Purpose  
 
To seek Council’s approval for: 
 
i) The implementation of revised Administrative Arrangements for Household 

Refuse and Recycling Services in Tamworth and Lichfield; 
 
ii) The establishment of a Joint Committee for Waste Management in Tamworth 

and Lichfield to administer the revised arrangements; 
 
iii) The service standards and delivery arrangements of the collection service. 
 
Executive Summary 
 
a) Opportunity for Change: 

 
 In February 2008 the Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Joint Waste Management 

Board approved an Action Plan in support of the Joint Municipal Waste 
Management Strategy for the County and Stoke on Trent. 
 

 A key recommendation was for Waste Collection Authorities in South 
Staffordshire to investigate opportunities for delivering improved quality, lower 
cost services through joint working in ‘clusters’. 
 

 At their meeting on 14th January, 2009 Cabinet endorsed the Action Plan as the 
basis for further investigation (Minute No. 460 refers). 
 

 Subsequently, Officers and Members of the four Boroughs/Districts met and 
concluded that the most timely opportunity was provided by Tamworth having to 
replace existing arrangements.  Of the authorities ready and able to work with 
Tamworth, only Lichfield District felt able to secure the political mandate 
necessary to proceed. 
 

b) Case for Change: 
 

 With the primary purpose of improving services that in turn improve the social, 
economic and environmental well-being of the area(s), both authorities chose to 
exercise their powers under Section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000.  
This provides that every Local Authority has the power to carry out actions that 
are likely to achieve any one of the following: 
 

 •  the promotion or improvement of the economic wellbeing of their area; 
 

 •  the promotion or improvement of social wellbeing in their area; 
 

Agenda Item 9 

Page 37



 2

 •  The promotion or improvement of the environmental wellbeing of their area. 
 

 It is the shared view of both authorities that the revised Administrative 
Arrangements will contribute to all of the above outcomes. 
 

c) Powers to Facilitate Change: 
 

 Legal advice was jointly commissioned by both authorities and funded by the 
West Midlands Regional Improvement and Efficiency Partnership (WMRIEP).  
The brief was to explore the potential implications of Tamworth and Lichfield 
establishing an Administrative Arrangement in order to provide an integrated 
waste collection service. 
In summary, there are no legal obstacles which would prevent the two Authorities 
to provide waste collection services through the use of a joint committee by 
exercising their powers under Sections 101, 103, 111 and 113 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 and Section 20 of the Local Government Act 2000. The 
joint committee would have a constitution and be supported by a number of 
service level protocols under the umbrella of a delegation protocol to set out the 
framework within which the two Authorities will work together. 
 

  
 The Councils conclusions relating to the wider implications of the proposals 

indicated that: 
 

 •  The provision of an effective and comprehensive waste provision function is 
essential for public health and safety in the participating Authorities 
communities; 
 

 •  An improved service will enhance the overall environmental quality for both 
Tamworth and Lichfield for example, by reducing the number of days 
required for collecting refuse thereby improving the carbon footprint and; by 
providing closed containers to reduce risk of littering; 
 

 •  An improved service will lead to savings in personnel and fuel and again 
reduce the carbon footprint and emissions of the participating Authorities; 
 

 •  Shared use of buildings and infrastructure is a more efficient use of public 
resources and an effective use of natural assets; 
 

 •  The partnership will result in an increased recycling rate for the participating 
Authorities giving residents the ability to recycle more and a greater range 
of dry recycling. 
 

 Based upon this, it is evident that the Administrative Arrangement will result in 
tangible improvements in respect of economic, social and environmental 
wellbeing.  There are clearly secondary benefits in terms of both effectiveness 
and efficiencies. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



 3

d) 
 

Implementing the Change: 
 

 Details of the revised Administrative Arrangement and new service structure and 
standards are attached as Appendix A.  Approval is now sought to establish the 
Joint Committee for Waste Management (JCWM) with immediate effect in 
readiness for implementing the revised Administrative Arrangements. 
 

 Council are therefore requested to authorise Tamworth Borough Council’s 
representatives as follows: 
 

 •  The Leader of the Council or authorised Deputy; 
 •  The Portfolio Holder with responsibility for Waste Management or 

authorised Deputy; 
 •  The Council’s Chief Executive or authorised Deputy will act as this 

Council’s principal advisor to Members; 
 •  The Council’s Chief Officer or authorised Deputy with responsibility 

for Waste Management will act as technical advisor to Members; 
 

  
 The Council’s Scheme of Delegation will, subject to approval, be amended to 

reflect best practice in Governance arrangements. 
 

Implications to the Council 
 
b) Policy – once implemented the arrangements will assist Tamworth Borough 

Council to achieve its corporate priorities; LAA targets; Sustainable Community 
Strategy priorities and the Joint Municipal Waste Strategy for Staffordshire and 
Stoke on Trent 
 

c) Risk – The Project has been fully risk assessed and appropriate measures are in 
place 
 

d) Financial – The draft financial information indicated the new Administrative 
Arrangement will result in a “Cost per Household per annum” of approximately 
£46 which compares very favourably with the reported cost per household for 
2007/08 of £59.85. 
 
These costs would place both authorities in top quartile for financial performance 
on waste collection and recycling services 
   
At this early stage it is anticipated in year 2011/12 the overall level of savings for 
the Jjoint Administrative Arrangement will be in the region of £700k per annum. 
 

e) Equality & Diversity – all related policies have been EIA’d. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 4

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Council approve: 
 
i) The implementation of revised Administrative Arrangements for Household 

Refuse and Recycling Services in Tamworth and Lichfield; 
 

ii) The establishment of a Joint Committee for Waste Management in 
Tamworth and Lichfield, as set out in Section d above, to implement the 
administrative arrangement. : 
 

iii) The Service Standards & Delivery Arrangements as set out in Appendix A: 
 

iv) The Councils Constitution be amended to reflect the new arrangements; 
 

v) That Cabinet be authorised to approve any actions required to implement 
the proposed Joint Administrative Arrangements. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



 5

Appendix A - Operational Plan For The Shared Service 
 
1.0 Development of the Operational Plan and the Main Drivers  
 
The following drivers were considered and used in the development of the Operational plan for the shared service: 
 
Public Consultation and Best Practice 
 
Consultation • Feedback from Tamworth Listens. 

• Results from Public Consultation exercise undertaken by MEL Research in November 2008. 
• Information received through the Waste Managements Customer Contact Centre. 

Best Practice • Trends in collection methodology at other Local Authorities – move towards commingled collections. 
• Information from Recycling Wardens on participation and quality of material. 
• Results from Lichfield’s dry recycling trial – single stream and dual stream. 
• Development of technology at Material Reclamation Facilities that have enabled a feasible fully commingled 

collection system. 
 
Customer Experience 
 
Shared Service Specification • Agreement on a standardised service specification for both authorities – materials, frequency of collections, 

containers etc. 
Ease of use • Simplify service in order to reduce the risk of incorrect use of service. 

• Recycling container capacity to maximise tonnages. 
Service quality • Monitoring and management of service performance. 
Customer Contact • Maintaining the relationship with customers – CRM. 

• Communication campaigns. 
Policies and Procedures • Development of a set of policies and procedures to ensure that the service is delivered in an equitable 

manner. 
Equality Impact Assessment • Development of a service which allows all residents to participate and to recycle the full range of materials. 
 
Economic 
 
Operational Efficiency • Review of existing operations and rounds in each authority in order to maximise the number of properties 

served by each crew. 

P
age 41



 6

• Use of appropriate vehicle for the type of area i.e. urban or rural. 
• Minimise travelling distance and time to tipping off locations. 
• Reduce the overcapacity on the green waste service during the winter months. 
• Provision of service to properties without kerbside access. 
• Remove the fluctuations in the working hours of the crews. 
• Level of supervision and managerial arrangements. 
• Managing vehicle breakdowns and staff absenteeism. 

 
Income • Increased income from payment of Recycling Credit through additional tonnage. 

• Maximise opportunities for increasing income from the sale of dry recyclate. 
• Maintaining quality of dry recyclate by reducing contamination. 

Infrastructure • Utilising and adapting existing vehicles to avoid early termination costs. 
• Join existing arrangement for the processing of dry recyclate – South Staffordshire Bulking and Baling 

Consortium and Greenstar. 
• Utilising existing outlets for the processing of organic waste. 

Gate Fees  • Minimise cost. 
 
Infrastructure 
 
Facilities • Shared use of a depot facility. 

• Capacity of the depot to deliver a shared service i.e. HGV parking and on site maintenance 
• Transfer station for dry recyclate in Tamworth. 
• Availability of In-vessel Composting Facilities. 
• Availability of Material Reclamation Facility. 
• Balance the delivery of materials to the various outlets. 

Vehicles • Availability of existing vehicles. 
• Suitability for collection of different waste streams. 

Manpower • Availability of a trained and motivated workforce. 
• Review of crew working conditions – Task and finish. 

P
age 42



 7

 
 
Environmental 
 
Carbon Footprint • Overall impact of service on environment. 

• Reduction of waste miles. 
• Fuel efficiency of vehicles. 

Litter • Impact of box collections on littering.  
Odour  • Provision of food waste collections to Tamworth residents. 
Sustainability • Final destination for dry recyclate. 
 
Waste Policy/Strategic 
 
Recycling Performance • Provision of food waste service to Tamworth residents. 

• Expansion of materials that can be recycled. 
• Predicted increases in recycling tonnage and reductions in residual waste. 

Waste minimisation • Residual waste capacity for the standardised service. 
Shared Service • To allow for the future expansion of the arrangements - other local authorities joining the partnership. 
 
Health and Safety 
 
Lifting and carrying of boxes • Impact on residents and crews. 

• Communal collection points. 
Properties with restricted access • Communal bin stores. 

• Collection methodology. 
 
 
2.0 Standardised Service 
 
The adoption of a standardised service across both local authorities is essential if the efficiencies that a shared service will deliver are going to be maximised. This doesn’t 
mean that there cannot be some local flexibility but the fundamentals such as collection frequency and methodologies must be standardised.  
 
The reasons why a standardised service offers the best chances of maximising efficiencies are as follows: 
 
1) Vehicles do not have to stop at the shared boundary thus allowing rounds to be designed in order to maximise both productivity and payload capacity. 

P
age 43



 8

2) Greater flexibility to cover for vehicle breakdowns and staff absenteeism. 
3) Provides a solution to the issue of excess capacity (i.e. having to resource to the peaks) on the Organic waste services, which both authorities currently experience. 
4) Balance the delivery of materials in to the various outlets i.e. landfill, MRF and In-vessel 
5) Competitive advantage when considering contracts with material reprocessors – greater tonnages of the same mix of materials. 
6) Reduced administration  
7) Reduced costs at the transfer stations 
8) Staff training costs are minimised  
9) Standardised communications with residents. 
10) Standardised procurement of vehicles bins and boxes etc. 
 
The Standardised Service 
 
 Residual Organic Dry Recycling 

 Single Stream 

Frequency Alternate Weekly Alternate Weekly Alternate Weekly 
Arrangements Alternates with organic waste 

service 
Alternates with residual waste 
service 

Provided on same week as 
Organic Waste service 

Materials Non recyclate Garden and Food Glass, Cans, Paper, Card, 
Plastics and Tetrapaks 

Containers • 240 litre Bin • 240 litre Bin • 240 litre Bin – All Dry 
Recyclate 

• 360 litre Bin on request. 
Outlets • Poplars Landfill Site 

• Kingsbury Landfill Site 
• Biffa In vessel facility at 

Etwall 
• Jack Moody In vessel 

facility at Cannock 

• Greenstar Materials 
Recovery Facility at 
Aldridge. Approximately 
50% of material will have to 
be bulked up at Tamworth. 

 
 
3.0 Operational Plan 
 
Provision Justification 
The service will operate out of a single depot, which will 
be Lichfield’s existing facility at Burntwood. 
 
Lichfield will become the host authority for the 
employment of all staff engaged in the operation of the 
administrative arrangement 

• Effectiveness of service as there will only be one facility to fund. However this will not be a 
direct saving as it is a current contract cost for Tamworth, and will provide opportunity and 
risk to TBC in re-letting the industrial units currently leased to the contractor. 

• All resource and vehicles will be on one site, which makes it much easier to manage staff 
absenteeism, vehicle breakdowns and other emergencies. TUPE advice has been obtained 
in this matter and it is a logical method of dealing with the general management of the 
administrative arrangement. It will also maximise expertise available within the joint team. 

The Residual Waste, Organic Waste and Recycling • Resource can be matched to demand and in particular this will allow the removal of the over 

P
age 44



 9

Services will Operate independently of each other. capacity which currently exists on the Organic Waste service during the winter months. The 
additional capacity required in the summer months will be provided using hired vehicles and 
agency staff. 

• Remove the fluctuations in the working hours of the crews throughout the year 
• Enables every property to receive each of the services on the same day during the 

respective week. 
The Existing Boundary between the two districts will be 
ignored and the combined area divided into five sectors 
each containing approximately 14,500 properties. Each 
sector will be assigned a particular day of the week 
(Monday to Friday) so that collections can then move 
from west to east (See table below). 

• The combined fleet will all be in one sector on any particular day, which will make it much 
easier to manage vehicle breakdowns, adverse weather or sudden staff absenteeism. 

• Rounds can be designed so as to maximise the number of properties served and also 
ensure vehicles are filled to capacity rather than finishing at the existing borough boundary 
¾ full. 

• Reduced costs of supervision. 
• Support services such as Recycling Wardens etc will be able to be more efficiently deployed 

and provide further opportunity within LDC as it is a service not currently offered. 
Each sector will be split into two areas namely Area A 
and Area B. In week one Area A would receive their 
Residual Waste collection and Area B would receive 
their Organic Waste and Dry Recyclate collections. In 
week two the services would be reversed in each area. 

• Allows the delivery of materials into the various outlets to be balanced. 
• Enables every property to receive each of the services on the same day during the 

respective week. 

 
4.0 Proposed Sectors and Schedule 
 
Sector 1- Round 1 Sector 2 – Round 2 Sector 3- Round 3 Sector 4 – Round 4 Sector 5 – Round 5 

Tamworth North 
Tamworth East 
Hopwas 
 

Tamworth West 
Wiggington 
Comberford 
Harlaston 
Edingale 
Croxall 
Clifton Campville 
No Mans Heath 
 
 

Tamworth South  
Lichfield South  
Lichfield East 
Whittington 
Swinfen 
Weeford 
Canwell 
Hopwas 
Fisherwick 
Huddlesford 
Alrewas 
Wychnor 
Orgreave 
Fazeley 
Mile Oak 
Elford 
 

Lichfield North  
Lichfield West 
Shenstone 
Stonnall 
Wall 
Hilton 
Footherley 
Little Hay 
Handsacre 
Armitage 
Little Aston 
Fradley 
Kings Bromley 
 

Burntwood 
Upper Longdon 
Lower Longdon 
Gentleshaw 
Brereton 
Chorley 
Hammerwich 
Colton 
Pipe Ridware 
Hill Ridware 
Mavesyn Ridware 
 

 
N.B. Collection days will not change on Bank Holidays 

P
age 45



Cabinet  
 

10th March 2010 
 

Report of the Portfolio Holder for Public Health and Well Being 
 
Service Level Agreement for the Disposal of Domestic Waste and the 
provision of Waste to Staffordshire County Council’s proposed W2R Plant 
 
Purpose 
 
To seek Cabinet approval to enter into the above Service Level Agreement with all 
other Staffordshire District Councils and Staffordshire County Council, to facilitate 
the disposal of waste. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
The Staffordshire Joint Waste Management Board have previously agreed to 
support the production of a Service Level Agreement to formalise the County 
Council’s and District Councils’ responsibility for the disposal of waste once the 
proposed W2R plant becomes the major residual waste disposal point in southern 
Staffordshire. 
 
In January of 2008 each Staffordshire Chief Executive signed a memorandum of 
understanding to embracing the terms of these responsibilities while the Service 
Level Agreement underwent development. 
 
The “SLA” is attached to this report as Appendix A for Members consideration, 
however an outline of the agreement and its obligations is noted below: 
 

1. The Agreement outlines, in a legally binding way, the respective 
responsibilities of the all District Councils following their signing of the 
Memorandum of Agreement, dated January 2008, in respect of the adoption 
of the Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Joint Municipal Waste Strategy 2007. 

 
2. This Agreement identifies key targets, dates by which those targets should be 

met, and actions required to achieve these to produce the outcomes in the 
County Councils Waste Strategy. 

 
3. The Agreement offers a joined-up strategic approach to waste collection and 

waste disposal in Staffordshire, and encourages all Councils named to 
continue to provide these collection and disposal services in the most 
effective and efficient manner. 

 
 
All Members of the Staffordshire Joint Waste Management Board have committed 
via each districts local waste strategy to support the delivery of the overall joint 
municipal waste strategy, and that obligation is clearly encompassed within this 
agreement. 

1 

Page 46



 
Risk 
 
The Service Level Agreement supplied contains several drafting errors, which will 
need correction prior to sealing, and Members are asked to note that many of the 
terms contained in the document are quite general and do not go into specific 
matters. While this is not a key risk to the Council, and many of the other 
Staffordshire Districts have already signed up the this agreement, Members are 
asked to note that while the agreement conveys the meaning Districts have 
previously agreed to, it is not particularly robust. It is suggested that should Members 
be minded to enter into this agreement, Officers be tasked with correcting the 
drafting errors prior to sealing.  
 
Financial implication 
 
There are no financial implications directly arising from this report 
 
Recommendation 
 
Subject to the Service Level Agreement being amended to correct typographical and 
drafting errors, Members approve the Council to enter into the Service Level 
Agreement with other Staffordshire District Councils and Staffordshire County 
Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2 

Page 47



Appendix A 
Service Level Agreement 

Between 

Staffordshire County Council  

and  

Cannock Chase District Council 

and 

East Staffordshire Borough Council 

and 

Lichfield District Council 

and 

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council 

and 

South Staffordshire District Council 

and 

Stafford Borough Council 

and 

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 

and 

Tamworth Borough Council 

Concerning  
the Collection and Disposal of Staffordshire Waste  

and the provision of Waste to  the  
Staffordshire County Council W2R Plant 

3 

Page 48



 
 
John Tradewell, Solicitor 
Director of Law and Governance 
Staffordshire County Council  
County Buildings 
Martin Street        
Stafford, ST16 2LH                  AQ429R/ v.2 /LAJ/January 2010

4 

Page 49



     CONTENTS            
 
 PAGE 

NO. 
A.   Purpose of Agreement 3 
B.  Background 4 
Clause 1.  Definitions, Interpretation and Precedence of  
                  Documents 

6 

Clause 2. General provisions 9 
Clause 3.  General Responsibilities 9 
Waste Collection Authorities’ responsibilities 9 
Waste Disposal Authority responsibilities 10 
Waste Minimisation 10 
Table 1 10 
Recycling and Composting Targets 10 
Table 2 11 
Dry Recyclables 11 
Compostable Wastes 12 
Green waste (windrow composting) 12 
Green waste, food waste (In-vessel composting (IVC)) and 
Anaerobic Digestion (AD) 

12 

Statutory Functions 13 
Delivery of Residual Waste to Treatment Facilities 14 
Financial Incentives 14 
Commercial Waste 14 
Responsibilities of all of the Parties 15 
Clause 4.     Costs 17 
Clause 5.     Breach and Termination 17 
Clause 6  Confidentiality 18 
Clause 7    Freedom of Information Act 2000 and   
                      Environmental Information Regulations 2004 

19 

Clause 8  Publicity 20 
Clause 9  Dispute Resolution 21 
Clause 10.   Amendment of the Agreement 22 
Clause 11.   Notices 22 
Clause 12.   Entire agreement 23 
Clause 13.  Agency 23 
Clause 14. Assignment of Rights and Obligations 23 
Clause 15.   Waiver 23 
Clause 16.  Severance of Terms 24 
Clause 17.   Rights of Third Parties 24 
Clause 18.   Governing Law and Jurisdiction 24 
 
 

5 

Page 50



THIS SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT is made on the day of         2010 
 
BETWEEN 
 
(1) Staffordshire County Council of County Buildings, Martin Street, Stafford, 
ST16 2LH (referred to in this agreement as “the WDA”)); 
and  
(2)  Cannock Chase District Council of Hawk Greek Lane, CANNOCK, 
Staffordshire, WS11 4BG; 
and  
(3)  East Staffordshire Borough Council of Town Hall, King Edward Place, 
BURTON UPON TRENT, Staffordshire, DE14 2EB; 
and 
(4)  Lichfield District Council of District Council House, Frog Lane, LICHFIELD, 
Staffordshire, WS13 6YU; 
and 
(5)  Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council of Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG; 
and 
(6)  South Staffordshire District Council of Council Offices, CODSALL, South 
Staffordshire, WV8 1PX; 
and 
(7)  Stafford Borough Council of Civic Centre, Riverside, STAFFORD, ST16 3AQ  
and  
(8)  Staffordshire Moorlands District Council of Moorlands House, Stockwell 
Street, LEEK, Staffordshire, ST13 6HQ; 
and 
(9)  Tamworth Borough Council of Marmion House, Lichfield Street, TAMWORTH, 
Staffordshire, B79 7BZ; 
(referred to collectively in this Agreement as “the WCAs”) 
A.      Purpose of this Agreement 
             

1. The purpose of this Agreement is to specify in a legally binding agreement 
the respective responsibilities of the Parties following their signing of the 
Memorandum of Agreement, dated January 2008, in respect of the adoption 
of the Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Joint Municipal Waste Strategy 2007. 

 
2. This Agreement specifies, in a partnership context and in the context of the 

Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Joint Municipal Waste Strategy 2007 (“the 
JMWMS”), key targets, dates by which those key targets should be met and 
actions required by which Parties in order to achieve the key targets in the 
Strategy. 

 
3. By adopting this joined-up strategic approach to waste collection and waste 

disposal in Staffordshire it is the intention of the Parties to continue to provide 
these services in the most effective and efficient manner. 

 
4. During the term of this Agreement the WDA intends to enter into a long-term 

PFI procurement contract with a private sector provider for the treatment of 

6 

Page 51



waste received from the WCAs and to manage and control the corporate risks 
to the WCAs and the WDA (“the PFI Contract”).  As a consequence, during 
the term of this Agreement, the Parties will need to agree together a variation 
to the terms of this Agreement so as to reflect certain terms in the PFI 
Contract, which is yet to be finalised, such as waste delivery and other input 
requirements. 

 
5. In order to facilitate the procurement and enable the preparation of the PFI 

Contract documents the WDA will need to receive from the WCAs reliable 
up-to-date waste data and data projections.  For those purposes, the WCAs 
agree to provide to the WDA within reasonable timescales such data and 
projections as the WDA may reasonably require. 

 
B.  Background 
 
Whereas 
 
A Pursuant to section 30(2) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 the WDA 

is designated a Waste Disposal Authority within its administrative boundary. 
 
B  Pursuant to section 30(3) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 each 

WCA  is designated a Waste Collection Authority within its administrative 
boundary. 

 
C. The WDA has statutory functions in respect of waste disposal and each WCA 

has statutory functions in respect of waste collection  
 
D. The WDA and the WCAs are working in collaboration in a spirit of partnership 

under the aegis of the Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Waste Partnership 
and Joint Waste Management Board (“the JWMB”). 

 
E. Members of the JWMB have each committed to the terms of a Joint Municipal 

Waste Management Strategy pursuant to which the Parties have agreed to 

achieve certain specified joint targets in relation to (amongst other things) 

recycling, the composting of waste and the diversion of biodegradable waste from 

landfill. 

 

F. The Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy (“the JMWMS”) outlines the 
overall strategy and policies and predicts both the quantities of municipal 
waste which will need to be collected and the options for recycling and 
disposal. In keeping with the landfill directive, government policies and 
Staffordshire’s own “Zero Waste to Landfill by 2020” strategy the JMWMS 
also indicates, levels of recycling and composting which will need to be 

7 

Page 52



attained in order to achieve our objectives as well as the size and nature of 
disposal facilities required to deal with residual waste. The JMWMS has been 
formally adopted by the WDA and by each of the WCAs (and by the City of 
Stoke on Trent as a Unitary Authority). 

 

F.  The WDA and the WCAs are, together with others, members of the 

Staffordshire Waste Partnership and, in that capacity are parties to a Local Area 

Agreement (“LAA”) containing (amongst other things) certain targets for the 

management of waste.  

 

G. The WDA is required by the European Directive 1999/31/EC on the Landfill of 

Waste to reduce the amount of waste which it disposes of to landfill sites and is 

subject to certain statutory landfill disposal limits the exceeding of which will give 

rise to substantial and incrementally increasing Landfill Taxation. 

 

H. The Parties accordingly recognise and endorse the need jointly and severally: 
 

a) to act in order to address UK and European Union statutory waste 
minimisation targets, 

b) to divert biodegradable municipal waste from landfill, 
c) to increase recycling and waste recovery, and 
d) to promote sustainable development, including the use of waste as 

a strategic resource. 
 

III. The WDA is at the date of this Agreement in the process of bidding to Central 
Government under the Government's Private Finance Initiative (“PFI”) for PFI 
credits to support the provision by the WDA of a residual waste management 
facility known as “Project W2R” to achieve diversion away from landfill for all 
of the residual waste required to be disposed of by the WDA.  Due to the 
urgent  time scale for implementation of Project W2R and potential cost of not 
providing alternative disposal facilities, Project W2R is a strategic priority for 
the WDA being a vital element in enabling the WDA to avoid the financial 
penalties associated with landfilling). 

 

 

8 

Page 53



A. One of the principle requirements for the award of PFI credits in respect of 
Project W2R is that the WDA and the WCAs should enter into binding 
agreement as to the achieving the targets set out in the JMWMS. 

 
B. The WDA and the WCAs have agreed to enter into this Agreement in order to 

regulate the achieving of the targets set out in the JMWMS and the manner in 
the recyclable municipal waste and biodegradable municipal waste will be 
dealt with in Staffordshire in the future. 

 
C. The Parties now wish to establish a clear and accountable framework of 

respective responsibilities in this Agreement under which they can work 
together in discharging their respective waste collection and disposal 
responsibilities with regard to Residual Waste, work towards an overall 
approach to Composting and Recycling within Staffordshire and to promote 
the economic, environmental and social well-being of their respective areas. 
They wish to be able to respond in a more effective and co-ordinated way in 
relation to the development and implementation of the Staffordshire Joint 
Municipal Waste Management Strategy and to introduce and promote joint 
working arrangements that will be in the best interests of the council tax 
payers of Staffordshire. 

 
D. In deciding to enter into this Agreement, each of the Parties has had regard to 

its community strategy prepared by it pursuant to Section 4 of the Local 
Government Act 2000. 

 
 
NOW THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE as follows:- 
 
1.  Definitions, interpretation and Precedence of Documents 
 
1.1  Definitions 
In this Agreement the following terms shall bear the meanings given to them in this 
clause 1.1. 

“Agreement” means this Service Level Agreement including its Schedules 

"Announcement" has the meaning given to it in Clause 8.1; 

"Best Value" means the duty imposed on waste authorities by Section 3 of the 
Local Government Act 1999 “to make arrangements to secure continuous 
improvements in the way they exercise their functions having regard to a 
combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness”; 

"Biodegradable Waste" means Waste which is able to decompose through the 
action of bacteria or other microbes and includes paper, cardboard, Green Waste 
and Kitchen Waste; 

"Business Day" means a day (other than a Saturday or Sunday) on which the 
banks are open for domestic business in the City of London; 

9 

Page 54



"Commencement Date" means the date of this Agreement; 

"Commercial Waste" shall have the meaning given to it in Section 75(7) of the 
EPA; 

"Composting" means the process of natural degradation of organic wastes in the 
presence of oxygen and during which material suitable as fertiliser or soil conditioner 
is produced; 

"Confidential Information" means information that ought to be considered as 
confidential (however it is conveyed or on whatever media it is stored), whether or 
not it is marked as proprietary and may include information whose disclosure would, 
or would be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any person, trade secrets, 
intellectual property rights and know-how of a Party and all personal data and 
sensitive personal data within the meaning of the Data Protection Act 1988; 

"EPA" means the Environmental Protection Act 1990, as amended from time to 
time; 

"Household Waste" means as defined under Section 75(5) of the EPA; 

"HWRC" means a household waste recycling centre established and operated by or 
on behalf of the WDA pursuant to Section 51 (1)(b) of the EPA; 

"Industrial Waste" means as defined under Section 75(6) of the EPA; 

“Joint Waste Collection Strategy” means the strategy to be developed by the 
WCAs through the JWMB in accordance with clause 3.2 

"Landfill" has the meaning attributed to it by section 65(1) of the Finance Act 1996 
and ”Landfilled“, ”Landfilling“ and ”Landfill Site“ shall be interpreted accordingly; 

"Landfill Allowances Trading Scheme" and "LATS" means the landfill allowances 
trading scheme established pursuant to the Waste and Emissions Trading Act 2003 
and the Landfill Allowances and Trading Scheme (England) Regulations 2004; 

"Legislation" means any Act of Parliament or subordinate legislation within the 
meaning of section 21(1) of the Interpretation Act 1978, any exercise of the Royal 
Prerogative, and any enforceable community right within the meaning of section 2 of 
the European Communities Act 1972, in each case in the United Kingdom; 

"Local Area Agreement" means an agreement that contains (among other matters) 
mandatory targets and other outcomes in respect of Municipal Waste recycling and 
landfill diversion, which is developed by a local authority (all single and upper tier 
authorities) in agreement with local partners through the local strategic partnership 
and in agreement with central Government; 

"Memorandum of Understanding" and “MoU” mean the Memorandum of 
Agreement dated January 2008 relating to the adoption of the Staffordshire and 
Stoke on Trent Joint Municipal Waste Strategy 2007 

10 

Page 55



"Municipal Waste" means Waste which by virtue of Legislation a local authority has 
a statutory duty to collect or power to collect (and in fact collects), including (without 
limitation) Household Waste, Industrial Waste, fly tips and street cleansing arisings 
but excluding Commercial Waste unless the Parties agree otherwise; 

"Staffordshire Waste Partnership" means the partnership comprising the Parties 
all of which have certain responsibilities for the management of waste in 
Staffordshire whose intention is to work together to develop and deliver coordinated 
services and infrastructure for more efficient waste collection, transfer, treatment and 
disposal and to investigate the opportunities for formalising partnership working 
between the Parties; 

“Party” means a party to this Agreement unless otherwise expressly provided and 
the term “Parties” shall be read accordingly. 

"PFI Service Provider" means the service provider appointed by the WDA under 
the PFI Contract referred to in clause A4; 

“Project W2R” means the new residual waste treatment facility to be developed by 
the WDA. 

"Recycling" means the reprocessing of non-hazardous waste material either into 
the same or a different product; 

"Residual Waste" means that waste which remains after Recycling and 
Composting; 

"Statutory Targets" means the targets for composting and recycling of Household 
Waste as set out in Waste Strategy for England 2007; 

"Waste" means Household Waste, Commercial Waste, Industrial Waste as defined 
in Section 75 of the EPA; 

"Waste Collection Authority” and “WCA" mean a waste collection authority 
pursuant to section 30(3) of the EPA, and for the purposes of this Agreement means 
each of the WCAs; 

"Waste Disposal Authority” and “WDA" mean a waste disposal authority pursuant 
to section 30(2) of the EPA and for the purposes of this Agreement means 
Staffordshire County Council 

“WEEE” means Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment 

"WET Act" means the Waste Emissions Trading Act 2003 as amended from time to 
time. 
 
1.2  Interpretation 
In this Agreement except where the context otherwise requires: 
 

a) the masculine includes the feminine and vice-versa; 

11 

Page 56



b) the singular includes the plural and vice versa; 

c) reference to any Clause, Paragraph, Table or Schedule is, except where 
expressly stated otherwise, a reference to such clause, paragraph, table or 
schedule of and to this Agreement; 

d) the Schedules to this Agreement shall form part of this Agreement; 

e) save where stated otherwise, any reference to this Agreement or to any other 
document shall include any permitted variation, amendment or supplement to 
the Agreement; 

f) any reference to any guidance, code of practice, government strategy 
document, enactment, order, regulation or other similar instrument shall be 
construed as a reference to the guidance, code of practice document, 
enactment, order, regulation or instrument as amended, replaced, 
consolidated or re-enacted; 

g) reference to a person shall include a firm, partnership and corporation, and to 
their lawful successors and permitted assignees and transferees; 

h) headings are for convenience of reference only; 

i) words preceded by “include”, “includes”, “including” and “included” shall be 
construed without limitation by the words following those words; 

j) any obligation imposed on a Party to do or not to do any act, matter or thing 
includes, unless expressly stated otherwise, an obligation to procure that that 
act, matter or thing is done or not done (as the case may be); 

k) subject to any express contrary provisions of this Agreement, the obligations 
of a Party are to be performed at the entire cost and expense of that Party;  

l) This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted as a whole provided 
always that Clause 2.1 shall take precedence over all other provisions in this 
Agreement; 

m) In the event of any inconsistency or conflict between the provisions of the 
main body of this Agreement and the Schedules herein, the main body of the 
Agreement shall prevail. 

 
1.3  Precedence of Documents 
 

a) To the extent that there appears any conflict between any provision or 
provisions of this Agreement and any provision or provisions of the MoU then 
the provision or provisions of this Agreement shall prevail. 

 
b) The provisions of this Agreement shall be construed as complementary in all 

respects to, and not in any way in substitution for, the provisions of the LAA 
or of the JMWMS. 

 

12 

Page 57



2. General provisions 
 
2.1  Vires 
 

h) The WDA and the WCAs have entered into this Agreement in their capacities 
as a Waste Disposal Authority and Waste Collection Authorities respectively 
and pursuant to their respective powers under the Environmental Protection 
Act 1990, the Waste Emissions Trading Act 2003, section 111 of the Local 
Government Act 1972, section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000 and all 
other enabling powers. 

 
i) No provision of this Agreement shall prevent, prejudice or affect the County 

Council’s rights, powers, duties and obligations in relation to the exercise of 
its functions as a county council and nothing herein shall have the effect of 
fettering or limiting the County Council in that regard. 

 
 Compliance with the General Law 

a) The Parties shall at all times comply with all directives, statutes, orders, 
regulations, codes of practice and rules of law including, but not limited to, the 
collection and disposal of waste and related health and safety matters.  
Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, the Parties shall comply 
with the provisions of the Sex Discrimination Act, 1975; the Equal Pay Act 
1979 (as amended); the Race Relations Act, 1976; the Race Relations 
(Amendment) Act, 2000; the Disability Discrimination Act, 1995; the Data 
Protection Act, 1998; the Human Rights Act, 1998; the Employment Relations 
Act, 1999 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

 
b) No Party shall have any remedy in respect of any untrue statement made at 

any time by any other Party and upon which he may have relied in entering 
into this Agreement.  The only remedy in respect of any rights and obligations 
arising under or in connection with this Agreement shall be for breach of 
contract.   

 
c) Nothing in this Agreement shall exclude the liability of any Party to any or all 

of the other Parties for any fraudulent statement or act by that Party or on 
their behalf. 

 
3.  General Responsibilities 
 
Waste Collection Authorities 
 
3.1   The WCAs have and will at all times retain full responsibility for the collection 

of all municipal waste within their own administrative boundaries. 
 
3.2 The method and frequency of the chosen collection system(s) in each WCA  

shall remain the sole responsibility of the respective WCA. However, the 
WCAs agree to work together through the JWMB to develop a Joint Waste 
Collection Strategy which will aim to maximise the efficiency and 
effectiveness of waste collection and recycling across Staffordshire. 

13 

Page 58



 
3.4 The WCAs shall take in to full account any Joint Waste Collection Strategy 

when developing or altering their collection systems. 
 

3.5 The WCAs agree to take in to full account the requirements of the WDA in 
terms of their deliveries of residual waste and recyclable and compostable 
materials to WDA waste disposal facilities. 
 
Waste Disposal Authority 
 

3.6  The Waste Disposal Authority has and will retain the responsibility for the 
disposal of Municipal Waste and for the provision and maintenance of 
Household Waste Recycling Centres (HWRCs) within Staffordshire. 

 
3.7 The WDA will develop a new residual waste treatment facility (“Project W2R”) 

with the aim of avoiding any LATS liabilities and achieving Zero Waste to 
landfill by 2020. The WDA will develop this facility with Best Value principals 
in respect to both the costs and liabilities of the County and those of the 
WCAs. 
 

 Waste Minimisation 
 
3.8 The WDA and the WCAs shall, through the JWMB, work together to provide a 

waste minimisation strategy and implementation plan. The waste 
minimisation strategy will be aimed at achieving the targets set out Table 1. 
Table 1  

 2010 2015 2020 
Household waste per head of 
population not re-used, recycled or 
composted 

310 kg 270kg To be 
Agreed 

 
Recycling and Composting Targets 
 

3.9 The WCAs shall develop and maintain waste and recyclable material 
collection systems which will facilitate the achievement of the recycling 
targets set out in the Joint Municipal Waste Strategy 2007, LAA and Waste 
Strategy for England 2007. These targets, restated in Table 2, are to be 
regarded as both individual and collective targets of the WCAs. 
 
Table 2 

 2009/10 2012/13 2013/14 2019/20 
Joint Waste 
Strategy Targets 

    

Percentage of 
Household waste 
recycled or 
composted 

45 48 50 55 

14 

Page 59



Combined (% of 
MSW) 

41 44 46 50 

     
National Waste 
Strategy 

    

Combined % of 
Household waste 
recycled or 
composted 

40  45 50 

LAA (Block 5) 40    
 

9.1 The WCAs recognise the importance of commitment to and achievement of the 
above targets in order to: 

 
a) Assist with the diversion of waste away from landfill and thus the 

avoidance of LATS penalties 
b) Gaining PFI credits for project W2R 
c) Continuation of LAA funding and support 

 
3.11 Each WCA shall agree to produce an implementation plan for waste collection 

and recycling to demonstrate how the above targets will be achieved and any 
necessary works funded. The plan shall be produced at least two years prior 
to the key target dates in Table 2. 
 

3.12 Where a WCA has already achieved or exceeded the above targets no 
implementation plans will be required. However, the authority shall be 
required to commit to retaining and where practicable improving recycling and 
composting levels. 
 

3.13 WCAs shall work in conjunction with the WDA and the other Staffordshire 
WCAs to ensure that their implementation plans are consistent with the Waste 
Strategy, waste collection strategy and or any other collective county wide 
policies. 
 

Dry Recyclables 
 

3.14 WCAs shall implement systems for the kerbside collection of dry recyclables 
commensurate with the targets for dry recyclables set out in Section 6 of the 
JMWMS and Table 2 above. WCAs shall also maintain a network of bring 
sites. The extent and nature of the bring sites to be agreed as part of any 
implementation plan. 
 

3.15 WDA shall maintain a network of HWRCs at which it will offer a 
complimentary range of dry recycling including WEEE, wood, building 
materials, scrap metal, bulky green waste, bulky household waste etc. 
 

1.1 WCAs may: 
 

a) Arrange for the collection and or sale of dry recyclables through a third 
party procured by the WCA; or 

15 

Page 60



b) Arrange for the collection and or sale of dry recyclables through a third 
party procured by a consortium of WCAs; or  

c) Arrange for the collection and delivery of dry recyclables to a facility 
procured by the WDA on behalf of one or more WCAs. 

 
or any combination of any of these three options 
 

3.17 The WDA shall pay to each WCA an agreed recycling credit for each tonne of 
recyclable material diverted from final disposal and certified by the respective 
WCA as having been recycled. 
 

3.18 If a WCA opts to send materials to a WDA-procured facility it shall not receive 
a recycling credit. However, the WDA may arrange suitable payments to 
ensure that the WCA is in a no worse financial situation than had it procured 
the facility itself. 
 

Compostable Wastes 
 

Green waste (windrow composting) 
 

3.19 WCAs shall implement suitable systems for the kerbside collection of green 
waste commensurate with the targets for compostable waste set out in 
Section 6 of the Waste Management Strategy and Table 2 to this Agreement. 
 

3.20 WCAs may: 
 

• Arrange for the collection and or composting of green waste through a 
third party procured by the WCA. 

• Arrange for the collection and or composting of green waste through a 
third party procured by a consortium of WCAs. 

 
or a combination of these options. 
 

3.21 The WDA shall pay an agreed recycling credit to each WCA for each tonne of 
material diverted from final disposal and certified by the respective WCA as 
having been composted.  
 

Green waste and or food waste (in-vessel composting (IVC)) or Anaerobic 
Digestion (“AD”) 

 
3.22 No WCA shall be obliged to collect food waste, either separately or as part of 

a green waste collection. However, WCAs will need to demonstrate in their 
implementation plans, how the Waste Strategy targets can be met without 
such collection and treatment of food waste. 
 

1.0 WCAs may: 
 

a) Arrange for the collection and or composting of green/food waste 
through a third party procured by the WCA. 

16 

Page 61



b) Arrange for the collection and or composting of green/food waste 
through a third party procured by a consortium of WCAs. 

c) Arrange for the collection and delivery of green/food waste to a facility 
procured by the WDA on behalf of one or more WCAs 

 
or any combination of these three options 

 
3.24 The WDA shall pay an agreed recycling credit to the WCA for each tonne of 

recyclable material diverted from landfill and certified as having been 
composted or processed.  
 

3.25 If the WCA opts to send materials to a WDA procured facility, it shall not 
receive a recycling credit. However, the WDA may arrange suitable payments 
to ensure that the WCA is in a no worse financial situation than had it 
procured the facility its self. 
 

3.26 Where a WCA puts forward a firm proposal for the introduction of food and or 
mixed food and green waste collection, the WDA shall if practical procure 
suitable local facilities for the treatment of the waste or suitable transfer 
arrangements for the treatment of the waste at a more distant facility. 
 

3.27 The WDA recognises that AD may in some instances be a more 
environmentally beneficial treatment system than invessel composting. 
However, any procurement of one or other of these systems can only be 
completed using an open tender and best value assessment of any proposals 
received. 

 
Statutory Functions 

 
3.28 The WDA has statutory power to direct the WCAs as to how the waste the 

WCAs collect is to be separated and delivered to the WDA.  The 
arrangements set out in this Agreement and any subsequent agreement in 
respect of its subject matter are entirely without prejudice to that continuing 
statutory power. 

 
3.29 Each WCA has a statutory right to receive ‘recycling credits’ (being in general 

terms a payment to reflect the saving made by the WDA in the cost of its 
waste disposal operations when WCAs divert waste from the waste stream by 
recycling or composting).  The operation of this Agreement will not extinguish 
or be construed as a waiver of such right.   

 
3.30 The parties will co-operate so far as lawful to enable the obtaining of planning 

and other necessary consents, licences, permissions and other authorisations 
required for the provision and operation of the infrastructure to be provided in 
accordance with this Agreement. 
 

Delivery of Residual Waste to Treatment Facilities 
 

17 

Page 62



3.31 The WDA shall ensure that no WCA is placed in a significantly worse situation 
in regard to delivery of waste to either the W2R facility or any existing facilities 
than is the current situation. 
 

3.32 Where travel distances or travel times to the treatment facilities are 
significantly increased the WDA shall if reasonable to do so provide 
appropriate transfer facilities. 
 

3.33 The WCAs recognise that the benefits of travelling to a transfer facility or 
direct to a treatment plant, will compensate for any minor increases of 
travelling time and mileage. 
 

1.1 Prior to Project W2R and any other new facilities opening and if new systems of 
working are instigated at any time by any WCA, the WCA and the WDA shall 
agree a waste delivery schedule in order to facilitate a managed flow of waste to 
the plant and or transfer facility. This waste delivery schedule shall also be 
agreed with any neighbouring WCAs and others who deliver waste to the facility. 

 
Financial Incentives 
 

14.1 The WDA and the WCAs shall agree a financial incentive scheme which will 
encourage recycling and composting. This scheme will be based on the 
Recycling credits currently paid by the WDA to the WCAs. 

 
14.2 The WDA and the WCA may agree a financial incentive scheme for the 

distribution of any LATS income and or LATS penalties which may arise. 
 
Commercial Waste 

 
14.3 Each WCA may arrange for the collection of Commercial Waste. Waste suitable 

for treatment at the W2R or Hanford plants may be delivered directly to those 
plants or via WDA transfer facilities. WCA will make specific arrangements with 
the WDA for waste not suitable for treatment, so that alternative disposal 
methods can be arranged. 

 
14.4 Each WCA shall be charged for the actual disposal costs plus administration 

costs incurred by the WDA in respect of such waste at a rate set by the WDA.  
The principles for setting the rates for the disposal costs shall be subject to 
annual review and shall be varied so as to reflect changes in cost to the WDA 
from disposing of Commercial Waste including the introduction of and/or 
increases in any applicable Landfill Tax, changes in contract costs associated 
with disposal or treatment of commercial waste, and any costs associated with 
the Landfill Allowance Trading System (LATS).  

 
14.5 Charges for the disposal of Commercial and Industrial Waste shall be based on 

actual tonnages delivered where possible. Otherwise, it will be based on 
estimated tonnages determined by reference to the numbers and sizes of 
containers emptied and the assumed average weights thereof. 

 

18 

Page 63



14.6 Within 3 months of the commencement of each calendar year during the term of 
this agreement, each WCA shall provide the WDA with an estimate of the types 
and quantities of Commercial and Industrial Waste to be delivered for disposal 
(where appropriate) for the forthcoming calendar year.  Each WCA shall supply 
the WDA with monitoring reports updating the projections of commercial and 
industrial waste quantities by the following dates in each year. 

 
14.7 The WCA shall give the WDA no less than six months notice in writing of its 

intention to discontinue, initiate, significantly reduce or expand commercial and 
industrial waste collections, including where it intends a privatisation or disposal 
of these services. 

 
14.8 Any commercial and/or industrial waste collected by a district or borough council 

other than in its capacity as WCA (for example, parks and gardens waste, 
highways maintenance waste, housing maintenance waste) and delivered to the 
WDA shall be the subject of a separate agreement.  WCAs may make their own 
arrangements for the disposal of such waste. 

 
14.9 The WCAs will encourage recycling and composting of Commercial and/or 

Industrial Waste where possible. 
 

14.10 Where charges are levied on the basis of actual tonnages the WCA shall make 
payment upon being invoiced. 

 

 
Responsibilities of all of the Parties 
 
Each Party shall in the performance of this Agreement and to the extent that it is lawful, 
and reasonably practicable to do so - 

a) Ensure that the planning, development and implementation of their services is as 
transparent as possible to the public and to the other Parties; 

b) consult in a timely fashion with all stakeholder groups in Staffordshire in relation 
to significant waste management issues which are or are likely to affect them; 

c) act in the best interests of all council taxpayers, give consideration to the 
implications for each Party of their actions and take fully into account what is fair 
and equitable for each of the Parties; 

d) provide effective, efficient and financially viable waste services.  

e) explore the development of joint initiatives between all or some of the Parties in 
respect of waste minimisation, recovery, collection and disposal; 

f) act in a spirit of mutual trust, support and respect, and ensure that if and when 
difficulties or differences of opinion arise between any of the Parties they are 
addressed quickly, honestly and openly.   

g) share in a fair and equitable manner (having regard to respective statutory 
responsibilities and the provisions of clause 4) the cost and work involved in 
complying with this Agreement; 

19 

Page 64



h) take a broader view on waste management in Staffordshire than that of any 
individual WCA or WDA in seeking to meet the collective objectives of the 
Parties; 

i) as existing waste collection contracts expire, seek as soon as possible to procure  
new waste collection contracts consistent with and to facilitate the performance of 
this Agreement; 

j) promptly provide all information reasonably requested by another Party in so far 
as is reasonably practicable to do so and without incurring undue cost in a timely 
fashion and in a readily usable form, including but not limited to - 

a) details of contractual arrangements (or amendments to existing 
arrangements) of the Party associated with its statutory duties as a Waste 
Collection Authority or a Waste Disposal Authority (as the case may be); 

b) early warning of potential failure by a Party or its contractor in meeting the 
Party's obligations under this Agreement; 

c) actual failure by a Party or its contractor in meeting the Party's obligations 
under this Agreement; 

d) new initiatives, policies or emerging policies relating to the minimisation, 
collection, recycling and disposal of Waste;  

e) any other information that could reasonably be expected to impact upon 
this Agreement or the Parties to this Agreement; 

a) take all reasonable steps to mitigate any losses arising from the failure of any 
other Party properly to comply with the provisions of this Agreement.   

b) to the extent that any Party fails to comply with the provisions of this Agreement, 
to take all reasonable steps to mitigate the effects of such non-compliance on 
each of the other Parties and the agreed outcomes and outputs from this 
Agreement; 

c) actively work with the other Parties so far as is lawful and economically and 
environmentally reasonably practicable, to achieve the inputs, targets, outcomes 
and outputs specified in this Agreement. 

d) In particular, use all reasonable endeavours, working with the other Parties as 
appropriate, to minimise Waste and to increase the amount of Waste that is 
recovered and recycled in Staffordshire in line with Government targets, the 
Strategy, new Legislation and in particular the 1999 Landfill Directive, to educate 
the public and the commercial sector in Staffordshire about Recycling schemes, 
and why their participation in these schemes is crucial, and to ensure that as 
much Municipal Waste as possible is (in order of priority) reduced, reused, 
recycled or recovered in order that each of the Parties complies with its 
obligations under this Agreement; 

e) work with the other Parties to - 

20 

Page 65



 
a) influence behavioural change and to give people the knowledge and 

resources to take action at school, at work and in the community through 
Waste related education or awareness issues under appropriate 
campaigns where possible; and 

 
b) make the strategic planning and development of Staffordshire's Waste 

services as transparent as possible to each other and to the public as a 
whole; and 

 
c) research and develop and implement detailed proposals to achieve the 

purposes referred to in Paragraph (ii) above; and  
 

d) develop, implement, support and continue to enhance such schemes as 
are decided upon and in particular, included in the Strategy; and 

 
e) enhance economic development and employment opportunities as part of 

these proposals wherever possible whilst embracing the principles of 
sustainability; and 

 
f) explore other appropriate partnership opportunities with both the private 

and public sectors in the pursuit of these aims and objectives. 
 
18. Costs 

 
18.1       Unless otherwise provided by this Agreement or by operation of law each 

Party shall bear its own expenses, costs, risks and liabilities in or arising out of, 
or pursuant to the preparation and performance of this Agreement and the 
preparation and performance of any variation hereto. 

 

 
 

19. Breach and Termination 
 

5.1 Subject to Clause 5.2 if any Party to this Agreement ("the Party in Breach") 
has committed a breach of its obligations under this Agreement and one or 
more of the other Parties suffers loss as a direct result of such breach, the 
Party in Breach shall indemnify such other Party or Parties to the full extent 
permitted by law (including complying with any restriction or control or 
limitation on the ability of the Party in Breach to incur expenditure) or by any 
regulatory authority or authority to whose instructions or directions the Party in 
Breach is subject, against all and any loss, cost, expense or liability (including 
legal and other professional costs and expenses on a full indemnity basis) 
suffered or incurred by the other Party as a result of such breach. 

 
5.3 To the extent that a breach of this Agreement results from circumstances 

which are beyond the reasonable resources or the ability of the Party in 
Breach to control (for example where demographic changes have exceeded 
or fallen short of that Party's prudent estimates) the Party in Breach shall to 
that extent be relieved of its indemnity obligations set out in Clause 5.1. 

 

21 

Page 66



5.4    Each WCA undertakes to procure to the extent that it can reasonably and 
lawfully do so that the acts or omissions of any person, firm or corporation 
which provides goods or services to it in connection with the discharge of its 
functions as a Waste Collection Authority shall not in any material way 
prejudice the position of the WDA under the PFI Contract. 

 
5.5 Save as otherwise expressly provided for in this Agreement expiry or 

termination of this Agreement shall not affect the operation of Clause 4 
(Costs), Clause 5 (Breach and Termination), Clause 6 (Confidentiality), 
Clause 7 (Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004), Clause 8  (Joint Statements and Publicity), Clause 9 
(Dispute Resolution), Clause 10 (Notices), Clause 17 (Assignment), Clause 
18 (Law and Jurisdiction) and Schedule 1 (Definitions) or under any other 
provision of this Agreement which is expressed to survive termination or 
which is required to give effect to such termination or the consequences of 
such termination. 

 
6  Confidentiality 
 
6.1 Subject to Clause 6.2 and Clause 7 (Freedom of Information Act 2000 and 

Environmental Information Regulations 2004), the Parties shall keep 
confidential all Confidential Information received by them in connection with 
this Agreement. 

 
6.2 Clause 6.1 shall not apply in respect of – 
 

(c) any disclosure of information that is in the public domain at the time of 
disclosure or the receiving Party can show is in, or comes into, the 
public domain after disclosure otherwise than by a breach of these 
conditions; or 

 
(d) the receiving Party can show was already in its possession free of any 

such restriction prior to receipt from the disclosing Party; or 
 

(e) the receiving Party can show it has lawfully received from a bona fide 
third party without breach of any obligation to the disclosing Party; or  

 
(f) any disclosure which is required by UK or EU legislation or by an 

order of a tribunal of competent jurisdiction, any Parliamentary 
obligation or pursuant to the requirements of any governmental or 
regulatory body having the force of law; or 

 
(g) any disclosure of information by a Party to any department, office or 

agency of the Government or their respective advisors or the Audit 
Commission and any person appointed by the Audit Commission for 
the purpose of the examination and certification of the Party's 
accounts or any examination or investigation; or 

 

22 

Page 67



(h) any disclosure that is required to ensure compliance with the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004. 

 
6.3      Subject to Clause 6.2 and to Clause 7 (Freedom of Information Act 2000 and 

Environmental Information Regulations 2004), in respect of all Confidential 
Information which may be disclosed by one Party to another or acquired by 
one Party from another under this Agreement, the receiving Party undertakes- 

 
(a) to keep the Confidential Information in strict confidence, and not to use 

the Confidential Information herewith other than for the purposes of this 
Agreement;  

 
(b) only to disclose the Confidential Information to such of its members, 

officers, employees, advisors and contractors (including any sub-
contractors) as genuinely need-to-know for the purposes of this 
Agreement, and then only on the understanding that they agree to be 
similarly bound by the provisions of this Agreement. The receiving Party 
shall be responsible for ensuring that all such employees comply with 
the confidentiality obligations of this Agreement; 

 
(c) not to disclose the Confidential Information to any third Party 

whomsoever except with the prior written consent of the disclosing Party; 
 

(d) not to copy or reduce the Confidential Information to writing except as 
may be strictly necessary for the purposes of this Agreement; 

 
(e) to return to the disclosing Party on demand or termination all 

Confidential Information held in any form whatsoever including all copies 
thereof, and to destroy all notes and any other written reports or 
documents which may have been made by the receiving Party and 
which contain any part of the Confidential Information, except as 
authorised in writing by the disclosing Party, or as is strictly necessary to 
complete any outstanding obligations relating hereto between the 
Parties. 

 
6.4 The property in all Confidential Information disclosed by any Party pursuant to 
this Agreement shall, subject to any right of any other owner, remain vested with the 
disclosing Party. 
 
6.5 No licence or other rights are granted in the Confidential Information by the 
disclosing Party to the receiving Party except such licence to copy any writing or 
other document recording the Confidential Information to the extent authorised by 
the other sub-clauses of this Clause 6 and Clause 7 or to authorise the copying as a 
consequence of the receipt from the disclosing Party and downloading by the 
receiving Party of any electronic communication or document. 
 
7   Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004 
 

23 

Page 68



7.1  Each of the Parties acknowledges that it and each of the others is subject to the 
requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (“FoIA”) and the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (“EIR”) and each Party shall where 
reasonable assist and co-operate with the other Parties (at each Party's own 
expense) to enable the other Parties to comply with these information disclosure 
obligations. 
 
7.2 Where any Party receives a request for information under either the FoIA or 

the EIR in relation to information which it is holding on behalf of any of the 
other Parties in connection with this Agreement, it shall- 

 
(a) transfer the request for information to such of the other Parties as are 

the subject of the request as soon as practicable after receipt and in any 
event within two Business Days of receiving a request for information; 

 
(b) provide the other Party or Parties with a copy of all information in its 

possession or power in the form that the Party requires within ten 
Business Days (or such longer period as the Party may specify); and 

 
(c) provide all necessary assistance as reasonably requested by the other 

Party to enable the Party to respond to a request for information within 
the time for compliance set out in the FoIA or the EIR. 

 
3.23 Where a Party receives a request for information under the FoIA or the EIR 

which relates to this Agreement or the Staffordshire Waste Partnership, it shall 
inform the other Parties of the request for information as soon as practicable 
after receipt and in any event at least two Business Days before disclosure and 
shall use all reasonable endeavours to consult with the other Parties prior to 
disclosure and shall consider all representations made by the other Parties in 
relation to the decision whether or not to disclose the information requested.  

 
3.24 The Party which received the request for information shall be responsible for 

determining in its absolute discretion whether any information requested - 
 

(a) is exempt from disclosure under the FoIA or the EIR; 
(b) is to be disclosed in response to a request for information. 

 
7.5 Each Party acknowledges that the other Parties may be obliged under the 

FoIA or the EIR to disclose information: 
 

(a) without consulting with the other Parties where it has not been practicable 
to achieve such consultation; or 

(b) following consultation with the other Parties and having taken their views 
into account. 

 
8  Publicity 
 
10.1 A WCA shall not itself make or authorise the making of by any person on its 

behalf any public statement or issue any media release or publish any other 
public document (an "Announcement") relating to, connected with or arising 

 

24 

Page 69



out of this Agreement or the PFI Contract without consulting with the WDA in 
respect of its content and the manner of its presentation and publication.  

 
10.2 The Parties expressly confirm that this Clause 8 does not limit or restrict any 

issue by a WCA of a public statement, press, release, advertisement, public 
notice or any other public document in the discharge of any of its functions 
except that of a WCA (in particular but without limitation its functions as a 
local planning authority, building control, health and safety or other regulatory 
authority) and that any statement, press release or other communication (in 
any media) issued by any member of a WCA in his constituency role or by 
any member of a minority political group on a WCA shall not be deemed to be 
made or authorised by the WCA. 

 

 

 

 
10.3 Prior to the WDA making any announcement in relation to this Agreement, the 

WDA shall consult with the WCAs, and shall give due consideration to, such 
reasonable comments as are received. 

 
10.4 Each Party shall actively promote the policies and objectives of the JWMB  

including those relating to recycling, waste minimisation and energy 
conservation insofar as such policies and objectives of the JWMB and shall 
support the WDA by co-ordinating and distributing advertising and publicity 
material. In particular, the Parties shall promote the key achievements and 
milestones of the PFI Contract. 

 
9  Dispute Resolution 
 
1.1 Any dispute or difference concerning this Agreement shall be first referred to 

a meeting of each of the Parties involved in the dispute. The Parties agree to 
discuss and, in good faith, attempt to resolve any such dispute or difference in 
accordance with a spirit of partnering. 

 
1.2 In the event that the dispute or difference is not resolved within a reasonable 

period by the Parties in accordance with Clause 9.1, the dispute or difference 
shall be referred to a meeting of the chief officers of each of the Parties 
involved, who shall enter into good faith negotiations to attempt to resolve the 
matter. 

 
9.2 In the event that the dispute or difference remains unresolved on the expiry of 

the period of 28 calendar days from the date of the referral under Clause 9.2 
above, or such longer period as the Parties may agree, it shall be referred to 
a mediator nominated by the Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management 
(“CIWEM”) or in the event that no mediator is nominated by CIWEM, nominated by the Law Society of 
England and Wales (“the Mediator”). 

 
1.3 The Parties shall use their reasonable endeavours to conclude the mediation 

within 40 Business Days of referral of the dispute to mediation. 
 
1.4 The Mediator shall determine the rules and procedures by which the 

mediation shall be conducted, save that- 
 

25 

Page 70



(c) each Party shall be entitled to make a written statement of its case to the 
Mediator prior to the commencement of the mediation provided that such 
statement shall be provided to the Mediator not less than 14 calendar days or 
such other period as may be agreed by the Mediator before the mediation is 
to commence; and 

 
(d) within 14 calendar days of the conclusion of the mediation the Mediator shall 

provide a written report to the Parties which report shall set out the nature of 
the dispute and the nature of its resolution if any. 

 
9.6      The Parties shall each bear their own costs incurred in relation to any 

mediation and the Mediator shall be entitled to be paid his reasonable fees, 
which the Parties shall pay in equal shares. 

 
9.7      Any dispute or difference which any legislation requires to be referred to a 

particular form of dispute resolution such as arbitration or adjudication shall 
be so referred in the event that mediation in accordance with this Clause 9 
has failed to resolve. 

9.8      No Party shall be entitled to commence litigation or arbitration procedures 
against any other Party in respect of any dispute or difference arising under or 
as a consequence of this Agreement unless and until the completion of the 
mediation in accordance with this Clause 9. Nothing in this Clause 17 
(Dispute Resolution) shall prevent a Party at any time from seeking any 
interim or interlocutory relief from the courts. 

 
10.  Amendment of the Agreement 
 
10.1 No amendment or variation to this Agreement shall be effective unless and 

until agreed in writing and signed by a representative of each Party authorised 
to do so. 

 
11.  Notices 
 
11.1  No notice required to be served upon any of the Parties under this Agreement 

shall be valid or effective unless it is in writing and served either: 
 

(a) by delivering the notice by hand to that Party at the relevant address set out 
at the beginning of this Agreement or to such other address as that Party may 
notify the other Parties in writing, and the notice shall be deemed to have 
been duly served at the time it is so delivered provided a receipt is obtained; 
or 

 
(b) by posting the notice in a pre paid envelope sent by recorded delivery and 

addressed to that Party at the relevant address set out at the beginning of this 
Agreement or such other address as that Party may notify the other Party in 
writing and the notice shall be deemed to have been duly served two days 
after the date of posting. 

 

26 

Page 71



(c) Where any notice is deemed served pursuant to this Clause 11 after 
16.00hours on any day, the notice shall be deemed to have been served on 
the next Business Day. 

 
12.  Entire agreement 
 
1.0 Except where otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement and save in the       

absence of fraud this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
Parties in connection with its subject matter and supersedes and replaces any 
and all other previous understandings, commitments or Agreements, oral or 
written, relating to the basis upon which this Agreement was entered into or 
relating to any contract award which may result from this Agreement. 

 
13. Agency 
 
13.1 Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a legal partnership or agency 

between the Parties. 
 
14. Assignment of Rights and Obligations 
 

10.1 This Agreement is personal to the Parties and the rights and obligations arising 
under this Agreement shall not be assigned, novated or otherwise transferred to 
any person by any Party hereto other than as set out in this clause 14. 

 
10.2 For the purposes of this clause 22, the rights and obligations of any Party arising 

under this Agreement may be assigned, novated or otherwise transferred as 
follows – 

 
c) the WDA may at any time or times and for any period discharge its obligations  

through the PFI Service Provider under the PFI Contract or any related 
document or documents. 

 
d) the WDA and the WCAs may assign, novate or otherwise transfer all or any of 

their rights and / or obligations arising under this Agreement to any successor 
body consequent upon a formal reorganisation of local government and / or to 
any organisation which substantially performs any of the relevant functions 
that previously had been performed by that Party under or pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

 
10.3 In the event of any assignment, novation or other transfer in accordance with 

this clause 22, the Parties shall enter into such written agreement or 
agreements as may reasonably be required in order to give effect to such 
assignment, novation or transfer and in order to continue to achieve the 
purposes and objectives of this Agreement. 

 
15.   Waiver 
 
15.1 Failure by any Party to enforce any right contained in or other provision of this 

Agreement or to require performance by any other Party of any obligation 
arising under  this Agreement shall not constitute or be construed as being a 

27 

Page 72



waiver of or as creating an estoppel in connection with any such right or 
obligation or other provision and shall not affect the validity of this Agreement 
or any part thereof. 

 
16.  Severance of Terms 
 
16.1 If any term, condition or other provision of this Agreement shall be held to be 

invalid, unlawful or unenforceable to any extent by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such term, condition or provision shall be severed and shall not 
affect the validity, legality and enforceability of the other provisions of or any 
other documents referred to in this Agreement. 

 
17.   Rights of Third Parties 
 
17.1 This Agreement does not confer upon any third party any rights or 

entitlements under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999. 
 
18.  Governing Law and Jurisdiction 
 
12.1 The formation, interpretation and operation of this Agreement will be subject 

to English Law and, subject to Clause 9 (Dispute Resolution) the Parties 
hereto submit irrevocably to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of England 
and Wales. 

 
 
 
The Parties hereto have executed and delivered this Agreement as a deed on 
the date first appearing in this Agreement. 
The Common Seal of                       ) 

Staffordshire County                      ) 

Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                            ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 

Name: …………………………………. 
  

The Common Seal of                       ) 

Cannock Chase District                 ) 

Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                            ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 

28 

Page 73



 
The Common Seal of                       ) 

East Staffordshire Borough      ) 

Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                            ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 
 
The Common Seal of                       ) 

Lichfield District         ) 

Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                            ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 

 

The Common Seal of                       ) 

Newcastle Borough      ) 

Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                            ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 

 
The Common Seal of                        ) 

Stafford Borough        ) 

Council was hereto affixed                )                                                                

in the presence of:                             ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 

 

The Common Seal of                        ) 

Staffordshire Moorlands District   ) 

29 

Page 74



Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                             ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 

 
The Common Seal of                       ) 

South Staffordshire District     ) 

Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                            ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 
 
 
 
The Common Seal of                       ) 

Tamworth Borough      ) 

Council was hereto affixed               )                                                                

in the presence of:                            ) 

------------------------------------------------------   Authorised Signatory 
Name: …………………………………. 
 
 
  
 
 
 

30 

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

Last updated January 2019 
 

1 
 

A guide to Staffordshire Waste Partnership 

Who is SWP? 

Staffordshire Waste Partnership (SWP) is an informal collaboration of the ten councils in 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent to work together on waste management issues. Staffordshire 
(excluding the city of Stoke-on-Trent) is a two tier administrative area comprising 8 district or 
borough councils and the County Council. The City of Stoke on Trent operates in a single tier 
administration. 

SWP comprises; 

• The Waste Collection Authorities of; 
• Cannock Chase District Council 
• East Staffordshire Borough Council 
• Lichfield District Council 
• Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough 

Council 
• South Staffordshire District Council 
• Stafford Borough Council 
• Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 
• Tamworth Borough Council 

• The Waste Disposal Authority of 
Staffordshire County Council, and  

• The Unitary authority of Stoke-on-Trent City 
Council. 

The district and borough councils are Waste Collection Authorities (WCAs), meaning they are each 
responsible for the collection of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) in their area. IN the two tier system, 
Staffordshire County Council then acts as the Waste Disposal Authority (WDA) for the entire county, 
meaning it is responsible for the management and disposal of the waste collected by the WCAs. 
Stoke-on-Trent is a Unitary Authority (UA), meaning it operates as both a WCA and WDA.  

 

History  

SWP was established in 2001 to provide a platform for collaborative working between the WCAs and 
WDA, to provide a consistent framework for waste management in the county through the 
production of a strategy, offer knowledge sharing opportunities, and to present efficiency savings 
with consortium agreements. 

SWP is operated through collaborative working between Waste Managers from each authority. 
Between 2009 and 2012, the main role of SWP was to highlight awareness of waste issues within the 
communities of the county. In 2013, SWP changed focus to adapt to changing legislation by 
concentrating on the strategic development of SWP, through the management of key projects and 
facilitation of the required changes to meet the core objectives of this refreshed strategy. At this 

Page 77

http://www.cannockchasedc.gov.uk/waste
http://www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk/services/wasteandrecycling
http://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/environment
http://www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/environment
http://www.sstaffs.gov.uk/your_services/environmental_services/waste_and_recycling.aspx
http://www.staffordbc.gov.uk/binday
http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/sm/council-services/environment-and-waste/bins-and-recycling
http://www.recyclefortamworth.co.uk/
http://www.stoke.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment/waste-and-recycling
http://www.stoke.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment/waste-and-recycling
http://staffordshirewastepartnership.org/project/waste-strategy/


 
 

 

Last updated January 2019 
 

2 
 

point, a Partnership Manager was employed to ensure the forward projection of the collaboration 
due to a dedicated resource to facilitate the required works.  

 

Governance 

The Partnership is managed on a daily basis by the Partnership Manager, who acts as a central point 
of contact, a project manager for all collaborative projects, facilitates joint working opportunities 
and an impartial reference point for any internal concerns. The Partnership Manager reports into 
various collaborative meetings attended by all councils within the Partnership at differing levels of 
authority – principally Waste Officers meet every month at SWOG meetings (Staffordshire Waste 
Officers Group) and Members with Waste in their portfolio meet every 3 months at JWMB meetings 
(Joint Waste Management Board).  

 

Examples of SWP works run by the Partnership Manager 

• Facilitator/co-ordinator of projects and work streams (e.g. contract procurement, Joint 
Municipal Waste Management Strategy); 

• Funding applications (e.g. WRAP/Ricardo consistency projects during 2016 and 2017 which 
resulted in ~£80k funding generated); 

• Development of route maps for legally complex challenges (e.g. TEEP Route Map which was 
picked up by CIWM and income was generated for the Partnership through the delivery of 
workshops and the sale of the document itself); 

• Modelling of future scenarios to inform partnership decision making (e.g. garden waste 
recycling credits); 

• Co-ordinating fly tipping activity (e.g. liaison with other waste partnerships, EA, DEFRA etc); 
• Technical research to support Partnership wide policy (e.g. waste and recycling guidance for 

housing developers, noise in glass collections); 
• Developing specific activities to support the Partnership (e.g. waste composition analysis); 
• Setting up templates and co-ordinating and reconciling statistical returns (e.g. National 

Indicator figures for JMWMB, annual service cost data); 
• Co-ordinating joint communication activity; 
• Liaising with external stakeholders to resolve contract disputes (e.g. engaging legal support 

for MRF contract); 
• Convening and facilitating a range of meetings for partners (e.g. SWOG, TOG) including 

setting agendas, writing minutes and ensuring follow up tasks are completed;  
• Developing pilot schemes accounting for changes to legislation and policy (e.g. NULBC bulky 

WEEE waste collection with Dixons Carphone); 
• Establishing and facilitating the Transport Officers Group; 
• Responding to national consultations where appropriate; 
• Raising the profile of the Partnership (e.g. presenting at a number of conferences and 

workshops). 

 

Page 78



 
 

 

Last updated January 2019 
 

3 
 

Joint Strategy 

It is a legal requirement that all councils in the UK have a strategy to determine how they plan to 
manage their waste. SWP has a Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy which was developed 
by all the councils and signed up to by Members. The current Joint Municipal Waste Management 
Strategy was written by consultants in 2007 and refreshed in-house in 2013, both ending in 2020. 
The documents are available to download from the SWP website; 
http://www.staffordshirewastepartnership.org/project/waste-strategy/  

With a focus on disposal and related targets, the landscape of waste management has changed 
considerably in the last decade since the last strategy was written. As the strategy’s term is ending 
soon, works are underway to draft a new document for the strategic development of SWP’s waste 
management for the next 10 years, to 2030.  

In addition, the councils are also required to have a planning document which focuses on the 
infrastructure and facilities required to deliver the waste management services. Within SWP, the 
Planning Teams from the County Council and City Council are responsible for the drafting of the 
Staffordshire and Stoke Joint Waste Local Plan 2010-2026 with 5 yearly review. The document is 
available to download at; 
https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/environment/planning/policy/thedevelopmentplan/wastelocalpla
n/wasteLocalPlan  

Due to the timing of the introduction of the Government’s Resource and Waste Strategy (RAWS), 
with lengthy consultations on Extended Producer Responsibility, a national Deposit Return Scheme, 
and consistency across the waste industry (particular focus on Local Authorities), SWP made the 
decision to postpone the writing of a new strategy in 2020, to await the legislative changes as a 
result of the above national strategy. Along with Brexit and then the global pandemic, the waste 
sector has seen much fluctuation in the 2020 / 21, and therefore notification was provided to DEFRA 
to inform them of the SWP decision to postpone the creation on our new strategy. It is expected 
that we will begin drafting a new strategy upon completion of the RAWS documentation in 2022.  

 

SWP consultancy work 

If a council within the Partnership plans to undertake a project singularly that they require assistance 
with, the council can hire the Partnership Manager for a set fee of £250 per day, subject to the 
approval by Officers and Members based on current SWP work load, instead of hiring an external 
consultant at a much greater rate who doesn’t have the local knowledge. This arrangement has 
occurred mainly for councils requiring support for large waste contract procurements, such as 
Cannock Chase District Council’s procurement for a waste collection contract in 2015 or Stafford 
Borough Council’s procurement for a waste collection and processing contract in 2017. The funds go 
into a centrally held pot of money for the use of any future SWP projects, such as funding 
collaborative communications campaigns.  

 

System review 

Page 79

http://www.staffordshirewastepartnership.org/project/waste-strategy/
https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/environment/planning/policy/thedevelopmentplan/wastelocalplan/wasteLocalPlan
https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/environment/planning/policy/thedevelopmentplan/wastelocalplan/wasteLocalPlan


 
 

 

Last updated January 2019 
 

4 
 

In recent years, SWP has obtained funding for several impartial reviews conducted by consultants. In 
2016 and 2017, Local Partnership (an arm of DEFRA) and Ricardo (a consultant, supported by WRAP) 
reviewed SWP waste services in great detail (reports available from your local Waste Officer). These 
reports highlighted that the works undertaken in recent years to improve our current arrangements 
have produced efficient systems with no substantial further efficiencies to make, as collection and 
disposal costs are very low compared to other authorities. The reports noted that the only way to 
improve the financial situation was to generate income, such as to implement a charge for the 
collection of garden waste (as this is a non-statutory service). 

A short guide to the variety of waste systems operated in SWP 

It is a legal requirement for Waste Collection Authorities (WCA) and Unitary Authorities (UA) to 
collect residual waste and dry recycling from the kerbside, and for the Waste Disposal Authority 
(WDA) and Unitary Authority (UA) to organise for the disposal of this waste. In many two tier 
systems, it is common for the WDA to delegate the powers of disposing of recyclable materials, such 
as dry recycling, garden and food wastes, to the WCA, for which the WCA then receives a recycling 
credit. As a Unitary Authority is its own WCA and WDA, no credit system is required here. This 
system applies to SWP. The WDA and UA are also responsible for the operation of the HWRC 
network (Household Waste Recycling Centre). 

As SWP is an informal partnership, each council retains its own sovereignty and therefore has its 
own jurisdiction over how it chooses to operate its waste systems. The two tables below aim to 
provide a brief overview of the different systems operating across the partnership.  

Page 80



 
 

 

Last updated January 2019 
 

5 
 

Overview of waste collection systems within SWP (as of January 2019) 

Council Status Service provider Residual 
waste 

Dry  
recycling 

Garden 
waste 

Garden collection 
charges 

Food  
waste 

HWRC waste 

Cannock 
Chase 

WCA Contracted out 
(Biffa) 

Fortnightly Alternate fortnightly 
Comingled – dual 
stream from Spring 
2022 

Fortnightly No  In residual 
waste 

East 
Staffordshire 

WCA In-house  Fortnightly Alternate fortnightly 
Two-stream (separate 
paper) – fibre separate 
from Spring 2022 

Fortnightly  No In residual 
waste 

Lichfield WCA 
Tamworth WCA 

In-house (Joint 
Waste Service) 

Fortnightly 
 

Alternate fortnightly 
Comingled – dual 
stream from Spring 
2022 

Fortnightly From January 
2018 - £36 p.a 

In residual 
waste 

Newcastle-
under-Lyme 

WCA In-house  Fortnightly Alternate fortnightly 
dual stream (fibre 
separate) 

Fortnightly From February 
2019 - £36 p.a 

Weekly 
separate  

South 
Staffordshire 

WCA Contracted out 
(Biffa) 

Fortnightly Alternate fortnightly 
Comingled – dual 
stream from Spring 
2022 

Fortnightly From June 2020 - 
£46 

In residual 
waste 

Stafford WCA Contracted out 
(Veolia) 

Fortnightly Alternate fortnightly 
dual stream (fibre 
separate) 

Fortnightly From Jan 2021 - 
£36 p.a. 

In residual 
waste 

Staffordshire 
Moorlands 

WCA Teckal* company 
AES (with High Peak 
and Cheshire East 
Councils) 

Fortnightly Alternate fortnightly 
comingled 

Fortnightly 
(includes 
food) 

Legally cannot 
charge as food 
and garden mixed 

Fortnightly 
mixed with 
garden 

As WCAs, 
districts and 

borough 
do not operate 

the HWRC 
network. 

P
age 81



 
 

 

Last updated January 2019 
 

6 
 

Stoke-on-
Trent 

UA In-house Fortnightly Alternate fortnightly 
Two-stream (Paper 
separate) 

Fortnightly 
(includes 
food) 

Winter charging 
from 2021 

In residual 
waste 

2 HWRC 
locations 

Staffordshire 
County 

WDA 

As the WDA, SCC does not collect waste from the kerbside like the WCAs and UA. 

15 HWRC 
locations (to be 
brought in 
house in 2021) 

*A Teckal company is a council owned private company who operates on behalf of the council with certain benefits (e.g. pensions) 

Overview of waste disposal systems within SWP (as of January 2019) 

Council Status Residual waste 
disposal contract 

Dry recycling processing 
contracts 

Garden waste 
processing contract 

Food waste 
processing 

contract 

Joint garden and 
food waste 

processing contract 
Cannock Chase WCA Biffa MRF Bloomfield Recycling 
East Staffordshire WCA Biffa MRF (Suez from April 

2022) Biffa IVC 

Lichfield WCA 
Tamworth WCA 

Biffa MRF Biffa IVC 

N/A 

Newcastle-under-
Lyme 

WCA Container mix to Biffa MRF 
(Veolia from April 2022) fibre 
to UPM 

Veolia Biffa 

South Staffordshire WCA Biffa MRF Veolia  
Stafford WCA Part of their collection 

contract with Veolia Mill Farm Recycling 
N/A 

N/A 

Staffordshire 
Moorlands 

WCA 

As the WCAs, 
the districts and 

boroughs work with 
the WDA and UA 

for waste disposal. 

Comingled – Via AES 
 N/A Vital Earth 

Stoke-on-Trent UA Hanford Energy from 
Waste Plant Regen MRF N/A Vital Earth 

P
age 82



 
 

 

Last updated January 2019 
 

7 
 

Staffordshire 
County 

WDA Veolia Four Ashes PFI 
contract 

Power of direction for processing contracts handed over to WCAs in the two tier system based on 
a rebate of recycling credits 

 

P
age 83



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Joint Waste Service Budgets 2018/19, 2024/25 and 2025/26 

  2018/19 2024/25 2025/26 

Employees £2,949,420 £3,981,730 £4,059,980 

Premises £1,880 £0 £0 

Transport £1,373,550 £1,930,160 £2,177,600 

Supplies and Services £1,339,140 £1,490,080 £1,380,180 

Bank Charges £0 £10,000 £10,000 

Insurance £94,240 £140,200 £140,200 

Overheads £274,620 £466,370 £466,370 

Total Direct Expenditure £6,032,850 £8,018,540 £8,234,330 

Accounting Charges £545,730 £504,730 £504,730 

Total Expenditure £6,578,580 £8,523,270 £8,739,060 

    

Recycling Credits (£1,820,990) (£1,327,960) (£1,392,700) 

Other Income (£7,560) (£5,060) (£5,060) 

Bulky Waste Charges - LDC (£70,300) (£80,030) (£80,030) 

Recycling Income - Bring Site (£382,570) (£330,570) (£330,570) 

Garden Waste Subscriptions (£1,215,000) (£1,728,330) (£1,734,360) 

Delivery to 4 Ashes (£90,000) (£60,000) (£60,000) 

Total Income (£3,586,420) (£3,531,950) (£3,602,720) 

    
Net Expenditure (excluding Accounting Charges) £2,446,430 £4,486,590 £4,631,610 

The Garden Waste Service Budget 2018/19, 2024/25 and 2025/26 

Working with the Operations Manager, last financial year we calculated that garden waste was c22% 

of the Joint Waste Service Expenditure (excluding Accounting Charges) and Other Income Budgets. 

  2018/19 2024/25 2025/26 

Employees £656,250 £885,930 £903,350 

Premises £420 £0 £0 

Transport £305,610 £429,460 £484,520 

Supplies and Services £297,960 £331,540 £307,090 

Bank Charges £0 £2,230 £2,230 

Insurance £20,970 £31,190 £31,190 

Overheads £61,100 £103,770 £103,770 

Total Direct Expenditure £1,342,310 £1,784,120 £1,832,150 

Accounting Charges £121,420 £112,300 £112,300 

Total Expenditure £1,463,730 £1,896,420 £1,944,450 

    

Recycling Credits £0 £0 £0 

Other Income (£1,680) (£1,130) (£1,130) 

Bulky Waste Charges - LDC £0 £0 £0 

Recycling Income - Bring Site £0 £0 £0 

Garden Waste Subscriptions (£1,215,000) (£1,728,330) (£1,734,360) 

Delivery to 4 Ashes £0 £0 £0 

Total Income (£1,216,680) (£1,729,460) (£1,735,490) 

    
Net Expenditure (excluding Accounting Charges) £125,630 £54,660 £96,660 

 

Page 85



The Garden Waste Service Cost Increased Costs and Lichfield DC and 

Tamworth BC Shares 

The Garden Waste element of the budget has then been apportioned between the two 

partner Councils based on an estimate of the number of subscriptions. 

The table below then shows: 

• The budgeted deficit in 2018/19 of £125,630 based on the £36 initial price from 1 

January 2018. 

• The budgeted deficit in 2024/25 after Lichfield DC increased the price from £36 to £40 

of £54,660. 

• The budgeted deficit in 2025/26 prior to further price increases to £41 of £96,660. 

• The projected deficit in 2025/26 assuming the price increases to £41 of £2,240. 

  Total Lichfield Tamworth 

Subscriptions 41,116 27,790 13,326 

Subscriptions % 100% 68% 32% 
    

Budgeted Deficit in 2018/19 £125,630 £84,910 £40,720 

    

Higher employee related costs £229,680 £155,240 £74,440 

Lower premises related costs (£420) (£280) (£140) 

Higher transport related costs £123,850 £83,710 £40,140 

Higher supplies and services £33,580 £22,700 £10,880 

Bank charges £2,230 £1,510 £720 

Higher insurance costs £10,220 £6,910 £3,310 

Higher overheads £42,670 £28,840 £13,830 

Higher Garden Waste Income (£402,170) (£272,750) (£129,420) 

Price Increase £36 to £40 (£111,160) (£111,160) £0 

Lower other income £550 £370 £180 

Total Net additional costs (£70,970) (£84,910) £13,940 

    

Total Budgeted Deficit in 2024/25 £54,660 £0 £54,660 

    

Higher employee related costs £17,420 £11,770 £5,650 

Higher transport related costs £55,060 £37,210 £17,850 

Lower supplies and services (£24,450) (£16,530) (£7,920) 

Higher Garden Waste Income (£6,030) (£4,080) (£1,950) 

Total Net additional costs £42,000 £28,370 £13,630 

    

Total Budgeted Deficit in 2025/26 £96,660 £28,370 £68,290 

    

Price Increase £40 to £41 (£27,790) (£27,790)   

Price Increase £36 to £41 (£66,630)   (£66,630) 

Total Additional Income (£94,420) (£27,790) (£66,630) 

    

Total Projected Deficit in 2025/26 £2,240 £580 £1,660 

 

Page 86



 

 1 

 
INFRASTRUCTURE SAFETY AND GROWTH COMMITTEE 

 
22nd August 2024 

 
Report of the Operations Manager of the Joint Waste Service 

 
  Operations Service Performance Update and Data 

 
 
None Exempt 
 
Executive summary 

The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee a quarterly update of the Joint Waste 
Service. This is a shared service that Lichfield District Council (LDC) deliver on behalf of 
both authorities. 
 
Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that Members: 

1. Endorse the progress and updates provided.  
 

Background 

This report provides the Committee with an update on Joint Waste Service Operations, 
including Operational Performance, Resident Participation, Tonnage Performance, Finance 
Update and Joint Waste Service Products.   
 
A breakdown of the Joint Waste Service (JWS) performance data is attached as Appendix 1 
and the trends are discussed below:  
 
 
Operational Performance 

Performance across the Joint Waste Service remains good. All collection rounds are being 
completed on time, with very few exceptions because of operational issue such as a 
breakdown or a road closure.  
 
There was an average of 326 missed bins per month in the first quarter of this year versus an 
average of 357 in same quarter last year.   Although not shown in the statistics the most 
significant improvement has been the fall in the number of missed assisted collections this 
quarter, they accounted for 16% of the missed collections whereas in the same quarter last 
year it was 20%.  Considerable time and effort has been put in to ensure this area of missed 
bins has improved.   
 
 
Resident Participation 

Resident participation in the recycling service remains very high with most properties 
presenting both a bin for the glass, cans and plastic and a bag for paper and card every 
fortnight.  This presentation rate is between 98 and 99%. 
 

Page 87

Agenda Item 8



 

 2 

At the end of June 43,659 subscriptions for garden waste had been taken up. In 2023 
(calendar year), 44,085 residents signed up to the Garden Waste Service, so we are very 
much on target.  35% of the total were Tamworth residents, with 65% being Lichfield residents.  
This is unsurprising due to the urban nature of Tamworth.   
 
Residents now have the option to sign up to the Garden Waste Service using either direct 
debit or traditional card payment.  This increases customer choice and around 8% of residents 
have chosen direct debit as their preferred payment option.   
 
The number of contaminated bins reported for the year so far has fallen to an average of 1,040 
per month versus an average of 1,595 for the corresponding quarter last year.  However, this 
may not be all positive, as is it reduced bins or our teams not reporting? The recycling officers 
and crews continue to work with residents to minimise this number. 
  
The quality of the material produced by the JWS is high since the service change.  Since the 
change to dual stream in May 2022 only 1 load has been rejected at the Materials Recycling 
centre.  For Quarter 1 this year the rate is 2.89% compared to 2.86% for the same quarter last 
year so it is holding consistently.  Fibre was reported at 0% contamination. 
 
 
Tonnage performance 

The tonnage of both residual, organic and recycling waste is stable as indicated on the graphs 
in appendix 1. 
 
After the growth in residual waste tonnage over the Covid period, figures have settled down 
to an average 3,253 tonnes per month for 23/24, versus 3,051 tonnes in 22/23 and 3,468 
tonnes in 21/22.  This is relevant as reducing residual tonnage is beneficial to all and is an 
action area. 
 
The final outturn for recycling for 23/24 was 41.7% for the Joint Waste and 37.41% for 
Tamworth which was an improvement from the year before, but can mostly be accounted for 
there being a better growing season last year so there was a higher organic total than the 
previous year when it was a very hot dry summer. 

 

Recycling Rate:  
JWS & TBC 

21/22 22/23 23/24  24/5 qu 1 

JWS 43.4% 40.59% 41.7% 45.86% 

TBC 39.75% 35.72% 37.41% 40.7% 
 
In the financial year so far, the JWS has collected an average of 1,222 tonnes per month of 
dry recycling versus 1,240 tonnes per month in the previous year.  This follows a national trend 
of a steady decline in dry recycling and is an area which is being worked on. Unfortunately, 
the trend across Staffordshire authorities is of recycling rates falling. 
 
 
The current DRY recycling rate at the end of 23/24 was 22.36% for the JWS, and 23.12% for 
TBC.   

 

Dry Recycling Rate:  
JWS & TBC 

21/22 22/23 23/24  24/25 qu1 

JWS 25.56% 26.01% 22.36%% 19.56% 

TBC 28.04% 26.43% 23.12% 20.2% 

Page 88



 

 3 

Delays to the recycling campaign, caused in part by the general election mean that it will now 
be launched in the latter part of the summer, with the aim to improve performance by 
explaining the benefits of recycling correctly, for both the community and the environment.  It 
is being offered to all Staffordshire Authorities free of charge, and the aim is to licence the 
product to Councils around the country.  Sponsorship from partners in the private sector has 
funded the campaign. 
 
 
Financial Performance 

Budget monitoring indicates the JWS budget for 2023/24 was controlled.  At the end of the 
financial year the overspend for the JWS was £154k, this equated to a cost of £64k for TBC, 
which has been covered through existing waste service reserves. 
 
This is against an expenditure of £8.7 million, with net expenditure of £3.3 million.   
 
For comparison there was a £194,990 overspend on the Joint Waste Service budget in 
2022/23.  
 
It is worth noting that net expenditure for the JWS was £39k under budget. There was a 
shortfall of £193 on income; this was a result of lower commodity prices and dry recycling 
tonnages fallings in 2023/24. 
 
 
Joint Waste Service Projects 

Several important projects have completed, are currently underway or will be completed over 
the next few months. These include: 

• Fleet procurement – tenders have been analysed, and papers have been presented to 
Members of both Councils to request the award of the contract. 

• Production of a Roadmap to transition to an alternatively fuelled fleet. 

• Launch of a new recycling campaign (launch late Summer). 

• Contract renewal: 
o Green waste disposal (led by Staffordshire County Council) 
o Dry Recycling Contracts (possible extension of existing contract) 

• Preparation for ‘Simpler Recycling’ (specifically food waste collections and disposal). 

• Review of the commercial waste service. 

• Review of Bulky Collection Service. 
 

Regular updates on the progress of each of these projects will be reported to the Committee. 

 
 
Appendices 
 
Joint Waste Service Statistics 

 
 
  

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Joint Waste Dual Stream Tonnages
Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

PAPER & CARD 12.68 278.56 449.08 443.98 459.3 467.58 442.71 502.5 528.56 568.42 400.52 495.9 424.63 479.38 447.87 449.8 454.81 434.89 484.11 485.37 524.58 609.12 464.64 450.72 469.8 475.47 402.28
GLASSS, CANS & PLASTIC 0 450.3 775.24 742.59 793.552 744.56 681.3 736.99 786.18 876.79 670.3 770.82 685.72 820.1 795.15 735.29 775.84 702.52 730.33 720.56 747.31 940.51 730.08 711.04 774.75 810.64 699
CO-MINGLED 1337.1 545.18 20.4 19.22 23.38 25.82 3.82 1.38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Joint Waste Refuse and Recycling Tonnages
Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC3021.84 3567.84 3292.97 3162.21 3285.45 3065.78 3329.57 3270.61 3123.38 3658.11 3135.15 3132.34
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 1131.74 1318.25 1266.69 1194.43 1243.55 1155.34 1223.58 1216.17 1282.74 1562.99 1203.84 1172.83
RECYCLING (KERBSIDE ONLY) 1110.35 1299.48 1243.02 1185.09 1230.65 1137.41 1214.44 1205.93 1271.89 1549.63 1194.72 1161.76
ORGANIC 1136.92 2017.4 1639.96 1332.04 1643.02 1294.54 1247.1 936.56 314.58 54.77 614.8 721.18

Joint Waste Refuse and Recycling Tonnages
Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25

RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC3495.54 3585.96 3103.33
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 1254.87 1297.91 1118.52
RECYCLING (KERBSIDE ONLY) 1244.55 1286.11 1101.28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ORGANIC 1275.68 2007.32 1627.74

Joint Waste Refuse and Recycling Tonnages
Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

RESIDUAL 3057.9 3338.84 3218.12 3046.96 3228.8 3167.28 3053.61 3391.98 3251.85 3543.92 2926.2 3257.51
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 1363.07 1287.4 1260.24 1216.7 1292.53 1255.59 1140.63 1249.79 1324.54 1456.33 1094.9 1303.33
ORGANIC 1091.98 1615.82 1514.49 1081.98 969.86 1151.34 1039.14 1005 340.7 25 648.16 562.3

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Apr-
22

May-
22

Jun-
22

Jul-22 Aug-
22

Sep-
22

Oct-
22

Nov-
22

Dec-
22

Jan-
23

Feb-
23

Mar-
23

Apr-
23

May-
23

Jun-
23

Jul-23 Aug-
23

Sep-
23

Oct-
23

Nov-
23

Dec-
23

Jan-
24

Feb-
24

Mar-
24

Apr-
24

May-
24

Jun-
24

PAPER & CARD 12.68 278.6 449.1 444 459.3 467.6 442.7 502.5 528.6 568.4 400.5 495.9 424.6 479.4 447.9 449.8 454.8 434.9 484.1 485.4 524.6 609.1 464.6 450.7 469.8 475.5 402.3

GLASSS, CANS & PLASTIC 0 450.3 775.2 742.6 793.6 744.6 681.3 737 786.2 876.8 670.3 770.8 685.7 820.1 795.2 735.3 775.8 702.5 730.3 720.6 747.3 940.5 730.1 711 774.8 810.6 699

CO-MINGLED 1337 545.2 20.4 19.22 23.38 25.82 3.82 1.38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Joint Waste Dual Stream Tonnages

PAPER & CARD GLASSS, CANS & PLASTIC CO-MINGLED

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24
RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC 3021.84 3567.84 3292.97 3162.21 3285.45 3065.78 3329.57 3270.61 3123.38 3658.11 3135.15 3132.34

RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 1131.74 1318.25 1266.69 1194.43 1243.55 1155.34 1223.58 1216.17 1282.74 1562.99 1203.84 1172.83

Joint Waste Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 23/24 

RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC RECYCLING INC BRING SITES

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24
Series1 424.63 479.38 447.87 449.8 454.81 434.89 484.11 485.37 524.58 609.12 464.64 450.72 469.8 475.47 402.28

Series2 685.72 820.1 795.15 735.29 775.84 702.52 730.33 720.56 747.31 940.51 730.08 711.04 774.75 810.64 699

Joint Waste Dual Stream Tonnages Apr 23-

0
500

1000

1500
2000
2500

3000
3500
4000

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25
RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC 3495.54 3585.96 3103.33

RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 1254.87 1297.91 1118.52

Joint Waste Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 24/25

P
age 91



Lichfield Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 22/23

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Total
RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC1792.28 1683.44 1786.39 1781.25 1731.87 1836.33 1649.83 1846.34 1935.74 1921.96 1638 1962.78 21566.21
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 795.93 713.82 780.98 727.92 702.97 780.61 649.72 723.71 811.5 798.15 644.07 791.46 8920.84
ORGANIC 771.15 1104.67 1125.32 784.51 627.47 871.67 727.3 754.47 282.58 4.94 497.51 425 7976.59

Lichfield Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 23/24

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Total
RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC1725.62 1808.77 1923.36 1688.59 1912.06 1740.78 1772.14 1886.37 1847.16 1969.54 1866 1868.94 22009.33
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 650.89 759.98 776.49 669.2 708.25 685.79 675.11 742.4 784.56 800.42 721.62 704.74 8679.45
ORGANIC 813.12 1344.63 1177.47 891.31 1062.26 888.8 860.91 726.81 255.67 22.59 470.02 548.3 9061.89

Lichfield Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 24/25

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Total
RESIDUAL INC STREET SWEEPINGS ETC1826.66 2068.12 1707.25 5602.03
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 681.2 802.98 657.98 2142.16
ORGANIC 852.23 1465.75 1139.35 3457.33

P
age 92



Tamworth Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 22/23

Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Total
RESIDUAL 1265.62 1655.4 1431.73 1265.71 1496.93 1330.95 1403.78 1545.64 1316.11 1621.96 1288.2 1294.73 16916.76
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 567.14 573.58 479.26 488.78 589.56 474.98 490.91 526.08 513.01 658.18 450.83 511.87 6324.18
ORGANIC 320.83 511.15 389.17 297.47 342.39 279.67 311.84 259.53 58.12 20.06 150.65 137.3 3078.18

Tamworth Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 23/24

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Total
RESIDUAL 1296.22 1759.07 1369.61 1473.62 1373.39 1325 1557.43 1384.24 1276.22 1688.57 1268.15 1263.4 17034.92
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 480.85 558.27 490.2 525.23 535.3 469.55 548.47 473.77 498.18 762.57 482.22 468.09 6292.7
ORGANIC 323.8 672.77 462.49 440.73 580.76 405.74 386.19 209.75 58.91 32.18 144.78 172.96 3891.06

Tamworth Refuse and Recycling Tonnages 24/25

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Total
RESIDUAL 1668.88 1517.84 1396.08 4582.8
RECYCLING INC BRING SITES 573.67 494.93 460.54 1529.14
ORGANIC 423.45 541.57 488.39 1453.41

P
age 93



Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Week 7 Week 8 Week 9 Week 10 Week 11 Week 12 Week 13 Week 14 Week 15 Week 16 Week 17 Week 18 Week 19 Week 20 Week 21 Week 22 Week 23 Week 24 Week 25 Week 26 Week 27 Week 28 Week 29 Week 30 Week 31 Week 32 Week 33 Week 34 Week 35 Week 36 Week 37 Week 38 Week 39 Week 40 Week 41 Week 42 Week 43 Week 44 Week 45 Week 46 Week 47 Week 48 Week 49 Week 50 Week 51 Week 52 Week 53 Week 54 Week 55 Week 56 Week 57 Week 58 Week 59 Week 60 Week 61 Week 62 Week 63 Week 64 Week 65 Week 66 Week 67 Week 68 Week 69 Week 70 Week 71 Week 72 Week 73 Week 74 Week 75 Week 76 Week 77 Week 78 Week 79 Week 80 Week 81 Week 82 Week 83 Week 84 Week 85 Week 86 Week 87 Week 88 Week 89 Week 90 Week 91 Week 92 Week 93 Week 94 Week 95 Week 96 Week 98 Week 99 Week 100 Week 101 Week 102 Week 103 Week 104 Week 105 Week 106 Week 107 Week 108 Week 109
w/c 31/5 w/c 6/6 w/c 13/6 w/c 20/6 w/c 27/6 w/c 4/7 w/c 11/7 w/c 18/7 w/c 25/7 w/c 1/8 w/c 8/8 w/c 15/8 w/c 22/8 w/c 29/8 w/c 5/9 w/c 12/9 w/c 19/9 w/c 26/9 w/c 3/10 w/c 10/10 w/c 17/10 w/c 24/10 w/c 31/10 w/c 7/11 w/c 14/11 w/c 21/11 w/c 28/11 wc 5/12 w/c 12/12 w/c 19/12 w/c 26/12 w/c 2/1 w/c 9/1 w/c 16/1 w/c 23/1 w/c 30/1 w/c 6/2 w/c 13/2 w/c 20/2 w/c 27/2 w/c 6/3 w/c 13/3 w/c 20/3 w/c 27/3 w/c 3/4 w/c 10/4 w/c 17/4 w/c 24/4 w/c 1/5 w/c 8/5 w/c 15/5 w/c 22/5 w/c 29/5 w/c 5/6 w/c 12/6 w/c 19/6 w/c 26/6 w/c 3/7 w/c 10/7 w/c 17/7 w/c 24/7 w/c 31/7 w/c 7 /8 w/c 14/8 w/c 21/8 w/c 28/8 w/c 4/9 w/c 11/9 w/c 18/9 w/c 25/9 w/c 2/10 w/c 9/10 w/c 16/10 w/c 23/10 w/c 30/10w/c 6/11 w/c 13/11w/c 20/11w/c 27/11w/c 4/12 w/c 11/12 w/c 18/12 w/c 25/12 w/c 1/1 w/c 8/1 w/c 15/1 w/c 22/1 w/c 29/1 w/c 5/2 w/c 12/2 w/c 19/2 w/c 26/2 w/c 4/3 w/c 11/3 w/c 18/3 w/c 25/3 w/c 8/4 w/c 15/4 w/c 22/4 w/c 29/4 w/c 6/5 w/c 13/5 w/c 20/5 w/c 27/5 w/c 3/6 w/c 10/6 w/c 17/6 w/c 24/6

Paper & card 94.5 93.12 109.22 112.48 96.18 95.4 105.5 123.96 103.95 104 101.04 105.18 93.36 94.68 88.12 111.23 99.82 98.04 99.832 107.7 101.12 104.86 111.14 112.46 112 115.58 118.96 112.68 107.08 115.92 144.24 165.32 137.14 110.82 114.48 104.91 95.11 100.18 103.5 103.2 92.21 111.66 113.74 107.88 102.436 99.08 112.82 109.64 103.02 104.64 110.92 104.18 89.52 95.16 105.41 115.98 98.42 99.82 109.87 112.41 102.38 107.74 107.82 98.68 88.82 92.41 102.94 112.37 101 99.94 111.15 103.37 110.1 115.96 112.86 116.88 105.82 105.88 111.19 124.88 118.96 142.7 115.04 177.32 151.52 107.9 114.04 108.8 99.88 109.58 115.46 111.56 102.66 105.22 109.08 111.46 110.52 107.32 111.34 92.18 91.196 114.43 113.48 99.02 96.76 104.32 106.48 94.72
Glass, cans & plastic173.06 168.18 182.08 179.04 179.24 171.92 172.94 176.37 184.36 182.38 160.34 176.22 177.17 165.92 166.74 162.18 180.28 166.88 148.34 159.32 165.68 168.7 155.08 165.04 175.15 178.88 162.44 162.2 170.44 188.22 204.98 256.7 216.95 181.18 158.62 167.92 170.43 180.19 156.86 167.86 159.48 180.9 157.78 163.04 171.3 176.26 168.68 169.48 178.63 181.94 172.24 175.73 176.92 191.04 171.07 179.9 187.78 188.99 164.2 171.4 168.84 180.38 161 168.04 171.76 172.28 161.6 170.24 171.46 163.42 154.97 153.98 170.08 186.3 157.11 167.8 170.14 173.3 146.14 160.43 180.98 221.5 155.42 254 250.13 182.12 160.76 172.04 170.46 180.62 162.92 176.56 173.16 175.36 155.46 168.04 190.96 160.82 177.86 177.32 169.38 177.66 180.38 180.74 180.34 165.54 171.72 181.4
Comingled Domestic7.72 5.64 4.62 3.56 5.62 4.24 4.5 3.7 6.78 3.96 6.224 3.62 5.78 2.32 5.24 7.78 9.82 2.98 3.82 0 0 0 5.52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

w/c
31/5

w/c
6/6

w/c
13/6

w/c
20/6

w/c
27/6

w/c
4/7

w/c
11/7

w/c
18/7

w/c
25/7

w/c
1/8

w/c
8/8

w/c
15/8

w/c
22/8

w/c
29/8

w/c
5/9

w/c
12/9

w/c
19/9

w/c
26/9

w/c
3/10

w/c
10/1

0

w/c
17/1

0

w/c
24/1

0

w/c
31/1

0

w/c
7/11

w/c
14/1

1

w/c
21/1

1

w/c
28/1

1

wc
5/12

w/c
12/1

2

w/c
19/1

2

w/c
26/1

2

w/c
2/1

w/c
9/1

w/c
16/1

w/c
23/1

w/c
30/1

w/c
6/2

w/c
13/2

w/c
20/2

w/c
27/2

w/c
6/3

w/c
13/3

w/c
20/3

w/c
27/3

w/c
3/4

w/c
10/4

w/c
17/4

w/c
24/4

w/c
1/5

w/c
8/5

w/c
15/5

w/c
22/5

w/c
29/5

w/c
5/6

w/c
12/6

w/c
19/6

w/c
26/6

w/c
3/7

w/c
10/7

w/c
17/7

w/c
24/7

w/c
31/7

w/c 7
/8

w/c
14/8

w/c
21/8

w/c
28/8

w/c
4/9

w/c
11/9

w/c
18/9

w/c
25/9

w/c
2/10

w/c
9/10

w/c
16/1

0

w/c
23/1

0

w/c
30/1

0

w/c
6/11

w/c
13/1

1

w/c
20/1

1

w/c
27/1

1

w/c
4/12

w/c
11/1

2

w/c
18/1

2

w/c
25/1

2

w/c
1/1

w/c
8/1

w/c
15/1

w/c
22/1

w/c
29/1

w/c
5/2

w/c
12/2

w/c
19/2

w/c
26/2

w/c
4/3

w/c
11/3

w/c
18/3

w/c
25/3

w/c
8/4

w/c
15/4

w/c
22/4

w/c
29/4

w/c
6/5

w/c
13/5

w/c
20/5

w/c
27/5

w/c
3/6

w/c
10/6

w/c
17/6

w/c
24/6

Wee
k 1

Wee
k 2

Wee
k 3

Wee
k 4

Wee
k 5

Wee
k 6

Wee
k 7

Wee
k 8

Wee
k 9

Wee
k 10

Wee
k 11

Wee
k 12

Wee
k 13

Wee
k 14

Wee
k 15

Wee
k 16

Wee
k 17

Wee
k 18

Wee
k 19

Wee
k 20

Wee
k 21

Wee
k 22

Wee
k 23

Wee
k 24

Wee
k 25

Wee
k 26

Wee
k 27

Wee
k 28

Wee
k 29

Wee
k 30

Wee
k 31

Wee
k 32

Wee
k 33

Wee
k 34

Wee
k 35

Wee
k 36

Wee
k 37

Wee
k 38

Wee
k 39

Wee
k 40

Wee
k 41

Wee
k 42

Wee
k 43

Wee
k 44

Wee
k 45

Wee
k 46

Wee
k 47

Wee
k 48

Wee
k 49

Wee
k 50

Wee
k 51

Wee
k 52

Wee
k 53

Wee
k 54

Wee
k 55

Wee
k 56

Wee
k 57

Wee
k 58

Wee
k 59

Wee
k 60

Wee
k 61

Wee
k 62

Wee
k 63

Wee
k 64

Wee
k 65

Wee
k 66

Wee
k 67

Wee
k 68

Wee
k 69

Wee
k 70

Wee
k 71

Wee
k 72

Wee
k 73

Wee
k 74

Wee
k 75

Wee
k 76

Wee
k 77

Wee
k 78

Wee
k 79

Wee
k 80

Wee
k 81

Wee
k 82

Wee
k 83

Wee
k 84

Wee
k 85

Wee
k 86

Wee
k 87

Wee
k 88

Wee
k 89

Wee
k 90

Wee
k 91

Wee
k 92

Wee
k 93

Wee
k 94

Wee
k 95

Wee
k 96

Wee
k 98

Wee
k 99

Wee
k 100

Wee
k 101

Wee
k 102

Wee
k 103

Wee
k 104

Wee
k 105

Wee
k 106

Wee
k 107

Wee
k 108

Wee
k 109

Paper & card 94.5 93.1 109 112 96.2 95.4 106 124 104 104 101 105 93.4 94.7 88.1 111 99.8 98 99.8 108 101 105 111 112 112 116 119 113 107 116 144 165 137 111 114 105 95.1 100 104 103 92.2 112 114 108 102 99.1 113 110 103 105 111 104 89.5 95.2 105 116 98.4 99.8 110 112 102 108 108 98.7 88.8 92.4 103 112 101 99.9 111 103 110 116 113 117 106 106 111 125 119 143 115 177 152 108 114 109 99.9 110 115 112 103 105 109 111 111 107 111 92.2 91.2 114 113 99 96.8 104 106 94.7

Glass, cans & plastic 173 168 182 179 179 172 173 176 184 182 160 176 177 166 167 162 180 167 148 159 166 169 155 165 175 179 162 162 170 188 205 257 217 181 159 168 170 180 157 168 159 181 158 163 171 176 169 169 179 182 172 176 177 191 171 180 188 189 164 171 169 180 161 168 172 172 162 170 171 163 155 154 170 186 157 168 170 173 146 160 181 222 155 254 250 182 161 172 170 181 163 177 173 175 155 168 191 161 178 177 169 178 180 181 180 166 172 181
Comingled Domestic 7.72 5.64 4.62 3.56 5.62 4.24 4.5 3.7 6.78 3.96 6.22 3.62 5.78 2.32 5.24 7.78 9.82 2.98 3.82 0 0 0 5.52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Joint Waste Service Dual Stream Recycling Tonnage Per Week

Paper & card

Glass, cans & plastic

Comingled Domestic

P
age 94



Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24
Missed bins 725 888 892 603 575 394 401 407 238 203 320 315 321 413 337 335 345 346 415 292 275 395 346 263 341 346 290
Contaminated bin 1126 5187 4586 2319 2521 3110 1768 2684 1960 1977 1279 1668 1812 1680 1295 1434 1750 1148 1305 1342 1174 1591 967 1219 1212 1011 898 3121 1040.333

4787 1595.667

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

Apr-
22

May
-22

Jun-
22

Jul-
22

Aug-
22

Sep-
22

Oct-
22

Nov-
22

Dec-
22

Jan-
23

Feb-
23

Mar
-23

Apr-
23

May
-23

Jun-
23

Jul-
23

Aug-
23

Sep-
23

Oct-
23

Nov-
23

Dec-
23

Jan-
24

Feb-
24

Mar
-24

Apr-
24

May
-24

Jun-
24

Missed bins 725 888 892 603 575 394 401 407 238 203 320 315 321 413 337 335 345 346 415 292 275 395 346 263 341 346 290

Contaminated bin 1126518745862319252131101768268419601977127916681812168012951434175011481305134211741591 967 121912121011 898

Joint Waste Service Missed Bins and Comtaminated Recycling reports

Missed bins Contaminated binP
age 95



RESIDUAL inc STREET SWEEPINGS
APR MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

19/20 3109.9 3249.24 2812.8 3293.98 3045.34 2967.57 3201.1 2959.11 3077.34 3466.92 2792.38 3212.18 37187.86
20/21 3552.96 3389.56 3610.04 3660.66 3234.84 3417.96 3317.83 3376.61 3549.02 3431.66 3040.64 3801.75 41383.53
21/22 3549.1 3355.52 3510.68 3457.92 3346.52 3352.64 3115.08 3426.16 3501.22 3494.72 2992.08 3553.52 40655.16
22/23 3057.9 3338.84 3218.12 3046.96 3228.8 3167.28 3053.61 3391.98 3251.85 3543.92 2936.2 3257.51 38492.97
23/24 3021.84 3567.84 3292.97 3162.21 3285.475 3065.78 3329.57 3270.61 3123.38 3658.11 3134.15 3132.34 39044.28
24/25 3495.54 3585.96 3103.33

RECYCLING INC BRING SITES
APR MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

19/20 1498.46 1587.46 1400.08 1611.48 1536.28 1423.43 1550.74 1461.98 1650.81 1865.21 1363.47 1529.32
20/21 1766.9 1664.31 1807.01 1757.77 1438.03 1525.03 1489.81 1520.22 1837.7 1877.45 1468.32 1731.92
21/22 1655.02 1499.88 1594.69 1579.79 1445.45 1457.95 1379.81 1403.21 1770.35 1736.63 1326.54 1545.82
22/23 1363.07 1287.4 1260.24 1216.7 1292.53 1255.59 1140.63 1249.79 1324.51 1456.33 1094.9 1303.33
23/24 1131.74 1318.25 1266.69 1194.43 1243.55 1155.34 1223.58 1216.17 1282.74 1562.99 1203.84 1161.79
24/25 1254.87 1297.91 1118.52

% Dry Recycling
qu1 21/22 qu2 21/22 qu3 21/22 qu4 21/22 qu1 23/23 qu2 22/23 qu3 22/23 qu4 22/23 qu1 23/24 qu2 23/24 qu3 23/24 qu4 23/24 qu1 24/25

Joint Waste 24.28% 23.84% 24.71% 25.56% 22.03% 22.94% 23.52% 26.01% 20.21% 20.68% 23.35% 25.79% 19.56%
Lichfield 23.83% 22.95% 23.96% 24.71% 21.70% 22.46% 23.31% 25.72% 19.92% 20.13% 23.06% 24.82% 19.12%
Tamworth 23.77% 26.04% 31.82% 28.04% 22.52% 23.66% 23.81% 26.43% 20.63% 21.46% 23.78% 27.17% 20.20%

%Recycling
qu1 21/22 qu2 21/22 qu3 21/22 qu4 21/22 qu1 23/23 qu2 22/23 qu3 22/23 qu4 22/23 qu1 23/24 qu2 23/24 qu3 23/24 qu4 23/24 qu1 24/25

Joint Waste 46.75% 46.87% 44.98% 43.40% 45.83% 44.21% 42.44% 40.59% 46.27% 45.25% 39.02% 34.91% 45.73%
Lichfield 49.93% 49.52% 47.55% 45.64% 50.14% 47.98% 46.11% 43.92% 50.30% 47.87% 42.37% 36.40% 49.99%
Tamworth 44.40% 42.61% 42.29% 39.75% 39.49% 38.62% 37.02% 35.72% 40.33% 41.48% 34.02% 32.75% 39.42%

104.06%

% Organic
qu1 21/22 qu2 21/22 qu3 21/22 qu4 21/22 qu1 23/23 qu2 22/23 qu3 22/23 qu4 22/23 qu1 23/24 qu2 23/24 qu3 23/24 qu4 23/24 qu1 24/25

Joint Waste 22.46% 23.03% 20.27% 17.84% 23.79% 21.74% 19.64% 17.05% 26.06% 24.57% 15.67% 9.12% 26.17%
Lichfield 26.09% 26.57% 23.59% 20.94% 28.44% 25.91% 23.65% 20.72% 30.37% 27.74% 19.31% 11.60% 30.86%
Tamworth 20.62% 16.58% 4.80% 11.72% 16.97% 15.56% 13.72% 11.70% 19.68% 20.02% 10.24% 5.58% 19.21%

APR MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

19/20 3109.9 3249.24 2812.8 3293.98 3045.34 2967.57 3201.1 2959.11 3077.34 3466.92 2792.38 3212.18

20/21 3552.96 3389.56 3610.04 3660.66 3234.84 3417.96 3317.83 3376.61 3549.02 3431.66 3040.64 3801.75

21/22 3549.1 3355.52 3510.68 3457.92 3346.52 3352.64 3115.08 3426.16 3501.22 3494.72 2992.08 3553.52

22/23 3057.9 3338.84 3218.12 3046.96 3228.8 3167.28 3053.61 3391.98 3251.85 3543.92 2936.2 3257.51

23/24 3021.84 3567.84 3292.97 3162.21 3285.475 3065.78 3329.57 3270.61 3123.38 3658.11 3134.15 3132.34

24/25 3495.54 3585.96 3103.33

2500

2700

2900

3100

3300

3500

3700

3900

Joint Waste Residual Tonnage Comparisons

19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 Linear (19/20)

APR MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV

19/20 1498.46 1587.46 1400.08 1611.48 1536.28 1423.43 1550.74 1461.98

20/21 1766.9 1664.31 1807.01 1757.77 1438.03 1525.03 1489.81 1520.22

21/22 1655.02 1499.88 1594.69 1579.79 1445.45 1457.95 1379.81 1403.21

22/23 1363.07 1287.4 1260.24 1216.7 1292.53 1255.59 1140.63 1249.79

23/24 1131.74 1318.25 1266.69 1194.43 1243.55 1155.34 1223.58 1216.17

24/25 1254.87 1297.91 1118.52

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

Joint Waste Recycling Tonnage Comparisons

19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24

qu1
21/22

qu2
21/22

qu3
21/22

qu4
21/22

qu1
23/23

qu2
22/23

qu3
22/23

qu4
22/23

qu1
23/24

qu2
23/24

qu3
23/24

qu4
23/24

qu1
24/25

Joint Waste 24.28% 23.84% 24.71% 25.56% 22.03% 22.94% 23.52% 26.01% 20.21% 20.68% 23.35% 25.79% 19.56%

Lichfield 23.83% 22.95% 23.96% 24.71% 21.70% 22.46% 23.31% 25.72% 19.92% 20.13% 23.06% 24.82% 19.12%

Tamworth 23.77% 26.04% 31.82% 28.04% 22.52% 23.66% 23.81% 26.43% 20.63% 21.46% 23.78% 27.17% 20.20%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%
Joint Waste Service % Dry Recycling

Joint Waste Lichfield Tamworth

qu1
21/22

qu2
21/22

qu3
21/22

qu4
21/22

qu1
23/23

qu2
22/23

qu3
22/23

qu4
22/23

qu1
23/24

qu2
23/24

qu3
23/24

qu4
23/24

qu1
24/25

Joint Waste 46.75% 46.87% 44.98% 43.40% 45.83% 44.21% 42.44% 40.59% 46.27% 45.25% 39.02% 34.91% 45.73%

Lichfield 49.93% 49.52% 47.55% 45.64% 50.14% 47.98% 46.11% 43.92% 50.30% 47.87% 42.37% 36.40% 49.99%

Tamworth 44.40% 42.61% 42.29% 39.75% 39.49% 38.62% 37.02% 35.72% 40.33% 41.48% 34.02% 32.75% 39.42%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

Joint Waste Service % Recycling

Joint Waste Lichfield Tamworth

qu1
21/22

qu2
21/22

qu3
21/22

qu4
21/22

qu1
23/23

qu2
22/23

qu3
22/23

qu4
22/23

qu1
23/24

qu2
23/24

qu3
23/24

qu4
23/24

qu1
24/25

Joint Waste 22.46% 23.03% 20.27% 17.84% 23.79% 21.74% 19.64% 17.05% 26.06% 24.57% 15.67% 9.12% 26.17%

Lichfield 26.09% 26.57% 23.59% 20.94% 28.44% 25.91% 23.65% 20.72% 30.37% 27.74% 19.31% 11.60% 30.86%

Tamworth 20.62% 16.58% 4.80% 11.72% 16.97% 15.56% 13.72% 11.70% 19.68% 20.02% 10.24% 5.58% 19.21%

0.00%
5.00%

10.00%
15.00%
20.00%
25.00%
30.00%
35.00%

Joint Waste Service % Organic

Joint Waste Lichfield Tamworth

P
age 96



Dry Recycling kg per household
qu1 21/22 qu2 21/22 qu3 21/22 qu4 21/22 qu1 22/23 qu2 22/23 qu3 22/23 qu4 22/23 qu1 23/24 qu2 23/24 qu3 23/24 qu4 23/24 qu1 24/25

JWS 59.01 55.71 56.57 57.27 47.86 46.07 45.46 47.17 44.83 43.34 44.9 47.43 43.8
Lichfield 59.21 55.53 57.55 55.55 48.15 46.48 45.92 46.95 45.24 42.67 45.55 46.06 43.8
Tamworth 58.75 55.96 55.24 59.65 47.46 45.5 44.82 47.48 44.25 44.27 43.73 49.34 43.83

Refuse kg per household
qu1 21/22 qu2 21/22 qu3 21/22 qu4 21/22 qu1 22/23 qu2 22/23 qu3 22/23 qu4 22/23 qu1 23/24 qu2 23/24 qu3 23/24 qu4 23/24 qu1 24/25

JWS 129.42 126.2 125.78 124.76 120.81 118.66 121.85 122.23 119.19 114.74 117.28 119.7 121.57
Lichfield 124.39 127.95 124.75 124.16 110.6 112.44 114.17 116.02 122.88 110.47 113.87 117.99 114.53
Tamworth 136.39 123.8 124.83 125.58 127.5 119.91 124.95 123.17 128.03 120.71 122.05 122.1 131.43

126.54
117.7275

Organic kg per household
qu1 21/22 qu2 21/22 qu3 21/22 qu4 21/22 qu1 22/23 qu2 22/23 qu3 22/23 qu4 22/23 qu1 23/24 qu2 23/24 qu3 23/24 qu4 23/24 qu1 24/25

JWS 54.6 56.2 29.8 18.99 51.67 39.2 29.18 15.12 57.83 51.5 30.13 16.78 58.61
Lichfield 64.82 68.02 36.76 23.45 63.03 31.51 36.89 19.49 68.98 58.79 38.13 21.53 70.68
Tamworth 40.42 39.8 20.06 12.82 35.77 26.94 18.44 9.02 42.22 41.3 18.95 10.12 41.68

P
age 97



complaints/Escalated call backs

Complaints/Escalated call backs
Jan-22 1
Feb-22 0
Mar-22 0
Apr-22 1

May-22 21
Jun-22 22
Jul-22 8

Aug-22 6
Sep-22 4
Oct-22 1
Nov-22 2
Dec-22 0
Jan-23 2
Feb-23 6
Mar-23 1
Apr-23 0

May-23 2
Jun-23 0
Jul-23 2

Aug-23 4
Sep-23 2
Oct-23 4
Nov-23 3
Dec-23 3
Jan-24 4
Feb-24 0
Mar-24 1
Apr-24 2

May-24 4
Jun-24 2

0

5

10

15

20

25

May
-22

Jun-
22

Jul-
22

Aug-
22

Sep-
22

Oct-
22

Nov-
22

Dec-
22

Jan-
23

Feb-
23

Mar
-23

Apr-
23

May
-23

Jun-
23

Jul-
23

Aug-
23

Sep-
23

Oct-
23

Nov-
23

Dec-
23

Jan-
24

Feb-
24

Mar
-24

Apr-
24

May
-24

Jun-
24

Series1 21 22 8 6 4 1 2 0 2 6 1 0 2 0 2 4 2 4 3 3 4 0 1 2 4 2

Joint Waste Service Complaints/Escalated call backs logged on Pentana

P
age 98



Textiles/waste in Co-mingled
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Contamination Rate 10.17% 7.49% 6.69%

Textiles/Waste in Recycling 
Qu1 22/23 Qu2 22/23 Qu 3 22/23Qu 4 22/23Qu 1 23/24 qu2 23/23 Qu 3 23/24qu4 23/24 Qu1 24/25

GCP 8.80% 2.89% 4.35% 2.93% 2.86% 3.14% 2.89% 3.10% 2.89%
Paper and Card 0% 0% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Contamination Rate 0.1017 0.0749 0.0669

0

0.02

0.04

0.06

0.08

0.1

0.12

Comingled Contamination Rate

Qu1
22/23

Qu2
22/23

Qu 3
22/23

Qu 4
22/23

Qu 1
23/24

qu2
23/23

Qu 3
23/24

qu4
23/24

Qu1
24/25

GCP 8.80% 2.89% 4.35% 2.93% 2.86% 3.14% 2.89% 3.10% 2.89%

Paper and Card 0% 0% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00%
1.00%
2.00%
3.00%
4.00%
5.00%
6.00%
7.00%
8.00%
9.00%

10.00%

Dual Stream Contamination Rate

GCP Paper and Card

P
age 99



T
his page is intentionally left blank



INFRASTRUCTURE SAFETY AND GROWTH COMMITTEE 
 

22nd August 2024 
 

Report of the Operations Manager of the Joint Waste Service 
 

  Review of Bulky Waste Service 
 

None Exempt  
 
Executive summary 

The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with an understanding of the Joint 

Waste Service’s bulky waste as requested. 

 

Recommendations 

 

It is recommended that Members: 

1. Endorse the progress and updates provided.  

2. Officers take the paper, and recommendations, to the Joint Waste Board for 

consideration. 

 

Background 

 

In 2023/24 the Joint Waste Service had 4831 service requests for Bulky Items to be 

collected with 2471 of these coming from Tamworth residents.  A breakdown of these 

requests is attached as Appendix 1. 

We offer a bulky waste collection service (for beds, sofas and furniture etc) and a scrap 

metal collection (for dishwashers, fridges, freezers etc). You can book the service up to a 

month in advance.  

In 2023/24 the Bulky Waste service generated £90k income; many customers request more 

than one item to be collected. 

The first item costs £18 and each subsequent items cost £7.50. Residents can book up to 4 

items on a bulky collection and you can book up to 2 items on a scrap collection - this is due 

to the size of our collection vehicles. 

There is a maximum size for items (75 inches/190cm long). Scrap items must be able to be 

moved by one person, and bulky items by two people. 

All items must be outside the resident’s property, along with their usual bins, items are not 

collected from inside properties. 

Metal items are collected by the bin delivery vehicle on collection day be that refuse or 

recycling; we have 4 slots on the north round and 4 on the south.0F for scrap metal residents 

can book in up to two items at a time.  Deliveries of bins are completed first to make space 

for the ‘bulkies’, using a 3.5t tail lift box van to carry this out.  These items are taken to an 

appropriate disposal location (usually a Household Waste Site or the Council depot), where 

they can be sent for recycling if the product is suitable. 

Page 101

Agenda Item 9



 

Non-metal items are collected on refuse day by the truck emptying the black bins, there are 

4 slots on each round with up to 4 items from each household.  These items are mixed in 

with the general black bin waste and end up at the Energy from Waste (EfW) Plant at Four 

Ashes for disposal.  

 

The Joint Waste Service do not have separate vehicles for bulky waste collections, hence the 

item limits that households can book at any one time.  There are limits to what can be 

collected both by number and size.  The bin collection vehicle has a trolley for the operative 

and a tail lift, but for the non-bulky items they need to be taken to the vehicle (which in some 

cases can mean a considerable walk e.g. where houses are on cycle paths and not adopted 

road) and then lifted into the back of the wagon. 

 

Customer service centre staff are trained on which products can be collected via the Bulky 

Waste service, and advise customer appropriately. 

 

Does the current level of service contribute to increased fly tipping?  This is unfortunately 

very difficult, if not impossible to answer.  Information of how many failed requests for the 

service there have been in the last year is not recorded, i.e. requests for non-domestic waste 

or the item is simply too large.   

It is fair to assume that residents who make the initial enquiry are unlikely to then revert to 

fly-tipping their waste.  However, the concern of Members that they may book an 

unscrupulous ‘white van man’ may be a factor.  

 

Options Considered and potential options for the future 

Continue as is – no financial impact, service is well used by Tamworth residents’, greater 

proportion of collections in Tamworth compared to household numbers, brings income in.  

Introduce separate vehicle to do the collections – this would require an increase in both a 

vehicle and staff, increase in fuel costs and therefore have an impact on carbon footprint.  To 

run a dedicated crew and vehicle for a bulky wate service would cost circa £80k pa: 

 

In practice the costs of the bulky collection service are currently absorbed across the costs 

of the Joint Waste Service.  Collections are completed as part of regular kerbside rounds or 

bin delivery duties.  It should also lead to higher re-use and recycling of the items collected. 

 

A hybrid version of the Bulky Waste Service including: 

• Integrated kerbside and drop-off services 

• On demand collection services 

Greater promotion of reuse, links with community groups.  Consider: 

• Re-use and Recycling Programs 

• A review of items that could be collected 

• Community engagement and education 

• Public-private partnerships 

• Additional information published on the Councils website 

• Signpost to reputable licensed organisations. 

 

 

Page 102



Resource Implications 

 

The decision not to have a dedicated bulky vehicle(s) was taken when the Joint Waste 

Service was created as it saved costs by only providing the service when we are in the area 

collecting using the vehicles that are already in operation in the area, thus reducing the need 

for extra vehicles and staff which also has a positive impact on the authorities commitment to 

reduce its carbon footprint. 

 

 

Legal/Risk Implications Background 

It is not a statutory requirement for bulky waste collection services to be provided.  

 

Equalities Implications 

 

Any resident can book a bulky waste collection throughout the borough.  

 

Environment and Sustainability Implications (including climate change) 

 

By collecting bulky waste through the current waste collection services, and not having 

additional staff and vehicles, it maximises the use of current resources and reduces the 

impact that additional vehicles and staff would have on both cost and the carbon footprint. 

 

There is currently limited reuse/recycling of bulky waste collected, as it is predominantly 

directed to Energy from Waste (EfW). 

 

Appendices 

Appendix 1: Bulky Item Requests 2023/24 

Appendix 2: Website Link and Key Information for residents 

Appendix 3: Bulky Items 

 

 

Appendix 1 

Bulky items service requests 2023/24 

 

See attached appendices 

 

Appendix 2 

Website Link and key information for residents  

 

A full list of what can and cannot be taken is attached as Appendix 3.  We are limited by size 

i.e. what can fit in our vehicles, can be safely moved by our staff and what is classed as 

domestic waste as opposed to non-domestic e.g. building waste/DIY waste/waste from 

vehicle repairs cannot be taken as this is not classed a general household waste.  

Information on bulky items can be found on the website Residents can book bulky item 

collections online and all the necessary guidance and information is given at this point.  They 

can also ring our dedicated Joint Waste phone number and the Contact Centre team are 

trained on what can and cannot be taken and can offer advice on alternatives. 

Information on the bulky collection service including what can and can’t be taken, the terms 

and conditions and alternative ways to get rid of items can be found by clicking on the 

following link Bins and recycling | Tamworth Borough Council.  

Page 103

https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/bins-and-recycling


 

The TBC site links through to the Lichfield Website https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-

bins-waste/bulky-scrap-collections   

 

 

Appendix 3 

Bulky Items List for what can and can’t be collected. 

Page 104

https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/bulky-scrap-collections
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/bulky-scrap-collections


Job Name Job Date WasteType1 Quantity1 WasteType2 Quantity2 WasteType3 Quantity3 WasteType4 Quantity4 Crew Notes

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/23 Door 1 Door 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/23 Metal bench 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Filing cabinet 1 Desk 1 Items will be on the 
drive by the bin 
store

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1 Chest of drawers 1 0

P
age 105



Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 12/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Swing frame 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 106



Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Dresser 1 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 107



Collect BULKY 12/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1

Collect BULKY 12/04/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 108



Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 will be visible on the 
drive way

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 109



Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Mattress double 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 Customer has 
dismantled 
wardrobe

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: inches 37 
by 25 by 34

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Coffee table / nest 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1

P
age 110



Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0

Collect BULKY 14/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Chest of drawers 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised out for 
6am/non ref/keep 
dry

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Mattress double 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 front of property
advised 75 inches / 
needs to be out for 
6am and advised 
non refu

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 111



Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fly/lawn mower - 
metal (not petrol)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/23 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Front of property
Advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Also booked in for 
collection is sofa 
today but on bulky 
collection

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised out for 
6am/non ref
Also booked in for 
collection today is 
fridge/freezer but on 
scrap collection.

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1

P
age 112



Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Kitchen worktop 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 unit free standing. 
Will be in two prices.

Collect BULKY 19/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised item to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 please collect one 
times standard 
fridge freezer from 
the back if the 
property the back of 
the property. nr 
advised

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 assisted collection- 
please collect 1x 
double mattress with 
divan base from 
property by front 
door.

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

P
age 113



Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Bath (non metal) 1 Door 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 customer advised 
item to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund, 
not wet

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

P
age 114



Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Printer 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/04/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Chest of drawers 1 Footstool 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Coffee table / nest 1 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1

P
age 115



Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised item to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dresser 1 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 please collect 1x 
double mattress 
from the pavement 
booked in wiht scrap 
collection

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 booked in with bulky 
collection 1x slim 
fridge freezer to be 
collected rom the 
pavement

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, not wet, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, not wet, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 will be on the front of 
the property, 
resident is disabled

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 116



Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Door 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Bath (metal) 1 0 0 0 It is a bath chair 
which has plastic 
and metal

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund, 
not wet

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 117



Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 118



Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: resident 
advised item to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Sink (non metal) 1 Sink (non metal) 1 0 0 One Ceramic toilet. 
Both items will be on 
the front garden as 
the resident can't 
move them

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Coffee table / nest 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 please collect x1 
standard fridge 
freezer from end of 
driveway mr advised

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

P
age 119



Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Mattress double 1 Desk 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Coffee table / nest 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 Items have been 
broken down

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised items to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 3 seater, Under 
fridge and Under 
freezer

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised items to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 28/04/23 TV cabinet / stand 1 Kitchen unit 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, not wet, 
non refund

P
age 120



Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Table 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0

Collect BULKY 27/04/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Television 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Mattress single 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Fireplace 1

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Will be placed on 
the drive next to a 
skip easy to see

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Items will be in 
parking area to rear 
of property

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 will be at the end of 
the road, by the 
townhouse

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be 
placed next to the 
bins

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Mattress double 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Microwave 1 0 0 0

P
age 121



Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0 non refund
assisted collection, 
so item will be in the 
garage at the front 
of the property with 
garage door open.

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Bedside cabinet 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 Bedframe has been 
dismantled

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Mattress double 1 Sideboard 1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0

P
age 122



Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Item will be placed 
at the front of house 
by gate -- unable to 
move to kerbside

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Sideboard 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Item is by 
bins on drive

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 123



Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Fireplace 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 124



Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Divan bed frame 
without mattress, in 
pieces

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Door 1 Door 1 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

P
age 125



Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Cooker 1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa will be in two 
pieces

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 customer advised 
item to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund, 
not wet

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, not wet, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 TV cabinet / stand 1 Table 1 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Table 1 Table 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised non refund, 
out for 6am, not wet

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:customer 
advised, non refund, 
out for 6am

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 customer advised 
non refund, out for 
6am, not wet

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 126



Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0 Mattresses will be 
place on the fence 
by the bins

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Armchair is in two 
parts

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0 Small plastic tool 
storage box

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

P
age 127



Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Ironing board 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress single 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 11/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 128



Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Address 
is 23b Kettlebrook 
Road but this was 
not showing on 
Jadu.
Items will be at the 
side of the flat 
outside the property, 
will pop a sign out.

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 Address is 23b but 
not available to 
select on Jadu.  
Items will be put to 
the side of the flat, 
will put a sign out.

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 ASSISTED covered 
with sheeting

Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:ASSISTE
D

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 129



Collect BULKY 12/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0 customer advised 
item to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund, 
has covered item 
the best he can.

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 130



Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Smeg fridge - 60cm 
wide - less than 6ft 
in height.  Will need 
2 people to lift as it 
is extremely heavy.

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bunk beds 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Bath (non metal) 1 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 customer advised 
item to be kerbside 
for 6am, not wet, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Chest of drawers 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 16/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa in two parts

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/23 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 131



Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Filing cabinet 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised non refund, 
out for 6am

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 customer advised 
item to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund, 
not wet

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 132



Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 17/05/23 Table 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 Will put items on the 
top of the drive by 
the bins

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 Selected wardrobe 
as no option for tall 
bookcase.

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 19/05/23 Mattress double 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

P
age 133



Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: resident 
advised item to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised items to be 
kerbside for 6am 
non refund

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Microwave 1 Television 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 134



Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 items will be under 
car port

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 Wardrobe has been 
dismantled

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Television 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa is in 2 pieces

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 135



Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 136



Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Swing frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Item is a 
rotary line but not 
available in options.

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Bath (non metal) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Under Counter 
Fridge and Double 
Mattress

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Mattress and Under 
Counter Fridge

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 One sofa however 
will be cut in half

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am non refund 
not wet

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Mattress double 1 Chest of drawers 1 Sideboard 1 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

P
age 137



Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Table 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Items will be placed 
on the drive.

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 cutomer advised 
item to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund 
,not wet

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 25/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 138



Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be 
placed by the  wall 
at the front of the 
property

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Out side the front of 
the property lying 
down by the fence

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 3 seater sofa and 
Corner sofa in 5 
parts

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Will be on the car 
park by dominos, 
Will block the path if 
curbside

P
age 139



Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
non refund out for 
6am

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 advised non refund, 
out for 6am

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
item to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Will be at 
the end of the drive

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 resident advised non 
refund, out by 6am

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

P
age 140



Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: resident 
advised item to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 bed sofa to be 
removed

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

P
age 141



Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/05/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/05/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Cooker 1 Dishwasher 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 142



Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be on 
driveway

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised items to be 
kerbside for 6am 
non refund

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 One of the sofas is 
in two parts

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: customer 
advised item to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Mattress double 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 143



Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 Corner sofa in 3 
parts

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Footstool 1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 144



Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 Antique chair that is 
not fire retardent

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress single 1

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 customer advised 
non refund, out for 
6am, not wet

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised item be out 
for 6am, non refund, 
not wet

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

P
age 145



Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 BBQ 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Table 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

P
age 146



Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Dishwasher 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/06/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Sideboard 1 0 0 0 The side board has 
been dismantled

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Dresser 1 0 0 Dresser is a 
bookcase

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0 ASSISTED 
collection point

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Mattress single 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 customer advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 147



Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 No matress just the 
bedframe. Items will 
be placed outside 
the property on the 
bank, where the bins 
are prresented

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa is on the front 
garden, visible from 
the road

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 148



Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 advised items to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Cooker 1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
non refund, out for 
6am

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Table 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 149



Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Leather L shaped 
sofa in 4 parts

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 0 0 Rocking Chair and 
matching Pouffe

P
age 150



Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Also presented for 
collection today is 
dismantled 
wardrobe which will 
is booked to be 
collected by bulky 
crew

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Dismantled 
wardrobe (advised 
no glass/mirrors)
Front of property
Advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Also presented for 
collection with be 
freezer which is 
booked in to be 
collected by 
scrap/white goods 
crew.

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 151



Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Sideboard 1

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Mattress single 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 advised items to be 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 advised item's to be 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 15/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 0

P
age 152



Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bed frame is in two 
pieces and 
wardrobe has been 
taken apart

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Table 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 please collect 1x 
double divan base 
and mattress from 
back of he property 
with black bin nr 
advised

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 153



Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Coffee table / nest 1 Coffee table / nest 1

Collect BULKY 16/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Mattress double 1 Chest of drawers 1 Fire surround 1 0 Fire Surround is 
Wooden Radiator 
Cover

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund

P
age 154



Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 advised need to be 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Dresser 1 Desk 1 Desk 1 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Hearth 1

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Mattress double 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 155



Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Customer will be 
leaving the mattress 
by the tree outside 
the flats

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 front of property
advised non 
refundable/keep dry

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Desk 1 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 front of property

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Fridge is 
on its on back on 
drive

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 156



Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 outside security 
doors where chutes 
go into 
advised non ref / out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

P
age 157



Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/06/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Door 1 Door 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

P
age 158



Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: Have 
checked the 
dimensions and not 
over 75 inches in 
height or width

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Mattress topper 
single rolled up

P
age 159



Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 please collect 1x 
dining table and 2 
chairs one carpet 
covered from the 
back gate of the flats 
where bins are 
collected a. slo 
booked in scrap 
goods. Nr advised

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0 please collect 1x 
fridge freezer and x 
washing machine 
from gate at the 
back of flats where 
bins are collected 
from booked in with 
bulky nr advised.

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 Third item is a small 
wooden shoe rack 
nothing that fitted 
that description on 
list

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

P
age 160



Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Bed base only
Front of property
Advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Also booked in for 
collection by scrap 
crew is a 
fridge/freezer

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of property
Advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Also booked in for 
collection by bulky 
crew today is a 
double bed base

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Television 1 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Mattress double 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 161



Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Door 1 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/06/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Fly/lawn mower - 
metal (not petrol)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 162



Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in limit

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Dresser 1 Dresser 1 Coffee table / nest 1 Sideboard 1

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 163



Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 28/06/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Door 1 0 0 0 in pieces

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0

P
age 164



Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/06/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Items will be on the 
bottom of the drive

P
age 165



Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: 177 
height x 56 depth x 
53 wide centimeres

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Advised items to be 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet.
Sofa has been cut in 
half to fit 
measurements.

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

P
age 166



Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Will break down in 
parts to fit on the 
vehicle, will put on 
front garden

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Will be on the grass 
outside the house

Collect BULKY 03/07/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Advised 
item to be out for 
6am, non refund

Freezer is under 
counter joined with a 
fridge but within 
measurements

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Fly/lawn mower - 
metal (not petrol)

1 Television 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Mattress single 1 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

P
age 167



Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Kitchen unit 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/07/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Metal bench 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Dismantled due to 
exceeding 75in 
length
front of property
advised out for 
6am/non ref/75in 
limit

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
items to be kerbside 
for 6am, non refund

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am 
next to black bin, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 168



Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 side of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am /75in limit

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa would be 
placed at the top of 
the drive

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dresser 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Advised item to be 
kerbside for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Item will be on the 
pavement out side 
number 78 , bins are 
collected slightly 
further up the road

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 169



Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 front of the property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 Front of property
Advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Also presented 
maybe a 3 piece 
suite to be collected 
by bulky crew today.

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 Front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am75in limit
Also presented 
maybe a freezer to 
be collected by 
scrap crew today

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Table 1 Table 1 0 all items are 
wooden. Tables are 
wooden decorators 
tables.
Advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet.

P
age 170



Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 rear of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Fly/lawn mower - 
metal (not petrol)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Bulky also booked

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

scrap also booked 
under same 
payment ref

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund not wet

P
age 171



Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Bulky also booked 
under same 
reference

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 Bed base only.
front of property
advised out for 
6am/non ref

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Desk 1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

P
age 172



Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Microwave 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 TV cabinet / stand 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Customer is on 
assisted collection , 
item will be by 
where the crew 
collect the bins

P
age 173



Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 Just the bed base
advised no refund, 
not wet, out for 6am

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 Advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Cooker 1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/07/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

P
age 174



Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Dresser 1 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 Items will be on the 
drive way just 
behind the bins , not 
enough room to 
place on the 
pavement

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 advised to be out for 
6am non refund, not 
wet

scrap collection also 
booked

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

bulky also booked

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund, 
max measurements 
explained.
Bed is just the base

Collect BULKY 14/07/23 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Chest of drawers 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 175



Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fire surround 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

P
age 176



Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Chest of drawers 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Table 1 0 Wardrobe and 
Bedframe are 
dismantled into 
several pieces. 
Items are by the 
side of the door by 
the car port

P
age 177



Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Microwave 1 0 0 ASSISTED

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Fly/lawn mower - 
metal (not petrol)

1 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 6 chairs in total

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 178



Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Tumble dryer 1 Washing machine 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Customer is on 
assisted collection 
so item will be 
where the bins are 
picked up from

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Footstool 1 0

P
age 179



Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/07/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 by the barrier on the 
right hand side

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 collection of 2 seater 
setee at the end of 
the driveway

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 ASSISTED so by the 
agreed collection 
point.

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Fridge 
Freezer will be at 
the end of the drive.

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

P
age 180



Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Filing cabinet 1

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Dishwasher 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Cooker 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress single 1

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1 0

P
age 181



Collect BULKY 26/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Was a built in fridge 
freezer, can we also 
take the doors to the 
side.

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Washing machine 1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be on 
the drive

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa will be in two 
parts to meet the 
height restrictions.

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/07/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

P
age 182



Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/07/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 183



Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Chest of drawers 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 ASSISTED

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Coffee table / nest 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 184



Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Rear of property in 
parking area
4th item is wooden 
bookcase not tv 
stand but wasnt 
option for bookcase
advised out for 
6am/non ref

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 31/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 Bedside cabinet 1

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

P
age 185



Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0 Customer elderly 
and infirm will try to 
pop out by the bins if 
possible.  Item may 
be in the garage.

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 02/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 3 seater and a 2 
seater sofa

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

P
age 186



Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 TV cabinet / stand 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sideboard 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa is in 3 pieces, 
just to the side of the  
bins as cant put 
them on the 
pavement due to 
lack of space

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0

P
age 187



Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: This 
payment is linked to 
a bulky collection at 
this address also

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 BBQ 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Cooker 1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 188



Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Dresser 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Kitchen worktop 1

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 Bed is on the drive, 
residents are 
disabled

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 189



Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 Assisted Collection - 
item is in rear 
garden where bins 
are collected from.

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sideboard 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Chest of drawers 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

P
age 190



Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Cooker 1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Washing machine 1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Desk 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

P
age 191



Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Desk 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bedside cabinet 1

Collect BULKY 10/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/08/23 Washing machine 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 11/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 192



Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Front of property
Advised non ref/not 
american style/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Desk 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
non refund, out for 
6am,

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0 Wooden 3 Pieces in 
total 2 chairs and 
sofa

Collect BULKY 16/08/23 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 Table 1 Table 1

P
age 193



Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Side of property on 
Highfield Road
Dismantled 
wardrobe
Advised out for 
6am/non ref

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dresser 1 0 0 Items are up the 
fence, owner has 
gave permission for 
the drive to be 
accessed, 8 feet 
from the drive

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/08/23 Door 1 Door 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 194



Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Tumble dryer 1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in limit

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 communal area 
where bins are
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 195



Collect BULKY 16/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
no refund, out for 
6am

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 advised non refund, 
out for 6am, not wet

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:  advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Desk 1 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Desk 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 196



Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sideboard 1 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 Customer will leave 
mattresses where 
the black bins are 
left for the block of 
flats.

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Wardrobe has been 
dismantled

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: On the 
front waiting 
collection

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Vacuum cleaner 1 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dresser 1 Chest of drawers 1

P
age 197



Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Will leave bulky 
items outside gate of 
property.

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Advised out for 6am, 
non refund, no wet
SOFA WILL BE 
BROKEN IN HALF 
TO FIT 
MEASUREMENTS

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, no 
refund

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 TV cabinet / stand 1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 BBQ 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 198



Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Coffee table / nest 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

P
age 199



Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 200



Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Table 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Bedside cabinet 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Will be 
placed by the bins 
for collection inside 
the bin store

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am , non 
refund

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 Not able to fold due 
to being elderly

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

P
age 201



Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be 
placed on the front 
where the bins are 
collected from

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Mattress double 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 to the side of the 
property the bins are 
collected

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 202



Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Mattress single 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 18/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 Fridge Freezers will 
be out by the paper 
shop - postcode B77 
5BP

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised item to be 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

P
age 203



Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

P
age 204



Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Items will be at the 
Car park on the 
second right at the 
end of the road

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Table 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/08/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 205



Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 Carpet has been cut 
up into pieces

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 Lino flooring, arm 
chair will be out in 
front of the garage

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa will be at the 
back of the property 
as it's quite heavy, 
Lads go to the back 
of the property to 
collect neighbours at 
the back

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am non 
refund

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 Are in pieces

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Fridge 
will be placed 
outside where bin 
collected from

P
age 206



Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 01/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 gas fire 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Ikea sliding 
wardrobe will be 
dismantled

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 front of property
wicker conservatory 
sofa
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 One reclining sofa, 
one reclining 
armchair

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

P
age 207



Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Communal area bins 
collected together 
corner sofa so 
broken up into 
pieces anyway
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in size 
limit

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sideboard 1 0 0 Side board in pieces

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 208



Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Mattress double 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Washing machine 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Television 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 209



Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Mattress double 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 Corner house , so 
freezer will be on the 
end of the drive way 
at the side of the 
house

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Metal bench 1 Metal bench 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 210



Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
non refund, out for 
6am. Item will be on 
the driveway.

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 Mattress will be at 
top of the drive - has 
been tied up

Collect BULKY 06/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1

Collect BULKY 07/09/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/09/23 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Sofa is in 3 pieces

P
age 211



Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 computer chair

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advise out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 0 Dining Table is 
dismantled

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Mattress double 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Freezer 
will be outside by 
the wall

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 212



Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Chest of drawers 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am non 
refund

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Will be on his drive 
to avoid blocking the 
footpath

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

P
age 213



Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of house which 
is round the back is 
visible as soon as 
you enter saxon mill 
lane
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 214



Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Washing machine 1 Dishwasher 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Chest of drawers 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Table 1 Chest of drawers 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 215



Collect BULKY 17/07/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in limit

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress single 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Desk 1

Collect BULKY 14/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/09/23 Fireplace 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 216



Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 Items will be at the 
edge of the green 
not far from the 
road, grey sofa, near 
the Stubbs. 
Cushions in bin 
liners

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 Will be in the alley 
way next to house to 
avoid placing public 
highways

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 will be in alley, to 
avoid blocking path

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

P
age 217



Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Wardrobe being 
dismantled to be 
bought outside. Will 
be placed on the 
grass at the front of 
the property

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Advised out for 6am 
, not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 Will be up by the 
garage door, visible 
from road

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 218



Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/08/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sideboard 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Table 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 219



Collect BULKY 18/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Tumble dryer 1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Desk 1 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 Sideboard 1

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised out for 
6am/non ref/no food

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am
also out for 
collection will be a 
fridge & a freezer 
booked in to be 
collected by scrap 
crew today

P
age 220



Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food
also out for 
collection is a 
mattress booked in 
to be collected today 
by bulky crew

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Chest of drawers 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Mattress single 1 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bedside cabinet 1 Mattress double 1 advised out for 6am, 
no refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0 advised item out for 
6am, non refund, not 
wet

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 221



Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Chest of drawers 1 Desk 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa will be broken 
down, to fit the 
measurmant 
requirements

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Mattress double 1 Door 1

P
age 222



Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised item to be 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 base only  at front of 
property
advised non ref and 
out for 6 am

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 26/09/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 side of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 TV cabinet / stand 1

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fly/lawn mower - 
metal (not petrol)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 223



Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 Items will be placed 
on the front lawn 
due to restricted 
access.

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/09/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 224



Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Kitchen unit 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 Kitchen unit 1 Kitchen worktop 1

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Table 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

P
age 225



Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Item will be left on 
the drive way

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 on assisted 
collection

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am 
not wet non refund

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75 in size 
limit/keep dry

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 29/09/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 226



Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Washing machine 1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 L Shaped sofa in 
two parts

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/09/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

P
age 227



Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

P
age 228



Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fire 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 229



Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Radiator 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Table 1 0 0 2 chairs instead of 4

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 please collet x2 
divan bases with 
mattresses. nrt 
advised

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Bath (metal) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 230



Collect BULKY 12/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Cooker 1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

P
age 231



Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sideboard 1 Kitchen unit 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Coffee table / nest 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 garden furniture is 
small plastic kids 
slide

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

P
age 232



Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Chest of drawers 1 Dresser 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 one wall unit is in 2 
piece

Collect BULKY 12/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 233



Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Kitchen unit 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 234



Collect BULKY 12/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 04/08/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0 Rug

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref
also out for 
collection is sofa 
booked in to be 
collected by bulky 
team today.

P
age 235



Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref
also out for 
collection is fridge 
booked in to be 
collected by scrap 
team today.

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 By sub station
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 Vinyl flooring for 2 
rooms which will be 
rolled up.

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Door 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

P
age 236



Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Filing cabinet 1 0 0 0 Grandmother Clock 
been told that this is 
okay for bulky waste 
by Andy
FEE027294

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 237



Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 Chest freezer , 
agreed by Andy 
FEE027317

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 Broken into pieces

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 238



Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Armchair also out for 
collection which is to 
be collected by 
bulky team today

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am
Freezer also put out 
for collection by the 
scrap team today

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Originally 
booked as bulky 
waste but is a 
wrought iron frame 
and headboard.  
Auth Code 003115 
Ref 530078

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Assisted - next to 
bin on drive towards 
left of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 239



Collect BULKY 17/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Mattress double 1 Door 1 Door 1 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

P
age 240



Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Cooker 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 241



Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am
also out will be sofa 
and chair booked in 
for collection by 
bulky crew today

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am
also out will be 
fridge/freezer 
booked in for 
collection by scrap 
crew today

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 242



Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Will be placed by 
binstore

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Cooker 1 Microwave 1 0 0 white goods 
collection :advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Mattress double 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 just submitted 
request for assisted 
collection mattress 
just inside the gate

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 243



Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Washing machine 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Table 1 Table 1

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Advised out for 6am, 
not wet, none refund

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Communal bin store

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 244



Collect BULKY 23/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Sideboard 1 Sideboard 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Stereo/hi-fi/radio 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/10/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

P
age 245



Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Customer lives in 
the flat to the rear of 
dominos

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

P
age 246



Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sideboard 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Fireplace 1

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa is under the  
car port to keep dry 
but visible from the 
road

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Item will be placed 
by the hedge where 
bin collection takes 
place

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:
Will be put kerbside
Aware of non 
refundable

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0 Single Mattress and 
Cot Mattress

P
age 247



Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/10/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 248



Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 single bed just the 
frame - customer put 
items just on front 
garden as there isn't 
enough space on 
footpath due to size 
of items - access is 
all open

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 249



Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/10/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 children's rocking 
chair

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 Items outside on the 
drive

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:The two 
recliners will be 
placed on the drive, 
visible from the  
road.

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 250



Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Table 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

P
age 251



Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Both sofas have 
been dismantled 
and the foam taken 
out of the cushions 
to enable the sofas 
to go through the 
doors. The foam will 
be placed in black 
bags and the sofa 
frames will be 
covered to keep out 
rain. The items will 
be placed on front 
garden by the wall.

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Washing machine 1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Door 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Items are outside 
the house by the 
fence visible from 
the road

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1

P
age 252



Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Bath (non metal) 1 Sink (non metal) 1 0 0 Items will be placed 
on the drive visible 
from the road

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Mattress 
Double also booked 
in the price 
BWC017623

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Item will 
be placed on the 
end of the drive

Collect BULKY 03/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Bath (non metal) 1 Sink (non metal) 1 Kitchen unit 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Mattress single 1 Sideboard 1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 253



Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet.

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

P
age 254



Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Bath (non metal) 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Tumble dryer 1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Chest of drawers 1 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 255



Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 Carpets are rolled 
up on the left hand 
side of the garden

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in limit

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Item will 
placed outside  on 
the garden visible 
from the road

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

P
age 256



Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Dresser 1 Dresser 1

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/11/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/11/23 Mattress double 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1

P
age 257



Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:Items will 
be placed on the 
pavement at the top 
of the path

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 items will be 
seperate

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Mattress single 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Wardrobe taken 
apart and in pieces

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0

P
age 258



Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Advised out 
6am,non refund, nor 
wet

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: recliner 3 
seater sofa, broken 
into 2 pieces

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 259



Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Cooker 1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa outside on the 
garden

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund, 
no bigger than 75 
inches

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund, 
folded

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa outside on the 
end of the garden, 
have advised to 
cover

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

P
age 260



Collect BULKY 15/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 Items will be placed 
outside the property 
for collection

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Door 1 Door 1 Mattress single 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Items will be placed 
outside visible from 
the road

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 One sofa bed will be 
in to halves

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 16/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Fire 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Freezer 
will be placed 
outside the house 
where bins are 
collected from

P
age 261



Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 Bed base is outside 
property by the wall, 
visible from the 
road.  Please note 
only bed base

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Bunk beds 1 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 Will be by the front 
door as the resident 
is disabled.

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 Will be by the front 
door as resident is 
disabled

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Items will placed 
outside by the gates

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

P
age 262



Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 0 Legs will be 
removed

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Dishwasher 1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 Carpet will be rolled 
up and placed on 
the path

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 263



Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: another 
fridge freezer a few 
doors down pls 
make sure its the 
correct one! 
Resident will leave 
note on item

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0 front of property - 
crew collect bins by 
going up the private 
drive outside each 
property so 
dishwasher will be in 
same place. You 
need to go through 
the gate so will need 
to press the buzzer 
for Meadow House. 
Post Code does not 
take you to the gates 
so if we are 
unfamiliar with area 
we can call Mrs 
Higginson on 07812 
988820
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/11/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Dresser 1 0

P
age 264



Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 265



Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in size 
limit

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Fridge 
freezer outside by 
the bins ready

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised out for 
6am/non ref/no food

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 Items will be placed 
outside where the 
bins are collected 
from and covered to 
protect from

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Door 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Washing machine 1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no roll to 
exceed 75in

P
age 266



Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 Item will be placed 
on end of the drive

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 267



Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Sofabed 
with metal recliner 
mechanism

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Washing machine 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 268



Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 assisted collection - 
items on front drive
advised out for 
6am/non ref/75 in 
limit/keep dry

Collect BULKY 28/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 communal bin area
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Mattress double 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 269



Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 Mattress single 1

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Vacuum cleaner 1 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0 white goods 
collection: carpet 
cleaners

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0 2 garden chairs 
stacked together, 
charged for one 
item.

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/11/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Bed will be placed 
on lawn by the road

P
age 270



Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Items are in the 
service area where 
the bins are 
collected from 
between Kenilworth 
Road and Waverley 
Walk.

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 Items will be on front 
lawn

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 02/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 271



Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/11/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 rear of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

P
age 272



Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:Items will 
be placed at the 
edge of the property

Collect BULKY 01/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0 Items will be placed 
in the covered 
bridge visible from 
the road, where the 
bins are collected 
from

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 advised out for 6am, 
non refund

P
age 273



Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Door 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 front of property
corner sofa 
dismantled into 2 
parts
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in size 
limit

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Animal hutches / 
kennels

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Coffee table / nest 1

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 274



Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Dresser 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

P
age 275



Collect BULKY 05/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/01/24 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0 Will be in small 
pieces , roughly 2ft x 
3ft

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: item is a 
sofa bed

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sideboard 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 276



Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Mattress double 1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 277



Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: Recliner 
heavy so 2 men 
would need to be on 
the collection

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 278



Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 corner sofa in 2 
parts

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Washing machine 1 Dishwasher 1 0 0 communal bin area 
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Coffee table / nest 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Washing machine 1 Dishwasher 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 279



Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: single 
electric bed

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Booked with 
SWC007291 
(550220)

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa will be placed 
at the front of the 
property where bins 
are collected from

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Dishwasher 1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 280



Collect BULKY 06/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Dishwasher 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Freezer 
will be placed on the 
pavement

Collect BULKY 28/12/23 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 side of house
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Item will 
be at the front by the 
gates

Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa and Electric 
Recliner paid for 
together

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

P
age 281



Collect BULKY 15/12/23 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Very 
Heavy will need two 
men to collect
Paid for with 
BWC017652 
Bulky - Sofa
Scrap - Recliner 
(Electric)

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Dresser 1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/12/23 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

P
age 282



Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Metal bench 1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 283



Collect BULKY 02/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/01/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/12/23 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be 
placed out the back 
where the bins are 
collected from

Collect BULKY 05/01/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 284



Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/12/23 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/12/23 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 30/12/23 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/12/23 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 Headboard and 
mattress no frame

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

P
age 285



Collect BULKY 05/01/24 Tumble dryer 1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/07/23 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/12/23 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Dresser 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 286



Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Kitchen unit 1 Kitchen unit 1 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Mattress single 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 Electric Bed

Collect BULKY 04/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

P
age 287



Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 Electric bed

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Door 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:Items will 
be placed outside 
where bins are 
collected

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Mattress will be left 
just sticking out of 
the car port , so can 
keep it dry . Will be 
visible from the road

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Sofa bed includes 
metal

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

P
age 288



Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 Recliner sofa, will be 
in two parts . May 
need two people to 
collect

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

P
age 289



Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress single 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/01/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

P
age 290



Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/01/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Cooker 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

P
age 291



Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa will be placed 
outside where the 
bins are collected 
from

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa is in a half

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Microwave 1 0 0

P
age 292



Collect BULKY 12/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 Just headboard 
which has gone 
mouldy

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 Items will be placed 
outside on the front 
of the drive

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Microwave 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 293



Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 294



Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Sofa bed*

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Table 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/01/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Television 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Microwave 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

P
age 295



Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 18/01/24 Desk 1 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 296



Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Door 1 Door 1 Kitchen worktop 1 0 wooden pallet - not 
kitchen worktop

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Mattress single 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 will be at assisted 
collection point

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 0 0

P
age 297



Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Television 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/01/24 Dishwasher 1 Bicycle frame 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0

Collect BULKY 23/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 298



Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Corner segment of a 
corner sofa under 
190 cm. Item will be 
placed at the end of 
the drive

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/fold or tie as 
KS

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Hot water cylinder 1 0 0 2 seat sofa and a 
parasol

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

P
age 299



Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Kitchen worktop 1 0 0 0 Living room door 
sized work top

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Desk 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be at 
the end of the drive

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 By back gate of the 
property on grass 
due to access and 
community area

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Television 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 Items will be placed 
on the drive

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 Items will be placed 
on the drive

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Items will be placed 
at the front of the 
property

P
age 300



Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Washing machine 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/01/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 26/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Kitchen unit 1

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 301



Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress double 1 Desk 1

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75 in limit

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 302



Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Chest of drawers 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/01/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 31/01/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/01/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 303



Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Television 1 Bicycle frame 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 front of property
1 x recliner sofa and 
1 x recliner sofa in 2 
parts 
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Desk 1 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Dresser 1

P
age 304



Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Radiator 1 Vacuum cleaner 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Coffee table / nest 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/advised 
fibreglass only not 
ceramic

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 305



Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/02/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Swing frame 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Table 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 306



Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 TV cabinet / stand 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/02/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 307



Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Filing cabinet 
(metal)

1 Filing cabinet 
(metal)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Desk 1 0

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 308



Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Mattress double 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

P
age 309



Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/02/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Assisted collection

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Sideboard 1 0 0 0 Item is a drawing 
desk . Item has 5 
draws and a small 
top. Bins get 
collected from Friary 
Avenue , and item 
will be out next to 
the bin .

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be 
placed outside by 
the car

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Sofas will be placed 
on the end of the 
drive

P
age 310



Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

P
age 311



Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Divan base in 2 
parts and 4 drawers 
will be removed

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 one is super king 
advised would need 
to be folded and 
secured as might 
not fit on wagon.

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection: in four 
parts

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Cooker 1 0 0

P
age 312



Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Kitchen unit 1

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sideboard 1 Sideboard 1

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Item will 
be placed by the bin 
store

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 just base of bed

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Cooker 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Cooker 
will be placed at the 
end of the drive

P
age 313



Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Mattress double 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 travel cot

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Small vacant area 
next to the front door 
, next to the kitchen 
window

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 Item will be left in a 
vacant area next to 
front door , under 
kitchen window , no 
room to leave on the 
pavement

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

P
age 314



Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 poss arm of sofa will 
be removed

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0 Mattresses will be 
placed outside in 
courtyard

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Mattress double 1 Desk 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 315



Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0 2 tall stools

P
age 316



Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 BBQ 1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Chest of drawers 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Kitchen unit 1

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 317



Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 19/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

P
age 318



Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 just 1 dining chair

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Soda is a metal 
base, logging on 
scrap after

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Door 1 Sideboard 1 0 0 top half of display 
cabinet (glass 
removed so wood 
only) & 1 wooden 
interior door
side of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/02/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

P
age 319



Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Bath (non metal) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bath (non metal) 1

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Sofas will be on the 
driveway nearest 
path as would cause 
an obstruction.

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Desk 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 320



Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Sink (non metal) 1 Sink (non metal) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Radiator 1 Metal bed frame 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

P
age 321



Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 Advised customer to 
dismantle to fit on 
the wagon as wall 
unit is 6 ft

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

P
age 322



Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 rear of property 
1 sofa broken up
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in limit

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Dishwasher 1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/02/24 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/02/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Cooker 1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dresser 1

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 323



Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/02/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be 
placed outside by 
the wall

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Dresser 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 Advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: ITEM IS 
A SET OF METAL 
BLINDS
Advised out for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

P
age 324



Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/02/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 325



Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Door 1 Door 1 0 0 Doors will be placed 
where the bins are 
collected from

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 Corner sofa in three 
pieces will be 
presented on the 
drive

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Sideboard 1 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 Microwave 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 326



Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Mattress double 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Bunk beds 1 Bunk beds 1 0 0 not bunk bed but 
wooden bed posts - 
less than 190cm

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 Door 1 advised out 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Door 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Mattress double 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0 0

P
age 327



Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Chest of drawers 1 Chest of drawers 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0

Collect BULKY 04/03/24 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Fireplace 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

P
age 328



Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 presented in 
meadow street.
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food
booking on behalf of 
son so she wasnt 
sure if fridge or 
freezer but said it 
was only a small 
one

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 duvan bed

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

P
age 329



Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be 
placed outside by 
the bin store

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 330



Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Chest of drawers 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 Advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Mattress single 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Kitchen worktop 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Mattress single 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sideboard 1 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 331



Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 332



Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0

Collect BULKY 11/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Washing machine 1 Washing machine 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bedside cabinet 1 0 0 Bedbase and 
ottoman are outside 
the front door

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 333



Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 0 Mattresses will be 
placed at the end of 
the alley visible from 
the road

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 wFreezer will be 
outside on the drive:

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sideboard 1 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 1 armchair is a 
metal based recliner

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 Mattress will be by 
the bin store

P
age 334



Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/03/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 335



Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Microwave 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 consisting of 
headboard and 
frame

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Cooker 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Mattress double 1 Footstool 1 0 0

P
age 336



Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 20/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Items are outside 
the front of the 
property

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 Wardrobe has been 
dismantled , items 
will be just in front of 
the gate on the drive 
, as the pavement is 
very narrow

P
age 337



Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 Sofa will be placed 
on the drive by the 
bins

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 on grass verge 
adjacent to 
communal bins

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Mattress single 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 21/03/24 Chest of drawers 1 Bedside cabinet 1 Bedside cabinet 1 Chest of drawers 1

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Cooker 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

P
age 338



Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 and a cupboard

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Hot water cylinder 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Metal bench 1 Metal bench 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Bath (metal) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0

P
age 339



Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in limit

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Metal bench 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: garden 
furniture set

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Cooker 1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0

P
age 340



Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Mattress double 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Chest of drawers 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Chest of drawers 1 Bedside cabinet 1

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 341



Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Chest of drawers 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 0 1 dining chair

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: swivel 
office chair with 
metal legs

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

P
age 342



Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 please collect 1x 
armchair and 1x 3 
seater sofa below 
length from end of 
the driveway

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Metal sofa bed 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 broken wardrobe, on 
wide bit of pavement 
right in front of 
property

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Footstool 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 27/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 343



Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Items will be on the 
drive way and visible 
from the road

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 28/03/24 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Table 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 ASSISTED 
collection point

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

P
age 344



Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/03/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Bath (non metal) 1 Sink (non metal) 1 0 0 advised out for 6am 
non refund out for 
6am

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 just the bed frame

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

P
age 345



Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sideboard 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/04/24 Metal sofa bed 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Cooker 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 346



Collect BULKY 17/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Tumble dryer 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Bunk beds 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Metal sofa bed 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Dishwasher 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

P
age 347



Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/04/24 Door 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 Item will be 
dismantled

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Will be 
out on opposite 
properties grass as 
no pavement to the 
front of the house.

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 Will be presented on 
the grass opposite 
as the pavement is 
too narrow to put out 
all items

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

P
age 348



Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Desk 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 Assisted Collection - 
front of garage
Advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Chest of drawers 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 Assisted - by front 
porch
advised out for 
6am/no glass/non 
ref

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 349



Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 05/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: on green 
grass area

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Kitchen unit 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: double 
fridge freezer

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Mattress double 1 Footstool 1 0 0

P
age 350



Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Mattress double 1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 TV cabinet / stand 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 351



Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Metal sofa bed 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 0 Rug not underlay

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

P
age 352



Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 in pieces flat packed 
:)

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 11/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
not wet, non refund

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 12/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 353



Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Printer 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: Electric 
Shredder

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

P
age 354



Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Metal sofa bed 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 TV cabinet / stand 1 Sideboard 1 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Dishwasher 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Bedside cabinet 1 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Chest of drawers 1 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0

P
age 355



Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 16/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Washing machine 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 356



Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 front of property
recliner will be 
dismantled
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in size 
limit

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Fire surround 1 0 0 Items will be placed 
by the dustbin

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 mattress will be 
placed outside next 
to the car

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 17/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 Corner sofa that has 
been broken up

P
age 357



Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 18/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 Tumble dryer 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 19/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

P
age 358



Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Cooker 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Cooker 
will be outside the 
property

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Garden furniture 
(plastic or wooden 
only)

1 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Will be put 
at assisted 
collection point

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1

Collect BULKY 13/05/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

P
age 359



Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 Sofa will be in about 
2 pieces

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Chest of drawers 1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/24 Door 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 22/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Dresser 1 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

P
age 360



Collect BULKY 13/05/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Metal bed frame 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0 advised out for 6am, 
non refund

Collect BULKY 06/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/no food

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Mattress single 1 Table 1 TV cabinet / stand 1

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 front of property on 
grass verge
3 x 2 seater and 1 x 
3 seater (advised 
75in length and to 
cut if necessary)
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund, not wet

Collect BULKY 24/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Wardrobe (free 
standing)

1 0 0 0 Wardrobe will be 
placed outside the 
flats

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

P
age 361



Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Recliner sofa 1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 2 sofa are up the 
drive by the house, 
is going to try and 
get the grandkids 
around to move it. 2 
sofas and a rug to 
collect

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 0 0 7ft rug and 2 
reclining sofa

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Dresser 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0 Mattress will be in 
the gully by the 
house, visible from 
the road

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Sideboard 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

P
age 362



Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: small 
chest freezer within 
specified

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 13/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Booked alongside 
SWC CXM614485

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 15/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 2 seater & 3 seater, 
3 seater cut in half

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 25/04/24 Mattress double 1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Bunk beds 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0

P
age 363



Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Footstool 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0 Will be left by the 
bridge flat

Collect BULKY 13/05/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/06/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0 Just the bed frame, 
no mattress, frame 
will be placed 
outside by the bin 
store

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/24 Recliner armchair 
(electric)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Armchair (x1) 1 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/fold 
mattress

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 0 will be presented in 
black bags at the 
side of bin. Bin has 
number 7 on it
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Recliner sofa 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 26/04/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Mattress single 1 Mattress single 1 0

P
age 364



Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/05/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 04/06/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 24/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 Dresser 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 15/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 10/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Dresser 1 0 Front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am/75in limit 
and no glass in 
cabinet

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Washing machine 1 Freezer (under 
counter)

1 0 0

P
age 365



Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0 ASSISTED - will be 
by the garage where 
the assisted 
collection point is

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Mattress double 1 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Mattress single 1 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0 front of property
advised non ref/out 
for 6am

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Mattress double 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 29/04/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 23/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Chairs x 4 (dining 
set)

1 Dining table (no 
glass)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/05/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard (king 
size - mattress to be 
folded)

1 0 0 0

P
age 366



Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 30/04/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Fridge (slimline - tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/05/24 Bath (non metal) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Bed settee / sofa 
bed

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 09/05/24 Armchair (x1) 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/05/24 Fridge freezer 
(slimline-tall 
standing)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection: advised 
out for 6am, non 
refund

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/05/24 Mattress single 1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 13/05/24 Underlay rolled up 
(1 room)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 08/05/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 06/05/24 Freezer (slimline) 1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:Freezer 
will be outside by 
the fence

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Fridge (under 
counter)

1 0 0 0 white goods 
collection:

Collect BULKY 07/05/24 Mattress king size 
(please fold)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 03/05/24 Mattress double 1 Carpet rolled up (1 
room)

1 0 0 Items will be placed 
outside on the 
footpath by the car 
park

Collect BULKY 02/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(double)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 14/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

P
age 367



Collect BULKY 15/05/24 Bed frame, mattress 
and headboard 
(single)

1 Armchair (x1) 1 Desk 1 Armchair (x1) 1

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Sofa / settee (2 or 3 
seater)

1 0 0 0

Collect BULKY 01/05/24 Bedside cabinet 1 Table 1 Desk 1 Coffee table / nest 1

P
age 368



Bulky Items 

 

We can collect the following items, there is a maximum size for items (75 inches/190cm long). Scrap 
items must be able to be moved by one person, non metal by two. 

 

What we can collect - bulky waste (Each item listed is charged as one item) 
Animal hutches/kennels 
Armchairs 
Bath (non metal) 
Bedframe, mattress and headboard (single or double) 
Bedframe, mattress and headboards (king size - please fold mattress for collection) 
Bunk beds (non metal) 
Bed settee/sofa bed 
Bedside cabinet 
Carpet rolled up (1 room) 
Chest of drawers 
Coffee table / nest (no glass) 
Chairs x 4 dining set 
Dining table (no glass) 
Desk (no glass) 
Door 
Dresser 
Footstool 
Fireplace (non metal)_ 
Fire surround (non metal) 
Filing cabinet (non metal) 
Garden furniture (plastic or wooden only) 
Hearth 
Kitchen unit 
Kitchen worktop 
Mattress single 
Mattress double 
Mattress king size (please fold mattress for collection) 
Sideboard 
Sink (non metal) 
2 or 3 seater (please note cannot take large corner units and sofas/chairs with recliners must be booked as 
scrap they contain metal and need to be collected by a different vehicle) 
Table (no glass) 
TV Cabinet/stand (no glass) 
Underlay rolled up - 1 room 
Wardrobe (free standing - no glass or mirrors) 

 

Page 369



What we can collect - white goods and scrap (Each item listed is charged as one item) 
Bath (metal) 
BBQ 
Bicycle frame 
Cooker 
Computer hard drive 
Computer monitor 
Dishwasher 
Fridge (under counter) 
Fridge (slimline - tall) 
Freezer (under counter) 
Freezer (slimline - tall) 
Fridge freezer (under counter or slimline tall). Please note we cannot take Amercian Style fridge freezers 
Fly/lawn mower - metal (not petrol) 
Fire 
Hot water cylinder 
Ironing board 
Microwave 
Music centre 
Printer 
Radiator 
Scanner 
Sink (metal) 
Stereo/hi-fi/radio 
Slide frame 
Swing frame 
Television 
Tumble dryer 
Vacuum cleaner 
Washing machine 
Recliner armchair (electric) 
Metal bed frame - single, double, king or bunk beds 
Metal bench 
 

 

We cannot collect the following items: 

What we can't collect 
American style fridge freezer 
Building waste/rubble 
Car parts 
Cast iron 
Fence panels 
Garden sheds 
Glass/mirrors 

Page 370



Laminate flooring 
Larger corner settee 
Motorbike parts 
Outdoor children's playhouses 
Paint tins 
Petrol mowers 
Pipe work 
Quad bikes 
Suitcases 
 Sunbeds 
Water closet, wash hand basin 
Window/door frames 

Please take these items to the tip, find out about other ways to get rid of bulky items, or make a 
private waste removal arrangement, with a licensed private contractor. Thanks. 

 

Page 371

https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/recycling-bins-waste/bulky-scrap-collections/5?documentId=239&categoryId=20002


This page is intentionally left blank



Infrastructure, Safety and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Thursday 22nd August 2024 
 
 

Report of the Deputy Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder 
  for Environmental Sustainability, Recycling and Waste 

 
 

Nature Recovery Declaration Briefing Paper 
 
 
Not Exempt 
 
 
Purpose 
To update the Committee on the authority’s work around the Nature Recovery Declaration 
that was made in November 2023. 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that: 

1. Members approve the Biodiversity Consideration. As set out in Appendix 1  
2. Endorse the progress and updates provided.  

 
 
 
Executive Summary 
The significance of the Nature Recovery Declaration that the Borough Council made in 
November 2023 requires quarterly updates to share progress with Members. The 
declaration is replicated in the Background section of the report.  
 
This update also outlines the importance to have a Biodiversity Consideration in place and 
provides a draft for approval. The report also includes an overview of the work that the 
County Council are undertaking to deliver the Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) and 
of the work that the Planning Team have been doing to be Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG) 
ready.  
 
Biodiversity Consideration: 
 
The Biodiversity Duty is a legal obligation that requires public authorities to show regard for 
the conserving biodiversity in all of their actions. Biodiversity Duty responsibilities table with 
identified areas of work is shown in Appendix 4. 
 
The Duty contains a number of expectations for action, of which the Biodiversity 
Consideration is the first. The Consideration must be completed by 1 January 2024, with 
policies and objectives to be agreed as soon as possible after then. Authorities must then 
reconsider the actions they could take within 5 years as a maximum, although there is no 
limit to the number of times it can be re-considered.  
 
The Consideration does not need to be published, but there is a statutory requirement to 
publish a Biodiversity Report by January 2026 and at regular intervals of a maximum of 5 
years from the end of the reporting period of the previous report.  
 
The nationally proposed structure and content for Biodiversity Considerations can be found 
in Appendix 1 (p 7-10) and the  proposed draft Biodiversity Consideration for Tamworth 
under Appendix 1 can be found from page 11. It has been developed with significant input 

Page 373

Agenda Item 10



from Staffordshire Wildlife Trust, utilising the suggested template from DEFRA (Department 
for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs) to create Tamworth’s baseline report. The Wildlife 
Trust have not been asked to support any other Authorities in undertaking a Consideration 
and no other Considerations have been made available to the public as far as Officers are 
aware.  
 
The proposed Biodiversity Consideration Report is available in the appendix 1, whilst the 
Biodiversity Duty responsibilities table can be found in appendix 4. 
 
Progress on the Local Nature Recovery Strategy: 
 
The timetable for delivering this work is March 2025.  
 
Staffordshire County Council (SCC) is the responsible body for delivery of the Local Nature 
Recovery Strategy and has received Government funding to facilitate this across the 
County.  
 
The Local Nature Recovery Strategy Team are following multiple workstreams and meeting 
with different stakeholders, such as the Wildlife Trust, local species expert groups, local 
authorities and other interested parties, at least monthly. The project is being co-ordinated 
by The LNRS Project Manager of Staffordshire County Council (SCC) who  has met with 
various representatives from both Growth & Regeneration and Environment, Culture and 
Wellbeing teams. SCC are looking for substantial input into the project from local 
authorities.  
 
Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG):  
 
The planning department are fully briefed on the implications and implementation of BNG 
and await our first BNG eligible application. It is not anticipated there will be large numbers 
of applications to be liable, due to the legal exemptions and the spatial picture in Tamworth 
(householder development, for example, is exempt).  An analysis of historical applications 
suggested that the authority will be looking at single figures for large site applications and 
small site applications are likely to be in the region of 20-30 annually.  An analysis of 
planning applications over the last three years that would now require BNG is depicted in 
Table 1 Below. 
 
Table 1: Planning Applications Analysis for BNG Purposes 

 
 
 
The planning validation team have attended Local Government Association Planning 
Advisory Service (PAS) training, and the development management team will be liaising 

Page 374



with Ecology teams at SCC when considering applications and post-determination 
submission of Gain Plans. The development management team have access to a weekly 
BNG drop ins run by the PAS should any questions arise.  
 
It remains for TBC to set a policy threshold for “significance” in the context of on-site gain 
given the spatial constraints of the borough and the likelihood that small gains are in fact 
more “significant” to nature recovery in Tamworth than elsewhere. This should be done as 
part of the local plan policy development and relates to aims 1 and 2 of the Nature 
Recovery Declaration.  
 
In order to ensure that development in Tamworth also leads to gains in Tamworth, 
Staffordshire Wildlife Trust (SWT) are looking at the spatial picture of the area and advising 
on whether any land we hold could be managed to improve its biodiversity value and 
provide the potential for BNG gains within Tamworth, that could be offered to developers to 
assist them in meeting their obligations. This work is still at an early stage, but sites have 
been identified that lie in transport corridors that would assist with linking green and blue 
spaces. 
 
SWT trust have estimated that 75 biodiversity units should provide sufficient habitat banking 
capacity to cover the boroughs needs. Some work done by West Midlands Combined 
Authority gives a “rule of thumb” indication of BNG unit value per hectare by land type, as 
shown in Appendix 2.  
 
Options Considered 
In terms of Biodiversity Net Gain delivery, the planning team, working with Staffordshire 
Wildlife Trust are looking at options for off-site biodiversity unit generation (habitat banking). 
Work has been commissioned to support this workload.  
 
Resource Implications 
The Government has committed to funding all new burdens on local authorities arising from 
the Environment Act, including those due to the biodiversity duty on public authorities, 
Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG) for Tamworth and Local Nature Recovery Strategies (LNRSs) 
for SCC. Officer time is being invested into this work to support a collaborative and 
partnership approach to its application. Any future impacts will be brought back to this 
committee if there are any impact on the MTFS. 
 
Legal/Risk Implications Background 
By undertaking this work, the council is in a stronger position to understand and fulfil the full 
requirements and legal obligations of the Environment Act 2021.  
 
The council is actively working to create, restore, and enhance the boroughs local wildlife, 
which will positively impact the environment and respond to the climate and nature crisis. 
Staying ahead and involved with the collaborative work from the Staffordshire Sustainability 
Board (SSB) can lead to bigger/better environmental outcomes. 
 
All public authorities have a duty to conserve and enhance biodiversity and must “have 
regard” to relevant local nature recovery strategies in the process. 
 
As stated in the initial Nature Recovery Declaration, the authority wishes to be seen as a 
leader in Nature Recovery and not complicit in nature’s decline. Failing to act on adopted 
Declarations could leave us open to reputational challenges if progress is not being made.  

 
The authority could be subject to challenge if they are unable to fulfil the statutory duties, 
such as the Biodiversity Duty. 
 
 
Equalities Implications 
The most vulnerable to the climate crisis will benefit from nature recovery.  

Page 375



Nature deprivation can be closely linked with general deprivation and so working to 
enhance nature and biodiversity in the borough may positively support our residents’ sense 
of wellbeing and the mental health benefits that engaging in such spaces can bring. Within 
Tamworth, the good array of nature reserves and public open spaces means there is 
access to nature for many on the doorstep. 
 
Supporting all our residents to feel safe within our open spaces will enable them to gain the 
maximum wellbeing benefits from engaging within them. 
 
A Community Impact Assessment is available in appendix 5. 
 
Environment and Sustainability Implications (including climate change) 
The Nature Recovery Declaration and this area of work is intended to develop and build on 
the work already being undertaken by the council and increase collaboration with other 
authorities of the Staffordshire Sustainability Board with regards to the climate and nature 
crisis.  
 
The work will help focus on the important commitments to the environment by helping create 
more, bigger, better, and joined up habitats. Investing in nature recovery and nature-based 
solutions will also help alleviate and resolve impacts of Climate Change.  
 
 
Background Information 
 
In November 2023 the Council adopted the Nature declaration which is provided below and 
also updates on the progress made to date for Members. 
 
 
TBC’s Nature Recovery Declaration progress: 
 

Declaration: 
 
Tamworth Borough Council recognise that: 
 

• Nature is in long-term decline, and the requirement to take action to halt and reverse 
this is urgent; 
  

• Nature provides us with vital support systems, and severe declines in biodiversity are 
undermining nature’s productivity and adaptability, posing excessive uncertainty for 
our economies and wellbeing;  
 

• A thriving natural environment underpins a healthy, happy, prosperous society;  
 

• The impacts of climate change are driving nature’s decline, while restoring nature 
provides a wide variety of cost-effective benefits to mitigate and adapt to the impacts 
of climate change.  
 

• Many of our areas of work across the Borough have an impact on nature, and we 
have responsibilities to make decisions to protect and enhance it.  
 

• That the ‘Bigger, Better, More and Joined-up’ principles of the 2010 Lawton Report – 
‘Making Space for Nature’ - should be followed to help rebuild nature: 

 
 
Tamworth Borough Council will: 
 
Putting Nature into Recovery: 
 

Page 376



1. Create and implement an evidence-based Local Nature Recovery Action Plan for 
Tamworth that will support the Stoke and Staffordshire Local Nature Recovery 
Strategy (LNRS), when available, in collaboration with partners.   
 
Work is being undertaken with Staffordshire Wildlife Trust to develop a local action 
plan and this will demonstrate the authority’s commitment to monitor Tamworth's 
nature spaces. 
The Tamworth Action Plan will include short and long-term targets for putting nature 
into recovery over a specified timeframe, and reports on progress will be published 
on an annual basis. 
 

2. Embed nature’s recovery into all strategic plans and policy areas, not just those 
directly related to the environment. Use the council’s Nature Recovery Network map 
(Appendix 3) to inform strategic plans and policy areas, and to help guide 
development and land allocation decisions. Ensure the Nature Recovery Network 
map is embedded within the authority’s Local Plan, ensuring that there are dedicated, 
joined-up spaces for nature as well as housing, industrial areas and other land uses.’  

 
3. Ensure local nature recovery is well understood across the authority and 

complements other relevant plans and strategies. Provide training and resources for 
councillors and council employees about the ecological emergency.  
 
Officers will aim to have a training schedule set for staff and Members by the end of 
2024. 

 
 

Biodiversity Net Gain: 
 
4. To ensure that Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG) legislation delivers real benefits for 

nature, the council will develop a locally specific BNG policy which requires 
developers to take into account the Local Nature Recovery Strategy and the Local 
Nature Recovery Action Plan for Tamworth when selecting locations and delivering 
both on- and offsite BNG.’  
 
This work will be undertaken as part of the local plan; the draft sustainability appraisal 
for biodiversity, geodiversity and open space setting out the current picture is 
underway. 

 
30 by 30: 
 
5. Seek to manage at least 30% of council-owned greenspace for the benefit of wildlife 

by 2030.  
An open space / green space network project with SWT is currently ongoing. 
 

Protected and Designated Landscapes: 
 
6. Produce a monitoring plan for all council-managed protected and designated nature 

sites, eg. SSSIs, LNRs and LWSs, with a view to achieving favourable condition 
status by 2030.  
 

Road Verges 
 

7. After satisfying safety and visibility priorities and the Highway Code, develop 
highways verge cutting regimes that maximise potential for biodiversity, carbon 
storage and sequestration.  
 
Future work in this area will support the development of residents, staff and Members 
understanding of this action, with potential cost implications being investigate as part 
of this process. 

Page 377



 
Tree-planting 

 
8. Formulate a tree policy and strategy which is underpinned by Nature Recovery 

Network mapping across the local authority area, pursuing a “right tree, right place” 
approach.   
 

Protecting Peatlands 
 

9. Consider the adoption of a peat-free policy for all council contracts and supplies.  
Where appropriate peat-free composts are now being utilised in the borough.  

 
Nature Based Solutions  
 
10. Carry out a carbon audit of local authority sites to establish how carbon storage and 

sequestration can be improved.  
 
Access to Nature 
 
11. Improve access to good quality natural spaces for Tamworth Borough residents by 
following Natural England’s Green Infrastructure Framework.’  

 
 

Communications 
 

12. Begin sharing joint nature-based communications created by Staffordshire Wildlife 
Trust.   
Relevant communications and information by key partners will be shared as 
appropriate as the opportunities arise. 

 
13. Demonstrate leadership by championing Nature Recovery and supporting and 

educating residents as well as the local business and communities to take action to 
put nature into recovery.  
 

Responsibility and Governance 
 

14. That the Leader of the Council is responsible for ensuring the delivery of the 
declaration.  
 

15. Appoint the Assistant Director Operations and Leisure as the Lead Officer for 
coordinating council operations in relation to local nature recovery.  
 
An Assistant Director of Environment, Culture and Wellbeing has been appointed in 
replacement to the above position. 

 
16. That the Infrastructure Safety and Growth Scrutiny Committee monitor the Local 

Nature Recovery Action Plan.  
 

17. Work closely with Staffordshire County Council and other local partners to form a 
Staffordshire-wide Local Nature Recovery Partnership. 
 
This group has now been established and is meeting quarterly. 

 
 
Report Author 
Anna Miller – Assistant Director – Growth & Regeneration 
Niki Stokes – Planning Assistant (Policy) 
Hannah Peate- Assistant Director- Environment, Culture and Wellbeing 
Charlotte Cheesman- Climate Change Officer 

Page 378



Mark Greaves- Operations Manager 
 
 
Appendices 
Appendix 1: Biodiversity Consideration national framework and TBC’s Proposed draft. 
Appendix 2: Habitat Types and BNG Unit Value 
Appendix 3: Tamworth Nature Recovery Network Map 
Appendix 4: Biodiversity Duty Responsibility Mapping 
Appendix 5: Community Impact Assessment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix 1:Biodiversity Consideration Overview P 7-11 
 
1. The Biodiversity Duty Introduction 
 

1. This report relates to the Council’s Corporate and Planning roles and responsibilities 
under the Environment Act 2021 for protecting and enhancing biodiversity across 
the Borough, and covers how the Council will:   

• Consider the new corporate Biodiversity Duty responsibilities set out in the 
Environment Act 2021 and Local Planning Authorities requirements to propose and 
report on actions within a Biodiversity Report, building and monitoring the 
intentions stated in this Biodiversity Consideration;  

• Require and monitor the delivery of Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG) as a mandatory 
requirement of (eligible) new development, which came into force 12th February 
2024 and progress of which must form part of the Biodiversity Report.  

 
2. The 25 Year Environment Plan (25YEP) was published in 2018 and signalled the 

Government’s intentions to strengthen the Biodiversity Duty and introduce a 
mandatory system for the development of Biodiversity Net Gain to ensure that any 
habitats disturbed, degraded or lost as part of development are enhanced, 
recreated on-site, off-site, or off-set elsewhere on completion of that development 
and that this gain is secured for a minimum of 30 years  
  

3. The Environmental Improvement Plan (EIP23), published in January 2023, builds 
upon the foundation of the 25YEP and sets out government plans for significantly 
improving the natural environment by working with landowners, communities and 
businesses towards the joined vision.  
  

4. The Environment Act 2021 received Royal Assent on 9 November 2021 and 
amended section 40 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 
(duty to conserve biodiversity) so that there is now a general biodiversity objective 
which is the “conservation and enhancement of biodiversity”. To comply with the 
duty Planning authorities must consider what action the authority can take “to 
further the general biodiversity objective”.  
   

5. The Planning authorities’ considerations, actions and reporting on those actions are 
required by the Environment Act to be set out in a Biodiversity Report and the 
legislation and accompanying guidance sets out the timescale and required content 

Page 379



of the report which includes reporting on Biodiversity Net Gain  
  

6. The Government advised that 10% Biodiversity net Gain (BNG) would become 
mandatory for all major development in November 2023. The November date was 
the pushed back to January 2024, and finally to 12th February 2024, and only applies 
to major development with BNG and for most other relevant development coming 
into force in April 2024. 
 

7. The Tamworth Local Plan 2016-2031 sets out the current policy EN4: Protecting and 
Enhancing Biodiversity. This policy requires “no net loss” in areas of Biodiversity 
Action Plan Habitat but does not specify any acceptable ecological post-
development change for other sites. This policy will be updated in line with the new 
legislation as part of the development of the new local plan, but in the meantime is 
superseded by the Statutory requirement of at least 10% BNG.   
  

8. The Council has formally recognised the need for urgent action on Biodiversity 
through a declaration of a Nature Recovery (Full Council in December 2023) and 
previous Climate Emergency Declaration in 2019.   
  

9. Tamworth Borough Council has for many years identified and designated a wide 
and extensive range of sites to be protected for their wildlife interest and seeks to 
ensure their continued protection and enhancement through policies and actions 
including community involvement in conservation activities.   
  

10. This report is intended to set out what the Council currently does to deliver 
biodiversity and to set out how the Council will meet the new challenges posed by 
the Environment Act 2021 in respect of biodiversity, building on or re-drafting its 
existing policies, partnerships and actions setting out a clear strategy for going 
forward that will maximise the benefits for biodiversity within the resources and 
influence.  

 
2. The Biodiversity Report:   

 
1. The Environment Act 2021 amends section 40 of the Natural Environment and 
Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC Act). The original duty was “so far as is 
consistent with the proper exercise of [the public authority’s] functions, to the 
purpose of conserving biodiversity” and this has been replaced by a more proactive 
duty (new section 40(1)) to “from time to time consider what action the authority 
can properly take, consistently with the proper exercise of its functions, to further 
the general biodiversity objective”.   

  
2. Public authorities must also under section 40A of the NERC Act evidence the 
action it takes by the publication of a Biodiversity Report which must also report on 
the outcomes of mandatory Biodiversity Net Gain.   

  
3. This is a corporate responsibility that goes across all Council departments, 
actions and decision making. The Government guidance (Reporting your 
biodiversity duty actions) specifically requires Local Authorities to publish 
biodiversity reports.  

  

Page 380



4. The Environment Act 2021, section 102 to 103 and its associated guidance 
(Reporting your biodiversity duty actions) stipulates publication and frequency 
dates; the first Biodiversity Report must be published no later than January 2026, 
with the next within 3 years and subsequent reports published at a maximum of 5 
year intervals after that. Prior to the publication of the first report, all LPAs are 
required to make a consideration by 1st January 2024 and implement policy and 
strategy as soon as practicable after making the consideration. The consideration 
does not need to be published.   

  
5. The Government guidance (Complying with the biodiversity duty) summarises 
what, under the legislation, public authorities must do.  
By law, the report must include:  

• a summary of the action taken to comply with the biodiversity duty  
• a plan to comply with the biodiversity duty in the next reporting period  

any other information considered appropriate  
 
6. Reports from local planning authorities must also include:  

• actions carried out to meet biodiversity net gain obligations  
• details of biodiversity net gains resulting, or expected to result, from 

biodiversity gain plans approved  
• how the LPA plan to meet biodiversity net gain obligations in the next 

reporting period  
7. The report must be published within 12 weeks of the last day of the period being 

reported on.  
8. Guidance on reporting on biodiversity net gain will be published when it is 
available.  

  
 

3. Context of what has to go in the Biodiversity Report (as mandated by the 
government) 
 

The report has three compulsory sections which are described in the Government 
guidance as follows:   

  
“Section 1: Your policies, objectives and actions   
You must include this information in your report.   
  
Explain:   
• the policies and objectives you have set to meet your biodiversity duty;   
• the actions you’ve completed, either alone or in partnership with others, that benefit 

biodiversity.   
  
Section 2: How you have considered other strategies   
You must include this information in your report.   
  
Explain how you’ve taken into account:   
• local nature recovery strategies   
• protected site strategies   
• species conservation strategies   
For example, include information about how:   
• you’ve advised or worked in a Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) partnership in 
your area   

Page 381



• these strategies influenced your policies, objectives or actions   
  
Section 3: Your future actions   
You must include this information in your report.   
  
• Explain how your organisation plans to fulfil your biodiversity duty over the 5 years 

following the end of this reporting period.   
  
In addition, the guidance also refers to the following optional content:   
  
Much of this information may usefully be included and the Council intends that The 
Biodiversity Report will encompass the Council’s commitment to Nature’s Recovery via 
the Nature Recovery Declaration,  and to creating and reporting on the successes of an 
Environmental Performance Strategy  through a Biodiversity Action Plan. Tamworth 
Borough Council also hopes that the Biodiversity Report can also be of use in positively 
communicating to a wider audience the actions that the Council already undertakes to 
improve biodiversity through its partnership working.   
  
‘’You can report your plans for future actions in each section of your report alongside the 
ones you’ve achieved”.   
  
Section 4: Information about your authority   
Section 5: Your top achievements   
Section 6: How your policies and actions have helped   
Section 7: How you’ve raised awareness and educated the community   
Section 8: Monitoring and evaluating your actions   
Section 9: Biodiversity highlights and challenges   
  
3. Whilst the first Biodiversity Report must be reviewed within three years and 

subsequent reports every five years, there is a requirement for a report that sets 
out the Council’s first consideration of what action to take for biodiversity to be 
published by 01 January 2024 and “agree your policies and objectives as soon as 
possible after this”. This report is then the Councils first consideration.   

4. The Guidance on Reporting your biodiversity duty actions stipulates that the end 
date of the first reporting period should be no later than 01 January 2026 which 
means that the first review or reporting period will be less than the 3 years 
maximum allowable.   

  
  

Page 382



 

4. Draft of the Tamworth Borough Council Consideration Baseline  
 
Section 1:  Our policies, objectives and actions  

1. A review of current policies in relation to biodiversity has found that:   
 

• The current local plan policy, EN4, is no longer compliant with national policy and 
needs updating as part of the new local plan development with regards to BNG and 
requiring development to be in line with local Nature Recovery objectives.   
 

• When local plan policy relating to biodiversity is updated, it should include clear 
guidance on BNG, i.e. set out any local priorities and strategies required for 
developers to take into account in delivering BNG, e.g. locally important habitats, 
Biodiversity Action Plans, Green Infrastructure strategies and Local Nature Recovery 
Strategies (LNRS). This will help to target offsite BNG delivery and determine the 
‘strategic significance’ score that is part of the Biodiversity Metric.  
 

• A locally specific BNG policy should also outline requirements for management and 
maintenance of habitats provided, and set out what is considered “significant” gain 
in the local context. 

 
• The current Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) does not include green 

building methods that could be used to encourage environmentally and nature 
friendly development in line with the suggestions in the Natural England Green 
Infrastructure Framework  (2022) and Building with Nature 
Standards(www.buildingwithnature.org.uk) in order to work towards an increase to 
40% of green cover in urban areas.   

 
• Wider policies need to be updated to ensure they are in line with the objectives of 

the Nature Recovery Declaration, particularly the commitment to manage 30% of 
Tamworth’s council-owned green spaces for Nature’s Recovery.   
 

2. Steps that we have already taken towards the biodiversity duty:   
 

• Adopting a local Nature Recovery Declaration.  
• Actively participating in the Local Nature Recovery Strategy working group at SCC.  
• Commissioning Staffordshire Wildlife Trust (SWT) to assess local green space to 

best guide any enhancement or potential for habitat banking locally, so that future 
development in Tamworth leaves Tamworth enhanced.   

• Preparing and training the Planning department to be BNG ready.   
• Preparing training for Planning Committee. 
• Preparing training for developers, land owners, and planning agents to drive up the 

standard of applications and expedite BNG in a timely fashion 
• Developed an Officer working group to work collaboratively on this agenda.  

  
Section 2: How you have considered other strategies  
 

1. The local nature recovery strategy is still in development and so cannot be referred 
to in order to guide this consideration; instead we have used the previous 
Staffordshire Biodiversity Action Plan (on advice from SWT), our more locally- 
focussed Biodiversity Opportunity Mapping from 2019, and the Staffordshire 
Ecological Record.   

2. A Species Conservation Strategy is a new mechanism to safeguard the future of 
particular species at greatest risk. The strategies will find better ways to comply with 
existing legal obligations to protect species at risk and to improve their conservation 
status. It builds on the success of the district level licensing approach for great 
crested newts.  

Page 383



  
3. A Protected Site Strategy will seek to achieve a similar purpose in respect of 

protected sites. The concept of a Protected Site Strategy is broad, and it includes 
any approach to mitigation or compensation that is wider than the individual project 
level. They will be particularly helpful where evidence shows sites are being affected 
by a range of different impacts. There will be a whole variety of solutions that a 
strategic approach can lead to depending on the factors affecting the site’s condition 
and the local circumstances.   

 
4. Species Conservation and Protected Site Strategies are designed to provide a more 

strategic approach to the complex challenge of protecting and restoring species and 
habitats. Both strategies will avoid the need to identify project-specific solutions 
which can be difficult, time-consuming and costly to implement. The measures will 
place a new duty on local planning authorities to cooperate with Natural England 
and other local planning authorities and public bodies in the establishment and 
operation of the strategies. The strategies will feed into Local Nature Recovery 
Strategies, support local planning authorities and other public authorities in 
discharging their duty in respect of biodiversity and developing Local Plans, and 
complement plans for biodiversity net gain. However, SWT have advised they are 
not aware of any Species Conservation or Protected Site strategies being prepared 
in Staffordshire Currently.  

 
Section 3: Future actions  

1. Between now and January 2026, Tamworth Borough Council intends to:   
• Complete an audit of policies relevant to the Biodiversity Duty and review these to 

ensure they are still compliant and relate to our objectives under this new Duty. 
  

• Complete work looking at potential sites for Nature’s Recovery within the council’s 
estate and within the Borough, working towards managing 30% of Tamworth’s green 
spaces for Nature’s Recovery. 

 
• Continue to work towards the objectives of the Nature Recovery Declaration   
• Consider whether we can create or work in partnership with local wildlife trusts or 

private companies to create Habitat Banking for off-site BNG  
• Commission an Environmental Performance Strategy / Biodiversity Action Plan from 

Staffordshire Wildlife Trust  
• Continue to contribute to LNRS working groups   
• Fully implement mandatory BNG of a minimum of 10% to all eligible development  
• Update local policies requiring BNG as part of the new local plan   
• Develop a new design SPD focussing on green building in line with the Natural 

England Green Infrastructure Framework standards / Building With Nature 
standards as part of the new local plan development  

• Raise awareness and educate residents, local businesses, and developers in the 
area on the contribution to be made by them to Nature’s Recovery   

• Create and maintain a list of habit banks where BNG units can be purchased within 
each of the 3 National Character Areas defined within Tamworth   

• Audit Internal policies to ensure they are Green Infrastructure Framework, Nature 
Recovery  and Net Zero compliant   

• Commission Internal and external communications to educate staff, members of the 
public, and local business about simple actions they can take to help support Nature 
Recovery, support local biodiversity, and raise awareness of our environmental 
strategy and objectives   

• Offer training on nature recovery to elected members and relevant staff, e.g. land-
management team  

• Ensure ecological mapping that was commissioned by the council is well understood 
internally and taken into account in decision-making across all work areas, such as 
planning, place-making, green infrastructure, greenspace management.  

  
 

Page 384



2. Biodiversity net gain information (for local planning authorities only)  
  
• Tamworth Borough council consider themselves proactive in their response to the 

need to prepare for BNG, and have, in the short time since the final regulations were 
published:  

o Tasked a dedicated member of staff to guiding implementation of BNG.  
o Created briefing notes and infographics explaining BNG to internal and external 

partners.  
o Undertaken internal training of Development Management team members on BNG.  
o Set up a list of Habitat Banks in the area /NCAs of Trent Valley Washlands, Sence 

and Mease, and Arden in order to support developers in finding, if needed, off-site 
unit providers.  

o Undertaken a desktop review of Green sites owned by the Council and 
commissioned Staffordshire Wildlife Trust to assess these sites with a view to 
creating council-owned habitat banks.   

o Ascertained whether Ecologists at SCC have the capacity to deal with our 
applications.   

o Prepared to use S106 templates as soon as these are available.   
Reporting on Net Gains   

• There are currently no Net Gains to report, nor any Gain Plans submitted.   
Summary of how we will meet BNG obligations in the next reporting period  

• Between the Consideration and the first Report in January 2026 we intend to follow 
the statutory framework for applying BNG and identify and correct any difficulties 
with the processes in place. As Tamworth is a small and densely developed 
Borough, it is not anticipated that there will be many major applications going 
forwards.   

• Defra will provide a suggested format for tabulating any quantitative data on 
biodiversity net gains which we will consider when collating and publishing such 
data.  

Optional information  
Section 4: Information about your authority  

1. Tamworth Borough Council is the democratically elected authority for Tamworth. It 
has statutory responsibility for the provision of services such as housing, benefits, 
council tax, planning, waste, street cleaning, environmental health and the collection 
of business rates.  

2. Tamworth itself is a small market town which was once the historic capital of Mercia 
and has significant Saxon and medieval history, including an intact motte and bailey 
Castle. The town borders North Warwickshire to the east and north, Lichfield to the 
north, south-west and west. The town takes its name from the  River Tame, West 
Midlands which flows through it. The population of Tamworth is 78,800. The 
population per square mile of Tamworth is 6,616.  
  

3. Governance  
  

Tamworth Borough Council has 30 councillors, with three councillors serving each of 
the 10 electoral divisions, or wards, of the town. Councillors represent their communities 
for four years. We elect a third of the council (10 seats) every three out of four years. In 
the fourth year, there are no borough council elections.  

  
Full council: All councillors meet together regularly as the ‘council’ or ‘full council’. This 
is where the council’s overall policies and budgets are set each year.  
Cabinet: Also referred to as ‘the executive’, cabinet is responsible for most day-to-day 
decisions. This is made up of the leader of the council and up to nine of their chosen 
councillor representatives.  
Regulatory committees: The planning, licensing and licensing sub-committees make 
regulatory decisions on planning and licensing matters.  
Scrutiny committees: There are three main scrutiny committees which hold the 
executive to account and support the work and performance of the council as a whole. 
They monitor decisions and make recommendations. There is also a joint scrutiny 

Page 385

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/North_Warwickshire
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lichfield_District
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/River_Tame,_West_Midlands
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/River_Tame,_West_Midlands
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/budgets


committee which meets annually to consider the budget.  
Audit and governance committee: This has oversight of internal and external audit 
work and is responsible for monitoring the effectiveness of the council’s risk 
management arrangements and policies for fraud, whistle-blowing and complaints 
handling.  

  
The council is in a period of rapid change following the appointment of Stephen Gabriel 
as Chief Executive in April 2024.   
 

How our authority can affect biodiversity:  
 

• Tamworth is a largely urban landscape and densely developed.  
• There is significant wetland habitat along the flood plains of the Tame and Anker and 

protecting the town from flood damage is also a priority.  
• Tamworth has 13 wildlife sites within the borough, seven of which are designated as 

Local Nature Reserves (LNRs): Broad Meadow (LNR & SBI), Dosthill Park (LNR), 
Hodge Lane (LNR), Kettlebrook (LNR), Tameside (LNR), Town Wall (LNR) Warwickshire 
Moore (LNR), Wigginton Park , Egg Meadow, Borrowpit Lakes, Burgess Nature Park, 
Middleton Lakes(RSPB Reserve) and the Coventry Canal.   

• There is a potential for recent development within Tamworth to adversely affect the 
neighbouring Alvcote Pools SSSI and this needs to be managed appropriately.  

• Tamworth has a number of waterways running through it (River Tame, River Anker, 
Kettle Brook, Coventry Canal, Fazeley and Birmingham Canal) which need to be 
restored and/or maintained at a ‘good’ standard.   

• A comprehensive desktop review of open space owned by the Council has been 
undertaken and we are working in partnership with Staffordshire Wildlife Trust to 
ascertain if any of these sites can be enhanced for Nature’s Recovery.  

• Current policies protect these sites from development except under exceptional 
circumstances.  

• Our Planning Department offer a “pre application advice” service for developers wishing 
to seek support around proposed developments in terms of the likelihood of approval or 
improvement of the scheme in line with local policies; this will include BNG advice.  

• We invited local planning agents to our recent BNG training to ensure the shared 
responsibilities around this are understood.  

• We are proposing to develop ways of raising awareness of ways that residents and local 
businesses can support our aims to halt the decline in nature and create the right 
conditions for its recovery.   
 
How your operations affect the environment  
 

• Our petrol vehicle fleet is contributing to air pollution, and we are looking into replacing 
some of our fleet with electric vehicles. Six EV vehicles have recently been procured for 
the depot. 

• Our joint waste service is working to collect all waste but there will be some that is not 
accounted for which is damaging to nature, such as plastic waste that is not 
biodegradable and can be hazardous for wildlife. We are zero waste to landfill, but could 
run more anti littering campaigns. Working with our Joint Waste Partners at Lichfield 
District Council, TBC  will support the promotion of recycling campaigns. 

• Lighting, heating and operating all council owned buildings emits carbon, which is 
causing further global warming, altering species habitats and ecosystems. We are 
developing a climate action plan to implement energy efficiency carbon reduction 
initiatives.  
 
We can consider the following to protect and enhance biodiversity:  

•  Green Infrastructure can deliver essential ecological services and help conserve 
biodiversity by creating and connecting important habitats. It should be incorporated and 
enhanced within land development, growth management and built infrastructure 
planning.  

Page 386



• The grounds of many cemeteries can be sympathetically managed to benefit a wide 
range of biodiversity.  

•  We can manage Local Nature Reserves (LNRs) for the benefit of both wildlife and 
people.  

• Parks and public open spaces offer excellent opportunities for biodiversity conservation 
and enhancement. Management operations must take account of protected species, 
such as great crested newts, in ponds.  

• Walking and cycling routes (such as disused railway lines) offer excellent opportunities 
for biodiversity conservation and enhancement. Historic buildings such as Tamworth 
Castle can provide a home for important biodiversity, such as breeding birds and bats.  

• Bridges and structures often contain bats and breeding birds, and maintenance works to 
these must have regard for such species. The timing and/or method of works must take 
account of their presence.  

• Highway verges can be managed to protect and enhance a wide variety of wildlife – 
including many rare and protected species.  

• Landscaping schemes associated with any council project offer opportunities to create 
new habitats and features of value for local wildlife.  

•  Making decisions about procurement should have regard for the biodiversity 
implications. For instance, using wood products for fencing and gates from sustainable 
sources and using peat-free compost.  

• Management of trees and hedgerows must have regard for the nesting season and 
breeding birds.  

• Careful consideration needs to be given to the indirect effect of light pollution and its 
impact on nocturnal species such as bats.  

•  Council buildings present opportunities for biodiversity enhancements – for instance 
installing bird and bat boxes, green roofs and walls and management of grounds and 
open space.  
 

Section 5: Your top achievements  
As this is a consideration, we have not yet made the changes that will lead to 
achievements.  

Section 6: How your policies and actions have helped  
Sections 6 and 7 pertain to issues that are currently objectives of the council. We are not 
yet within the monitoring cycle (as BNG has not commenced). We will report qualitative 
and quantitative data in the report of January 2026.  

Section 7: How you’ve raised awareness and educated the community  
Sections 6 and 7 pertain to issues that are currently objectives of the council. We are not 
yet within the monitoring cycle (as BNG has not commenced). We will report qualitative 
and quantitative data in the report of January 2026.  

Section 8: Monitoring and evaluating your actions  
The authority will develop monitoring and evaluation actions within the Environment 
Performance Strategy/Biodiversity Action Plan which will be commissioned following this 
consideration.   

Section 9: Biodiversity highlights and challenges  
For a number of years Staffordshire wildlife Trust have delivered the Wild About 
Tamworth project has delivered some benefits to wildlife already. Working to support 
friends of groups within Tamworth these dedicated volunteers support the enhancement 
of nature and biodiversity through their work. Wild About Tamworth | Staffordshire 
Wildlife Trust (staffs-wildlife.org.uk) 
  

  
 
 

Page 387

https://www.staffs-wildlife.org.uk/wilder-communities/wild-about-tamworth
https://www.staffs-wildlife.org.uk/wilder-communities/wild-about-tamworth


Appendix 2 Habitat type and BNG Unit Value 
 
 

 

 
 
  

Page 388



 
Appendix 3: Tamworth Nature Recovery Map  
 

 

Tamworth Borough 
Council  green land

Green Belt 

Staffs Wildlife Trust 
priority areas

Flood Zone

Ecological Sites 

Tree Preservation Order 
protected trees 

Local Nature 
Reserves

Open Space 

Sites of Biological 
Interest

Page 389



 
Appendix 4: Biodiversity Duty responsibilities  
 
Biodiversity Duty responsibilities  
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/complying-with-the-biodiversity-duty   

Nature 
Recovery 
Declaration 
aim(s)   

Responsible 
Directorate(s)   

Consider 
relevant 
strategies  
  

You must check if these strategies will affect how your organisation complies with the 
biodiversity duty:  

• local nature recovery strategies  
• species conservation strategies  
• protected site strategies  

You must:  
• understand how/if they are relevant to your organisation  
• be aware of how these strategies affect land that you own or manage, or  
             actions you could take to conserve and enhance biodiversity  
• consider how you could contribute to the strategy, where appropriate  

 
Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  
  
Growth and 
Regeneration 
(planning 
policy)   

How your 
biodiversity 
duty helps 
achieve 
biodiversity 
goals and 
targets  
  

Contribute to the achievement of national goals and targets on biodiversity in 
the Environmental Improvement Plan (EIP23)i  
  
Consider the value of taking a Natural Capital approach.  
Consider the biodiversity duty when complying with requirements under:  

• strategic environmental assessment  
• environmental impact assessment  
• Habitats Regulations assessment  

1,2, 3, 4  Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  
  
  
Growth and 
Regeneration 
(planning 
policy)  
  

Manage land 
to improve 
biodiversity  

  

Consider how the land you manage could improve biodiversity. This includes green 
and blue spaces like:  

• allotments  
• cemeteries  
• parks and sports fields  
• amenity spaces and communal gardens  

1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 
7, 8, 9, 10  

Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing   

P
age 390

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/complying-with-the-biodiversity-duty
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/complying-with-the-biodiversity-duty#local-nature-recovery-strategies
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/complying-with-the-biodiversity-duty#species-conservation-strategies
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/complying-with-the-biodiversity-duty#protected-site-strategies
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-improvement-plan
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/enabling-a-natural-capital-approach-enca
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/strategic-environmental-assessment-and-sustainability-appraisal
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/environmental-impact-assessment
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/habitats-regulations-assessments-protecting-a-european-site


• roadside and railway verges  
• field margins and hedgerows  
• rights of way and access routes  
• woodlands and nature reserves  
• canals and rivers  
• water-dependent habitats  
• estuaries and coastal habitats  

Consider other things you can do to improve habitats, including:  
• using native and sustainably sourced trees when planting  
• creating dedicated spaces for wildlife  
• leaving dead wood safely in place in woodlands to provide additional  
                habitat  
• maintaining planted trees to give them the best chance of survival  
• reducing the use of herbicides, pesticides, peat and water  
• implementing measures to prevent the spread of invasive species and 
                plant disease  

These actions can save money while delivering benefits to biodiversity.  
If you own or manage large areas of land, consider promoting and encouraging nature-
based solutions, restoration of natural processes and landscape recovery.  
Natural England has published the Green Infrastructure Framework - Principles and 
Standards for England. This includes planning, design and process guides.  

1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8,   Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  
  

Make space 
for wildlife  
  

You could create dedicated spaces to attract wildlife and enhance biodiversity. This 
is possible even if your public authority owns a single office building. It is important that 
these measures are appropriate to the location.  
You could:  

• build and install nest boxes for birds, bats and other animals  
• add green walls or roofs to existing or new buildings  
• plant native trees and shrubs  
• plant wildflowers for pollinators  

You can do more if you own or manage specific types of land. For example, if you own or 
manage:  

5, 7, 10, 11  Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  
  
Growth and 
Regeneration  
  
(planning 
policy)   

P
age 391

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/complying-with-the-biodiversity-duty#make-space-for-wildlife
https://designatedsites.naturalengland.org.uk/GreenInfrastructure/Home.aspx
https://designatedsites.naturalengland.org.uk/GreenInfrastructure/Home.aspx


• school grounds – create gardens, ponds, meadows or woodlands to  
                improve biodiversity and aid education  
• farmland – be aware of soil health, water use and waste management  
               and encourage farmers to apply for agri-environment schemes and 
use  
               pesticides appropriately.  

Enhance 
protected 
sites  
  

Sites that public authorities own or manage can be protected by other legislation. For 
example:  

• sites of special scientific interest  
• special areas of conservation or special protection areas  
• national nature reserves  
• local nature reserves and local sites  

You should already be helping to conserve and enhance biodiversity on this land. For 
example, public bodies already have a duty to take all reasonable steps to conserve and 
enhance sites of special scientific interest.  
The Environmental Improvement Plan set the expectation that all public authorities 
should ensure they have management plans in place by the end of 2023 to support 
their sites to reach favourable status.  
Authorities should produce those plans and work actively with Natural England and others 
to identify and implement the actions needed to improve site condition.  

1, 5, 6  Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  
  
Growth and 
regeneration 
(Planning 
policy - BNG/ 
habitat banking 
project)   

Improve how 
you manage 
buildings  
  

Review how you manage buildings and the land around them. This could include 
considering:  

• whether you should remove vegetation around your buildings and if  
             you do, when to do it  
• what chemicals you use on the premises  
• when you carry out maintenance work, to minimise disturbance to  
            wildlife  
• whether you can reduce the use of energy and water to help reduce  
             pollution and address the pressure it puts on wildlife  

3,4, 10  Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  
  
Growth and 
regeneration 
(climate 
change)   

Educate, 
advise and 

You can help the public understand biodiversity and why it’s important to conserve and 
enhance it. This can encourage land managers, businesses and the general public to take 
action to benefit biodiversity too.  

3, 12,13  Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  

P
age 392

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-areas-sites-of-special-scientific-interest
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/duty-to-protect-conserve-and-restore-european-sites
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/national-nature-reserves-in-england
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-improvement-plan


raise 
awareness  
  

For your policies, objectives and actions, you could:  
• include the public in projects to improve biodiversity  
• feature biodiversity in public or internal communications  
• use libraries and museums to raise awareness of biodiversity  
• put information boards in green spaces or offer guided walks  
• include biodiversity considerations in advice for internal and external  
               clients and service users  
• educate your staff on your biodiversity actions and why they’re 
important  
• raise public awareness of how their gardens can support biodiversity, 
for example by avoiding artificial grass  

 
Growth and 
regeneration 
  
  

Review 
internal 
policies and 
processes  
  

All public authorities have internal policies and processes for staff and facilities that could 
affect biodiversity.  
Changes to internal policies and processes that can affect biodiversity are another way 
you can meet your duty. Policies you could review include:  

• transport – support sustainable travel to reduce carbon emissions and  
               improve air quality  
• waste – review waste management and recycling processes to 
reduce  
                water pollution and air pollution from waste transport and landfill  
• water – improve water efficiency to reduce the effect water abstraction  
               can have on sensitive habitats and species  
• procurement – buy sustainable materials and supplies to reduce the  
                demand on natural resources  
• light – make sure the design of artificial lighting minimises effects on  
                nature  

2, 3  All 
directorates   
  

Prepare for 
biodiversity 
net gain  
  

Biodiversity net gain (BNG) is an approach to development or land management that aims 
to leave the natural environment in a measurably better state than it was beforehand. If 
your public authority does not have a biodiversity net gain policy in the local plan, you 
could consider preparing one.  
Future development projects (apart from exempt developments) will need to achieve a 
10% biodiversity net gain. This is expected to be required from:  

4  Growth and 
Regeneration   
  
(planning - 
development 
management)  

P
age 393



• November 2023 for Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (TCPA)  
                projects not falling under the small sites definition [footnote 1]  
• April 2024 for TCPA small sites  
• the end of 2025 for Planning Act 2008 (Nationally Significant  
               Infrastructure Projects)  

Local planning authorities will need to report what is done for biodiversity net gain on and 
off development sites.  
Local planning authorities should consider areas that are appropriate for biodiversity net 
gain. Consider how existing planning advice and strategies can protect and enhance 
biodiversity.  
The developer is responsible for selecting the competent person for completing the small 
sites metric (SSM). The competent person does not need to be an ecologist for the SSM. 
The local planning authority does not need to verify the competent person.  
Find out about biodiversity net gain and how it affects you.  
  

Get help 
with your 
actions  
  

You can get help from experts when considering what actions you can take. For example, 
you could:  

• commission a survey or audit to help assess your property and its potential 
to  
                  improve biodiversity  
• consult your local nature recovery strategy to find out what actions would  
                  benefit your area – preparation of these will begin in 2023  
• check existing data about wildlife and habitats in the area  
• speak to Natural England, Environment Agency, Forestry Commission, local  
                 wildlife trusts or consultant ecologists  

You can get existing local data from Local Environmental Record Centres. If you 
commission research, you can share that data with them. To help you understand habitats 
and species in your area, you can use the national Magic Map.  
Getting expert advice can help you understand how you can make a difference for 
biodiversity and avoid unintended outcomes.   
You may need to get expert environmental advice on planning before preparing plans or 
considering development proposals.  

Not directly 
mentioned in 
Nature 
Recovery 
Declaration.   
  
However we are 
working with:   
  
Local Nature 
Recovery 
Strategy team 
at Staffs   
  
SWT / Wild 
About 
Tamworth / 

Environment, 
Culture and 
Wellbeing  
  
Growth and 
Regeneration  
(Planning 
policy)   

P
age 394

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/complying-with-the-biodiversity-duty#footnote-1
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/biodiversity-net-gain
https://www.alerc.org.uk/lerc-finder.html
https://magic.defra.gov.uk/magicmap.aspx
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice


Environmental assessment regulations require monitoring of the effects of development 
plans and projects. You could use the results of this monitoring as a source of 
environmental data.  

Staffs Eco 
Record  
  
Environment 
Agency (re 
watercourses)   
  
Canal and River 
Trust   

 
  

P
age 395



  24 of 28 

Appendix 5 Community Impact Assessment. 
 
Part 1 – Details  
What Policy/ Procedure/ 
Strategy/Project/Service 
is being assessed? 

Nature Recovery and Biodiversity 
Consideration 

Date Conducted 
 

5/7/24 

Name of Lead Officer and 
Service Area 

Assistant Director Environment, Culture and 
Wellbeing 
 

Commissioning Team 
(if applicable) 

 

Director Responsible for  
project/service area 

Executive Director Organisation 

Who are the main 
stakeholders 

Environment, Culture and Wellbeing 
Regeneration and Growth 
Staffordshire Wildlife Trust 

Describe what 
consultation has been 
undertaken.  Who was 
involved and what was 
the outcome 

As above 

Outline the wider 
research that has taken 
place (E.G. 
commissioners, partners, 
other providers etc) 

Staffordshire wildlife trust are supporting the 
authority on the biodiversity net gain work. 

A decision to review or 
change a service 
 

 

A 
Strategy/Policy/Procedure 
 
 

 Yes 

What are you assessing? 
Indicate with an ‘x’ which 
applies 
 

A function, service or 
project 
 

 

New 
 

 Yes 
Existing 
 

 

What kind of assessment 
is it?  Indicate with an ‘x’ 
which applies 
 

Being reviewed 
 

 

Page 396



  25 of 28 

Being reviewed as a 
result of budget 
constraints / End of 
Contract 

 

 
 
Part 2 – Summary of Assessment  
Give a summary of your proposal and set out the aims/ objectives/ 
purposes/ and outcomes of the area you are impact assessing. 
Biodiversity Consideration 
 
 
Who will be affected and how? 
By providing people with access to quality green and blue spaces it can 
positively impact on individuals sense of wellbeing and connection with 
nature. 
 
 
Are there any other functions, policies or services linked to this impact 
assessment? 
 
Yes    No   
 
If you answered ‘Yes’, please indicate what they are? 
 
Nature Declaration 
 

 
 
Part 3 – Impact on the Community  
Thinking about each of the Areas below, does or could the Policy 
function, or service have a direct impact on them? 
 
Impact Area Yes No Reason (provide brief 

explanation ) 
Age 
 

   

Disability   We may have some nature reserves 
where it is not reasonably practicable for 
all nature spaces to be accessible. Also it 
should be noted that there maybe areas 
identified in the borough moving forward 
that will have no access to  support the 
enhancement of their biodiversity value. 

Gender Reassignment    
Marriage and Civil 
Partnership 

   

Pregnancy & Maternity    
Race    

Page 397



  26 of 28 

Religion or belief    
Sexual orientation    
Sex    
Gypsy/Travelling 
Community 

   

Those with 
caring/dependent 
responsibilities  

   

Those having an offending 
past 

   

Children    

Vulnerable Adults    

Families    

Those who are homeless    

Those on low income    

Those with drug or alcohol 
problems 

   

Those with mental health 
issues 

   

Those with physical health 
issues 

   

Social inclusion 
Please include refugees 
and asylum seekers,  

   

Social inclusion: Armed 
Forces 
The Armed Forces 
Covenant is a pledge that 
together we acknowledge 
and understand that those 
who have served in the 
armed forces, and their 
families, should be treated 
with fairness and respect 
and any impact should be 
considered 

   

Health and Wellbeing 
 

  Nature connectedness is well-known 
to potentially improve an individuals 
sense of wellbeing and improve 
mental wellbeing. 

Climate Change    The work around BNG can positively 
impact on climate change. 

 
Part 4 – Risk Assessment 
From evidence given from previous question, please detail what 
measures or changes will be put in place to mitigate adverse 
implications. this includes climate change considerations 
 

Page 398



  27 of 28 

This is the section in which to please outline any actions to mitigate 
negative or enhance positive impacts in terms of economic, 
environmental or wider societal considerations, and actions to review 
and monitor the overall impact of the change accordingly. 
Impact Area 
 

Details of the 
Impact 

Action to reduce risk 

Eg:  Families Families no longer 
supported which 
may lead to a 
reduced standard 
of living & 
subsequent health 
issues 

Signposting to other services.  
Look to external funding 
opportunities.  

Disability It is not reasonably 
practicable for all 
nature spaces to be 
accessible 

In the future the authority will look at 
creating information for the numerous 
accessible green and open spaces in 
the borough.  
 

   

Page 399



  28 of 28 

Part 5 - Action Plan and Review  
 
Detail in the plan below, actions that you have identified in your Community Impact Assessment, which will eliminate discrimination, advance 
equality of opportunity and/or foster good relations. 
 
If you are unable to eliminate or reduce negative impact on any of the impact areas, you should explain why 
 
Impact (positive or 
negative) identified 

Action Person(s) 
responsible 

Target date Required outcome 

 
 

Outcomes and Actions entered onto 
Pentana 

   

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
Date of Review (If applicable) ……………………………………………….. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Guidance and form updated July 2023 following CMT approval. 
 
 

P
age 400



 

 

 Tamworth Borough Council  

 Infrastructure, Safety and Growth Scrutiny Work Plan 

2024 - 2025 

 

To provide effective scrutiny of the achievement of the Council’s strategic priorities and external providers in securing the primary outcome of creating a safe and sustaining 
thriving local economy and making Tamworth a more aspirational and competitive place to do business, with a focus on:- 

 • Infrastructure 

 • Education  

• Employment/Inward Investment  

• Town Centre  

• Open Space and Play  

• Public Space Protection Orders Statutory Crime and Disorder obligation; the Committee shall act as the Crime and Disorder Committee for the purposes of section 19 of the 
Police and Justice Act 2006 and may co-opt additional members subject to the Crime and Disorder Overview and Scrutiny) Regulations 2009. To undertake such other 
scrutiny activities, relevant to the committee’s scope, as may be required in relation to the performance of the Council, governance, financial management and discharge of 
statutory functions. 
Membership:                                                                                                                                                                                                     

Chair: Councillor Marion Couchman                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Members: Councillors Craig Adams, Marie Bailey, Lee Clarke, Margaret Clarke, Jeremy Oates, Ben Price, Natalie Statham and Lee Wood (Vice-Chair) 

 

P
age 401

A
genda Item

 13



 

 

Date Issue Format/Reason Lead Officer Lead Member 

22nd August 2024 Annual garden Waste 
Subscription charge 

Deferred from meeting on the 8th August 2024 Anica Goodwin Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

Joint Waste Service 
Operations Update 

Quarterly Update Steve Gee (JWS) Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

Review of Bulky Waste Service Member Request: matter of importance to residents Hannah Peate Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

Nature Recovery Declaration Quarterly Update - Briefing note   Hannah Peate Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

2nd October 2024 Future High Street Fund Quarterly Update Anna Miller Leader of the Council 

Maintenance of Estates and 
Open Spaces 

Member Request: matter of importance to residents 
(original planned for 22nd August) 

Hannah Peate Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

Review of the Heritage 
Engagement Officer Poster  

Officer Request Lara Rowe Infrastructure, Heritage and 
Local Economy 

12th November 
2024 

Community Safety Update Twice Yearly update Jo Sands Co-operative Council, 
Community Partnerships and 
ASB 

 Nature Recovery Declaration Quarterly Update - Briefing note   Hannah Peate Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

29th January 2025 Future High Street Fund Quarterly Update Anna Miller Leader of the Council 

5th March 2025 
  

Decant Policy Member request: Forward Plan Tina Mustafa Housing/Homelessness & 
Planning 

Nature Recovery Declaration Annual update   Hannah Peate Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

To be Confirmed Improving Water Quality Within 
Rivers in Tamworth 

Referral from Full Council. Agreed to add to the Workplan 21/03/24 
scoping document completed 11.06.24 

Hannah Peate Environment, Sustainability, 
Recycling & Waste 

Items Considered/Recommendations to Cabinet/Further Action 

Date of 
meeting 

Item Action Cabinet Meeting 
Date 

Response from Cabinet /Any further action 

11/07/24 Electric Vehicle 
Charging Strategy 

Endorsed the recommendation within 
the report and made a further two 
Recommendations to Cabinet  

18/07/24 Recommendation one agreed 
Recommendation two agreed with an amendment 

07/08/24 Annual Garden 
Waste subscription 
Charge 

Recommendation one – asked Cabinet 
to Defer 
Recommendation two- agreed 

08/08/24 Agreed to defer subject to report returning to 
Scrutiny with further information on the 22/08/24 

P
age 402



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Items Considered/No further action 

Date of 
meeting 

Item Action 

11/07/24 FHSF Update Recommendations endorsed 

07/08/24  Joint Waste Service Update and Fleet Procurement Recommendations endorsed 

Working Groups 
 

Working Group  Members Current Work 

Facilities for HGV Drivers in Tamworth Cllr B Price 
Cllr L Wood 
Cllr N Statham 
County Cllr J Oates 

Meeting 21st August 2024 

Upcoming Infrastructure, Safety and Growth Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

Meeting dates : 

22nd August 2024 

2nd October  

 

12th November 2024 

29th January 2024 

5th March 2025 

P
age 403



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes , 11/07/2024 Infrastructure, Safety and Growth Scrutiny Committee

	7 Annual Garden Waste Subscription Charge
	Appendix 1 Annual Garden Waste Subscription Charge
	Appendix 2 Shared Services Memorandum of Understanding
	Appendix 3 Committee Report 2009 Household Waste & Recycling Service Report
	9Household Refuse  Recycling Service Council report Final.doc
	Appendix A - Operational Plan For The Shared Service 
	 
	Economic 
	 
	 
	Environmental 
	Waste Policy/Strategic 
	Health and Safety 
	4.0 Proposed Sectors and Schedule 
	Sector 1- Round 1
	Sector 2 – Round 2
	Tamworth North 
	Tamworth West 
	Tamworth South  
	Lichfield South  
	Lichfield North  
	Burntwood 


	Waste Management Disposal Service Level Agreement with SCC.doc
	Report of the Portfolio Holder for Public Health and Well Being 
	Executive Summary 


	Appendix 4 A Guide to Staffordshire Waste Partnership
	Appendix 5 Annual Garden Waste Subscription Charge

	8 Joint Waste Service - Operations Performance Update and Data
	Appendix 1 JWC stats Q1 June 24

	9 Review of the Bulky Waste Service
	Appendix 1 Bulky item request 202324
	Appendix 3  ISG Bulky Items List

	10 Nature Recovery Declaration Update Briefing Paper
	13 Infrastructure Safety & Growth Scrutiny Committee Work Plan

